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Dated: 23.08.2019

To

Corporate Relationship Department

BSE Limited

1" Floor, New Trading Ring, Rotunda Building
P J Towers, Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai — 400 001

Scrip Code - 539400

Dear Sir/Madam,
Sub: Submission of 35th Annual Report for FY 2018-2019

In compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, please find enclosed the 35" Annual Report of Mallcom (India) Limited for the
Financial Year 2018-2019.

The same will be available on the Company’s website at www.mallcom.in.

This is for your information and record.
Thanking you,

Yours truly,
For Mallcom (India) Limited

Encl: 35" Annual Report for FY 2018-19
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Values of Mallcom

CLIN

OWNERSHIP INTEGRITY

We live to give back -
sponsoring athletes,

creating a greener earth,
promoting girl child education
and many more

Ajay Kumar Mall
MD, Mallcomn [Indial Ltd.

Mehuli Ghosh Manasi Joshi Biomass Solar Power Girl Child Education
10m Air Rifle Para-Badminton
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DIRECTORS" REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Thirty-Fifth Annual Report on the business and operation of the
company together with Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ending 31st March, 2019,

7 in Lakhs
Consolidated Standalone

Particulars March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018 March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Total Revenue 30097.49 2487452 3009404 24910.98
Prafit Before Tax [PBTI 2269.00 1354.14 2174.43 1496.48
Provision for Tax 782.01 50%.460 766,02 g13:9%
Profit After Tax [PAT] 1499.11 Bdd4.54 1408.37 FB2.49
Other Comprehensive Income [Met of Tazx] 75.84 3.07 75.84 3.07
Total Comprehensive Income 1574.95 B47.81 1484.21 985,54 .
for the period
Appropriations B i = - i
Transter to General Reserve 1400.00 825.00 1400.00 825.00
Dividend 124,80 - 124.80
Dividend Distribution Tax - 25.45 25.65
Surplus carried to the next [347.268) (517.49] 120:41 22.72
year's account

OVEDVIEW NE ALD ARKY DE
".'-..."-‘!l!".l'-'r L &

r \MY PEREORMAMNCE
COMPANY PERFORMANCI

Over the last couple of Years, Mallcom has shifted its focus to improve its profitability, introduce
newer and better products in the market, and build a universal brand for superior quality products.

During the year under consideration your company continuing with focus on strengthening its

frent end
Standalone

operations,

respectively for

DITA

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up Equity Share Capital as at March
31 st, 2019 was ¥ 624.00 Lakhs. During the year
under review, the company has not issued

has

achieved a
Income of ¥ 30094.04 Lakhs
and profit after tax of ¥ 1408.37 Lakhs as
against T 24,910.98 Lakh and T 982.4% Lakh
the previous vyear.
Consolidated Income and Profit after tax of the
company for the year was ¥ 30097.49 Lakh and
T 1499.171 Lakh as against T 24,876.52 Lakh and
% B44.54 Lakh respectively for the previous year.

The

2014-15

shares with differential voting rights nor has

granted any stock options or sweat equity.

2015-14

2016-17 2017-18

303204

2018-1%

EBIDTA & Net Profit Growth

EBIDTA

Mol Prafit 1408.37
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Leather Complex unit, Bantala

There have been no material changes and/or commitments affecting the financial position of the

coampany which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the
financials relate.

There has been no change in the nature of business of the company. Your company continues to be one
of the leading Personal Protective Equipment [PPE] brands in the country.

Your Board has recommended dividend of ¥ 2.00 per share for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019
i.e., 20% on an Equity Share of

T 10 each. The dividend, if 10.08

approved by the shareholders at o8
the ensuing Annual General

Meeting, shall be paid to those 0
shareholders whose npames

appear in the Register of Sia &47

Members as on the Book

Closure Date. Total dividend of

20% for the year 2018-19 would

absorb ¥ 124.80 Lakhs exclusive 353 ‘ -
of dividend tax. X |
[RANSFER TO RESERVI 1.94

Your Company has transferred

an amount of ¥ 1400.00 Lakhs

% EBIDTA to Revanue

tD the General Reserve for the 2014-15 201518 201617 2017-18 2018-1%
financial year ended March :
31st, 2019. EBIDTA & Net Profit % Revenue
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TRANSFER OF UNPAID AND UNCLAIMED AMOUNT TO IEPF

Pursuant to the provision of Section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, dividend which remains
unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of its transfer to unpaid
dividend/unclaimed amount is required to be transferred by the Company to Investor Education and
Protection Fund [IEPF], established by the Central Gevernment under the provisiens of Section 125
of Companies Act, 2013. During the year under review the unclaimed dividend for the financial
2010-11 has been transferred to |EPF within its respective due date.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management's Discussion and Analysis farms part of this annual report and is annexed to this report.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to adopt good corporate governance practices. The report on Corporate
Governance for the financial year ended March 31st 2019, as per Regulation 34(3] read with Schedule V of
the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms a part of this Annual

Report. The requisite Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary for confirming the compliance with
the conditions of Corporate Governance is annexed to this Report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company is having two subsidiary companies namely Mallcom VSFT Gloves Pvt, Ltd. and
Mallcom Safety Pvt. Ltd. The Company regularly monitors the performance of these companies.

The Cempany shall make available the annual accounts of the subsidiary companies to any member
of the Company who may be interested in obtaining the same. The annual accounts of the subsidiary
companies will also be kept open for inspection at the registered office of the Company. Further, the
annual accounts of the subsidiaries are also available on the website of the Company
www.mallcom.in. The consolidated financial statement presented by the Company includes the
financial results of its subsidiary companies.
Pursuant to the provision of Section 129(3] of
the Companies Act, 2013, a statement
containing salient features of financial
statement of the aforesaid Subsidiaries, in
Form AOC-1, is annexed herewith as
Annexure - A of this report.

The policy for determining material

subsidiaries as approved may be accessed
from the Company website at the
www.mallcom.in.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

An extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 in
compliance with Section 92 of the Companies
Act, 2013

read with applicable Rules made thereunderis

annexed herewith as Annexure-B. The extract 21415 1515 201617 201718 2018-19
of Annual Return may be accessed from the
Company website at www.mallcom.in. Earnings Per Share Trend
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Automatic processing plant at FSEZ, Falta

Pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies |Audil and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 the members of the Company in its 3Znd Annual General Meeting approved the
appointment of M/s. 5. K. 5inghania & Co., Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office until the conclusion of 36 th AGM.

The Report given by M/s. S. K. Singhania & Co,, Chartered Accountants, on the financial statements
of the Company for the financial year 2018-19 forms part of this Annual Report. There is no

gualification, reservation or adverse remark or
disclaimer in their Report. During the year under
review, the Auditors had not reported any matter
under Section 143 [12] of the Act.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnell Rules, 2014 and Regulation Z4A of
SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2015, the Company
had appointed Ms. Apju Agarwal, Company
Secretary in whole-time practice to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial
year 2018-19. The Secretarial Audit report forms
part of this Report as Annexure - C-1. The
Secretarial Audit Report does nol contain any
gualification, reservation and adverse remark.

160,45
2018-1%
201617 Lisiniz
2014-15 80 95

Book Value Per Share Trend
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Further, pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements]
Regulations, 2015, Secretarial Audit Reports of the Companies material unlisted subsidiaries for the
financial year 2018-19 forms part of this Report as Annexure - C-2.

Further, pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, Annual Secretarial Compliance Report of the Company for the financial year
2018-1% form part of this Report as Annexure - C-3.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Pursuant to Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made there under, the Directors have
canstituted a Corporate Social Respansibility Committee. As part of its initiative under Corporate Social
Responsibility, the company has contributed for the purpose of scheme as provided in CSR Policy.
The C5SR Policy may be accessed on the Company's website at www.mallcom.in and further details about

the initiatives taken by the Company on CSR during the year under review have been appended in
Annexure - D to this Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE ELOWER POLICY

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy to report genuine concerns or grievances. The Whistle Blower
Policy may be accessed on the Company's website www.mallcom.in.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Marnagement has always been an integral part of the corporate strategy which complements the
organizations capabilities with business opportunities, robust planning and execution, A key factor in
sustainable value is the risk that the company is willing to take and its ability to manage them effectively
In line with new regulatory requirements, the Company has framed a Risk Management Policy to identify
the key risk areas, monitar and report compliance and effectiveness Appropriate actions pursuant to the

Palicy from time to time are taken to mitigate adverse impact of various Risks which may adversely affect
the perfarmance of the Company.

COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
The Beard of Directors in consonance with the o
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneratian
Committee [NRC] has adopted a terms of reference Wil
which, inter alia, deals with the manner of selection S
of Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the
E T566L,37
Company. The NRC recommends appointment of L
Director, Chief Executive Officer and Manager based
on their qualifications, expertise, positive attributes
and independence in accordance with prescribed
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
framed there under. The NRC is responsible for
identifying and recommending persons who are
gualified to become directors or part of senior
management of the Company. Remuneration Policy coppes s s T cpsrgen

for the members of the Board and Executive
Management has been framed, Shareholders Fund
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Performance af Kutle Khan fraom 35th Annual Day

the said pelicies earmark the principles of remuneration and ensure a well balanced and performance
related compensation package taking inlo account shareholders’ interesl, industry practices and

relevant corporate regulationsin India.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles ol
Association of the company, Mr. Giriraj Kumar Mall [DIN 01043022], Director of the Company, retires by
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for reappaintment.
The Board recommenis his re-appointment for the consideration of the Members of the Company at the

ensuing Annual General Meeting.

All Independent directors have given declaration
that they meel the criteria of independence as
laid down under section 14716] of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 16{b] of SEBI [Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regutation 2015,

During the year under review, the following
changes took place in the Board of Directors:

al Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall was re-appointed as
Managing Director & Chief Executive
Director ['CEQ’] for a period of 5 years.

bl Mr. Giriraj Kumar Mall re-appointed as
Nen-Executive Non-Independent Director

¢l Dr. Barsha Khattry and Ravindra Pratap Singh
were re-appointed as Independent Directors
of the Company for a period of byears.

TH139.89

TAET0.b4
THEZT.04
a1
TLL27. 10 l

e-15 01518 2014-17 H17-18 1%

Reserves & Surplus
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A Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors, pursuant to Regulation 34(3] of the SEBI [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements| Regulations, 2015 obtained from Ms. Anju Agarwal,
Practicing Company Secretary has been annexed as Annexure = E of this report.

MEI

T (T
EETINGS

The Board met four times during the year, the details of which are given in the Corporate
Governance Report. The intervening gap between the Meeting was within the period prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI [Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements]
Regulation, 2015,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY
The Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 184
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing

Obligation and Disclosure Requirements] Regulation, 2015 are given in the notes to the Financial
Statements.

CODE OF CONDUCT
The Company's code of conduct Is based on principle that business should be conducted in a

professional manner with honesty and integrity and thereby enhancing the reputation of the
Company. The Code ensures lawful and ethical conduct in all affairs and dealings of the Company.

Tl st i iR
BUOAKL EVALUATION

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI |Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements| Regulations 2015, the formal annual evaluation was carried out for the Board's own
perfarmance, its committee &amp; Indmvidual directors. The manner and defail in which evaluation
was carried out is stated in the Corporate Governance

Report which is annexed and forms a part of this report. T

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions entered into with Related Parties for
the year under review were on arm’'s length basis and
in the ardinary course of business and the provision of
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made thereunder are not attracted. Thus, disclosure
in form AOC-2 in terms of Section 131 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not required. Further, there
are no material related party transactions during the
year under review with the Promoters, Directors ar
Key Managerial Personnal.

The Company has formulated a policy on dealing with
Related Party transaction. The Policy is disclosed on
its website www.mallcom.in.

The: details of related party disclosure under the
relevant accounting standard from part of the notes to
the financial statement provided in the annual report. Debt-Equity Ratio Stabilisation

201&-18 201814 201617 2047-18 208-19
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Best stall award in 05H Hyderabad, 2019

Your Company has no employee of the category-as specified in Rule 5(2] of the Companies [Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014, Disclosure pertaining lo remuneration and

other details as required under Section 197 [12] of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5 [1] of the
Companies  Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 are provided in
Annexure - F.

During the year under review, the company has been
assigned Long Term Rating of ICRA BBB+ with a
stable outlook by ICRA Limited.

The Company's policy on prevention of sexual
harassment of wornen provides for the pratection of
women employees at the workplace and for
prevention and redressal of complaints. There were
no complainis received during the financial year

During the financial year under review, the company
did not accept any deposit covered under Section 73
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
|Acceptance of Deposits] Rules, 2014,

1,47

2&-18 201814 201817 wn7-1a -9

Current Ratio Improvement
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INTERMNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The details of the internal control system and adequacy are covered in Management Discussion and
Analysis Report.

DIRECTORS' RESPOSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134[5] of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their
knowledge and ability, confirm that:

al In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2017 the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

bl They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reason able and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the comipany at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for the year;

cl They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safequarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d] They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

&} They have laid down internal financial contrals to be followed by the company that are adequate and
were operating effectively.

fl They have devised proper systems to ensure complance with the provisions of the applicable laws
and these are adequale and are operating eflectively,
CONSERVATION OF EMERGY, TECHNOLOGY ASORFTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

The infermation en conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo stipulated under Section 134(3llm| of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
|Accounts] Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as Annexure - G.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY THE REGULATION

There were no significant and material order passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal during the
year impacting the going concern status and the operations ol the Company in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wishes to place on record their sincere appreciation to employee at all level for their hard
work, dedication and commitment towards Company’s operations and performance. Your Directors also
wish to place on recard their gratitude for the valuable assistance and co-operation extended to the
Company by the Central Government, State Governments, banks, institutions, investors and customers.

Forand behalf of the Board
Date: May 25th, 2019 Ajay Kumar Mall
Place: Kolkata Chairman, Managing Director & CEO

[DIN: D0470184)
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Annexure A

Form AOC-1
(Pursuant Section 129 (3) (1) read with rule 5 of Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of financial statement of Subsidiaries / Associate Companies.
Part “A” : Subsidiaries

Sl No. | Particulars Details Details
1 Mame of the subsidiary Mallcom safety Pyt Ltd, Mallcom VSFT Gloves Py, Ltd,
[Formerly VEFT Quilts & Pillaw Pyt, Ltd]
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary 2018-201 9 2018-201¢

concerned, if different from the
holding company's reporting period

3 Reporting Currency And Exchange INR INR
Rate As On The Last Date
4 Share Capital 100,00,000 4,89.40,000
5 Reserves & Surplus 251,84, 546 2.62,92.366
] Total Liabilities 15,094,845 616,599,181
7 Total assets 3.67.79.392 13.49,31.,547
8 Investment
g Turnover 1,312 2.54.36.79
10 Prefit/ [loss| before taxation 45,737 93.91,13
T Frovision for taxation 5,944 16,28.609
2 Profit/[loss] after taxation 59,793 00,10,451

13 Proposed dividend

14 % of shareholding 100 100

Notes:

1. Mames of subsidiaries which are yel to commence operations: Not Applicable.
2. Mames of subsidiaries which have been liguidated or sold during the year: Mot Applicable.

For 5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 302206E

Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G.K.Mall
Fartner Managing Director & CEQ Director
Membership No, 52722

Place: Kolkata 5.5. Agrawal

Date: 25th May, 2019 Chief Financial Officer

-3 DB B 13
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Annexure B

FORM NO.MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on March 31sl, 2019

[Pursuant to Section 92(3] of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12[1) of the Company [Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014] '

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS :

i Calegdary/Sub-category of the Company Public Cornpany /Limited by shares

vi Whether listed campany

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities cantributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the campany shall be stated:

1 Manufacturer of Personnel 265 100%
Protective Equipment.

lil. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

1 | "Mallcam Safety Pyt. Ltd. Ut 9200WB2007PTC120303 “Subsidiary 99.99 2187
Add: EN-12, Sectar-V,
Sall Lake City, Kolkata-700091,
2 | Mallcom VSFT Gloves Put. Lid, L7409 WB200APTCT 09074 Subsidiary 99 80 2tey|
Add: EN-12, Seetor-Y,
Salt Lake City, Kalkata-700091.

14
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN [Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i] Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the % Change
Shareholders _ _ of the year _ endoftheyear | during
Demat | Physical | Total |%of Total| Demat | Physical | Total |% of Total| the year
Shares Shares
A. PROMOTERS
(1] Indian
al Individual { HUF 1363020 -| 1363020( 21.843| 1343020 1363020 21.843

bl Centran Government - - - % = i = =

¢l State Gavernmenl = & - g Z = i z _
d| Bodies Corporate 5921 66 3192164 2157 3242142 - 3242142 B .957 0.801

e] Banks/ Financial
Imstitutions

fl  &ny Other = - = £ = - El E

Sub-total (A)[1) 4555184 4555186 73.000 4405142 4605142 73.801 0.801
(2] Foreign
al MRls - Individuals - - = E: E ; & = :
bl Other - Individuals - - 4 ! - - L ;

¢l Bodies Corporate z L = - = p 3 B B
d| Banks{ Financist - - - 5 - . .
Institutions

el Any Other - - - i z : il z -

Sub-total [AlI2) - - - 3 £ & s g 3

Total Shareholding
of Promaoter
(a] = [A)1)+(A1(2) 4555186

4555186 73.000| 4605162 4605162 73.801 0.80$1

B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING

[1) Institutions

al Mutual Funds E - : - : : E = =

bl Barks/ Financiat L - - 2 = : - = -
Institutions

¢l Central Governments - = = - B E il : i
dl State Governments

e] Venture Capital Funds A - - - - 2 £ z -

fl_Insurance Companies . . - g g = : = :

gl Foreign Institutional - - - - - . L ’ d
Investors [FII)

hl Foreign Venture - - : - - = d s 5
Capital Funds

i| Others [Specily] : > : : . = ; 3 :
Sub-total (B](1] - - = - = = e m 3
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Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the % Change
Shareholders of the year . ) endoftheyear during
Demat | Physical | Total |% of Total| Demat | Physical | Total |% of Total| the year
Shares Shares
[2) Non-Institutions
al Bodies Corporate
il Indian 1028 100 B1128 1.300 0884 100 20784 0.493 -0.807
il Overseas
bl Individuals
il Individual shareholdarg
hotding nominal share
capital upto Rs 1 lakh 149148 28835 198003 3173 190845 24485 215330 3451 0278
il Individual shareholders
helding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs 50000 = 50000 0.801 40000 40000 0.647 -0.160
c| Others Specify
1. NMRI 13057260 -| 1308726| 20.925| 1299313 -| 1299313| 20:822 -0.103
2. Overseas Corporate
Bodies
3. Foreign Nationals 46950 = 40950 0.754 40950 46930 Q.752 =
4. Clearing Members anoy - J0a7 0.048 2461 2461 0039 -0.009
5. Trusts - - E - - = - -
4. Foreign Bodies - D.R. - - - - - - - -
Sub-total [B](2] 1655877 28935 | 1684814 27.000| 1610253 24585 1634838| 26.199 -0.801
Total Public
Shareholding
(B] = [BII1)+[BI(2] 1655877 28935 | 16B4814| 27.000| 1610253 24585 | 1634838 26.199 -0.801
C. Shares held by - - = - - - - - -
Custedian for
GDRs & ADRs
GRAND TOTAL
|A+B+C] 211065 28935 | £240000, 100.000| 6215415 24585 6240000 100.000 0.000

16
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ii. Shareholding of Promoters

=10 ‘Shareholder’s Name ‘Shareholding at 'Ih
No. ! beginning of the year
No.of | % of total %ﬁh{ﬂ
Shares | sharesof | Pledged/
|the company| encumbered
to total

1 | Ajay Kumar Mall 1025520 14431 . 1025320 16431 .

Anmaol Componant Pel, Ltd - - - 50000 0801 - 0.80
3 | Chaturbujh Impex Pyt, Ltd. 104700 1.678 104700 1.474
& | Onb Exim Private Ltd 85300 1.3467 - 85300 1.367 = =
5 | Girira) Mall 49300 0,750 . 49300 a.7%0
& | Kadamhbini Securilies

Private Ltd 2189604 35.090 - 2189600 35.090 3 =
7 | Karani Dan Mall [Huf) 500 0.008 - 500 0.008 - -
8 | Kiran Devi Mall 284600 0,458 - 2BA00 0.454 - -

Mallcom Holdings Pyt. Lid. &13600 0.833% - &13600 833
10| Movers Canstructions

Private Lid 78000 1.%50 - 839764 1.346 - 0.054
11| Preeti Mall 4400 0.071 = 4400 0.o7 - -
12| Rohit Mall 3200 0.051 . 3200 3051
13| Sanjay Kumar Mall 4500 0.1:04 - &500 0104 £ -
14| Sunita Mall 149200 2.3 = 149200 2.3Mm = =
15| Surabhi Mall Q&000 1.538 - Q&000 1.538
14| 55R Enterprises Pyt Ltd,

[termerly Vikram Traders

Put. Ltd.] 120940 1.038 . 1145940 1.842 - -0.056

TOTAL 4555184 73.000 - 46051482 73.801 - 0.801

IIDP D 17
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Change in Promoter’s Shareholding

SiNo] Name Mmmﬁﬁn
of the year

1 AAY BUMAR MALL

al Atthe Begining of the Year 1025320 16:431 -

bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c| At the End of the Year - - 1025320 1641
2 | ANMOL COMPOMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

al At the Begining of the Year -

¢l Arthe Endof the Year 50000 0.Eo1
3 CHATURBLUH IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

al Atthe Beginingof the Year 104700 1.478 -

bl Changes during the year [MO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c| At the End of the Year - - 104700 1.678
& OMB EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

al Al the Begining of the Year #L100 1347 x

bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c| Atthe End of the Year BR300 1.367
5 | GIEIRAS MALL

al At the Begining of the Year 49300 0790 - -

bl Changes during the year o [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c| At the End of the Year - 497300 0,750
4 | KADAMBINI SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED.

al Atthe Begining of the Year 31 BOA0G 35050

bl Changes during the year [ND CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c| Atthe End of the Year 2180404 35.0%0
T HARAM DAM MALL [HUF]

al At the Begining of the Year ely] 0.008 - -

bl Changes during the year [MO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

¢ AL the End of tha Year 500 o.008
g KIRAM DEVI MALL

al Atthe Begiring of the Year 28600 0.458 -

bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c| At the End of the Year - 2R600 .45
9 | MALLCOM HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

al Al the Begining of the Yaar &1 3600 Q833 = =

bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

e| At the End of the Year | | 413600 | 3,811
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No.ofshares | %oftotal | No.ofshares | %of total
shares of shares of
the company the company

10 | MOVERS CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LTD

al Atthe Begining of the Year Fa000 1.250

bl Changes during the year - - - -

Date Reason

28/12/2m 8 Transfer E702 0.093 ga7oz 1,343

o4/01 /2019 Transfer 182 0.003 83974 1,346

1/mf2me  Transfer o] 0.000 83974 1,346

¢l At the End of the Year - 83976 1,346
11 FREET| MALL

a) Al the Begining of the Year 4400 0,071 - -

b Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEARI]

el At the End of the Year - - 4400 0.071
12 | ROHIT MALL

al Al the Begining of Lhe Year 3200 0.051 - -

bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c] At the End of the Year - - 3200 0.051
13 | SANJAY KUMAR MALL

al Atthe Begining of the Year H500 0.104 - -

bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

¢l Ak the Endof the Year - - &500 0104
14 | SUNITA MALL

al At the Begining of the Year 1492400 2.1 - -

bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

c| At the End of the Year - 149200 2.3
15 |'SURABHI MALL

a) At the Begining of the Year SA000 1.538 .

bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

cl Atthe End of the Year 24000 1.538
16 | VIKRAM TRADERS PRIVATE LIMITED

al At the Begining of the Year 120940 1.938 =

bl Changes during the year - - - =

Date Reason

21/12f201 8 Transfer -4000 0.0%4 114560 1.B42

¢l At the End of the Year - - 114960 1.842

TOTAL 4555186 73.000 4605162 73.801

> %
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iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders [other than Directers, Promoters and Holder of GDRs anu ADR&]

51 No.| For Each of the Tﬂ]:ﬂﬂ Shareholders | Shmrﬁ#ﬂmw Cumulative
. _ :ml:&war - during the year
No. of shares | : No. of shares. ww
the company

1 AMMOL COMPORMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

al Afthe Begining of the Year R0000 0.8 - -

c| &b the End of the Year
2 | ARUM KHERA

al Ml the Bagining of tha Yaar 7H15 0120

bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

el Abthe End of tha Yaar 7515 o120
3 | HEINRICH GERARDUS CRAMER

a] At the Begining of the Year LE050 0.752 -

bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

cl At the End of the Year - L&EP50 0752
G| Ay KUMAR Dl

al Abthe Bagining of lhe Yaar 1303213 20885

bl Changesduring the year = : : -

Date Reason

1afonf2o18  Transfer -4FIG 0:a7s 1298494 20609

el At the End of the Yaar : 1298494 20,805
5 | KHETBAI NARSHI GADA

al Al the Begining of 1he Yaar T iz -

bl Changes during the year = 3 2

Date Reason

03/08/2018  Transfer -1004 oorh 4000 0.0%5

17/0B/2018  Transfer -5134 0082 B7é 0001 4

cl &t the End of the Year - - 874 O
& MANGLA SHANTILAL GADA

al Afthe Begining of the Year BER 0138 - -

bl Changes during the year [NO CHAMGES DURING THE YEAR]

ol atthe End of the Year = 4591 138
7 PLUTHS CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LLP

al At the Bagining of the Year 29530 0473 = z

b Changes during the year [ND CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]

cl &t the End of the Year ¥ = 29530 0.473
8_|sNGADA.

a] At the Begining of the Year 8342 034 = =

b] Changes during the year [ND CHAMGES DURING THE YEAR]

cl At the End of the Year - | | H342 | 0.1 34
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SLNo.  For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders
o SARATH SURA
al &t the Begining of the Year B194 0,095 = *
bl Changes during the year - - -
Date Reason
13/04/2018  Traricfar B4 013 7000 0112
15/0&/2018  Transier 1000 Toé go00 0.128
22f/o8f2m B Transfer 1 - dom 0128
20/07/2m B Transier Hay 0.014 Bonn 0.143
21fi2i2m B Transfer 254 0,005 9196 0,147
281 2/2018 Transier 79 .00 Q375 0.149
cl At the End of the Year - Q275 0.149
10 | SINGHI DINESH KiumMAR HUF
al At the Beaining of the Year = = =
] Changas during the year = = =
Date Reason
10/08/2018  Transfer RO 0.3 ann 0.3
17/08/2018 Transier a162 0.067 4962 0.080
24/08/2m B Transier 2000 0.p32 falele 012
1211 0/2m 8 Transier B28 f.0 3 TR0 0.125
02112018 Transfar 768 0006 HiTE 013
07/12/2018 Transfar tg .00 8247 0.132
c] At the End of the Year - 8347 0132
11 | SUNIL NANALAL KOTHARI
al Al the Begining of the Year 7384 018 - -
bl Changes during the year -
Date Reason
12M10/2m 8  Transfer -50 0,001 7339 0118
opfrai2zmA Transfer 45 - 7324 0117
15/03/2019  Transfer 120 0.002 7204 0115
t] Al the End of the Year Ta0 0115
12 | ZAKI ABBAS MASSER
al Atthe Begining of the Year 50000 0.801 - -
bl Changes during the year - - -
Date Reason
15/06/201 8 Transier -ong 0,032 LB000 0749
13/07/2018 Trancfer -5000 0.080 43000 0.489
20/07/2018  Transfer -3000 0.048 40000 0,841
cl Atthe End of the Year . - AO000 0641
TOTAL 18524730 24,435 1465024 23478
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v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Si No.| Name Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
~shares of 'shares of
the company the company
1 AJAY KUMAR MALL
al At the Bagining of the Year 1025320 16.431 - -
bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
cl Atthe End of the Year = - 1025320 16.431
2 | GIRIRAJ MALL
al Al the Begining of the Year §3300 0.790 - -
b) Changes during the year [NDO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
¢l Al the End of the Year = = 49300 | 0790
TOTAL 1074620 17.221 1074620 | 17.221

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due far payment

Particulars ‘Secured Loans | Unsecured Loans Deposits | Total Indebtedness
excluding deposits
Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year i.e, 01.04.2018
il Principal Amount 449,378,702 L4078 702
ifl Interest due but nol paid 1,235,886 - 1,235.884
iii} Interest accrued but not due - -
Taotal li+ii+iiil £50,614,678 - 450,614,678

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

Additions 1,347,868, 230 - 1,347.868.230
Reduction 1,451,473,018 - 1,451 473018
Net Change [103,604,788) - (103,404,788)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year i.e, 31.03.2019 '
il Principal Amount 452,030 232 - 4529392352
il Interest due but not paid 1459154 - 1459154
iiil Interest accrued but nat due - - -
Total [i+ii+iiil 454,398,384 - 454,398,384
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Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Director and/or Manager

::51'- No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the MD/ WTD/Manager

‘Total Amount

1

Gross salary

“Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall
{Managing Director]”

[al Salary as per provisions contained in section 1701
of the Income Tax. 1961

3,162,940

3.162.9460

[b] Walue of perquisites ufs17(2] of the Income tax
Act, 1061

le]l Profitsin lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1981

Stock option

Sweat Eguity

Cornmission:

as % of profit

others [specify]

Others, please specify

Total [A)

3,162,960

3,162,960

Ceiling as per the Act

5% of the Net Profit of the Company

B. Remuneration to other Director

Sl No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
i Independent Directors Mr.R.P. Singh Or. Barsha Khattry
[al Fee forattending board & committes meetings 36,000 48,000 84,000
[bl Commission
le] Others, please specify - - -
Total (1) 36,000 48,000 84,000
2 Other Non Execulive Directors Mr.Giriraj Kumar
Mall
lal Fee for attending board committee meetings
[b] Commission
[c) Dthers, please specify - -
Total [2) - E :
Total [Bl=[1+2] 36,000 48,000 84,000

Tatal Managerial Remuneration

“d
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD

SL. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount
1 Gross Salary CED Company CFO
Secretary
lal Salary as per provisions contained in
section 1701 ] of the Income Tax Act, 1947 - 05242 1,053,000 1,448,242
[b] Value of perquisites ufs 17(2] of the
Income Tax Act, 1961
lc) Prafits in lieu of salary under section 17(3]
of thie Income Tax Ack, 1961
2 Stock Option - -
3 Sweat Equity - - -
4 Comrmission - -
as % of profit
others, specify -
5 Others, please speaify - - = z
Total - 395,242 1,053,000 1,448,242

Vil. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

The details of penalties, punishments, compounding of offences for the year ended March 31, 2019 are as follows -

Type ‘Section of the Brief Details of penalty/|  Authority Appeal
' Companies Act |  description Punishment/ |  [RD/NCLT/ made if any
Compounding fees COURT] [give details)
imposed
1. COMPANY
PENALTY
PUNISHMENT <

COMPOUNDING

2. DIRECTORS

PEMALTY

PUNISHMENT

COMPOUNDING

3. OTHER OFFICER IN DEFAULT

PENALTY

PUNISHMENT

COMPOUNDING

Place: Kalkata
Date: May 25th, 2019

24

For and on behalf of the Board

Ajay Kumar Mall

Managing Director & CED

[DIN:004707 824)
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Annexure C-1

Form No. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
For the financial year 1st April, 2018 to 31st March, 2019

[Pursuant to Section 20401 ) of the Campanies Act, 2007% and Rule Ma, 9 of the Companies
[Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 201 4]

Ta,
The Members
Mallcom lindial Limited

| have conducted the secretanial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Mallcom [Indial Ltd. [hereinatter called "the Company”|. Secretarial Audit was conducted ina
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporats {:nm;il.n:t:ﬁ;"ﬂtaiuic-l‘y compliances and expressing
miy-opinion thereon,

Based on my vertfication of the Mallcom [Indial Lid, boaks, papers, minate books, forms and returns filted and other records
maintained by the Company and alze the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit; | hereby report that in my opirian, the Company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended en 315t March 201 ¢ ['Audit Period’] complied with the statutary provisions
listed hereunder-and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechansm in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinatter.

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company
for the financial year ended on 31 March 2019 according to the provisions of:

lil The Companies Act; 2013 [The Actl and the Rules made there under;

[ii] The Securities Contracts (Regulation] Act, 1958 [SCRA'| and the rules made thereunder;

[iii] The Depasitaries Act, 1994 and the Regulativns and Bye-laws framed there under;

livl Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Barrowings.

vl The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1692
['SEBI Act'|:
al  The Securities and Exchange Board of india [Substantial Acguisition of Shares  and Takeovers| Regulations, 2017;
Bl Securities and Exchange Board of Indsz [Prahibition of Insider Trading! Regulations, 2015;

ol Securities and Exchange Board of India [lssue ol Capilal and Disclosure Requirements| Regulations, 2006
[t Movember 9, 201 5]; Not applicable during the review period

dl Securities and Exchange Board of India [lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements| Regulations, 2018
[wee. . Mevernber 7 2078]; Mot applicable during the review period

el Thie Secunlties and Exchange Board of India [Employee Stack Option Scherne and Employee Slock Purchase Scheme|
Guidelines, 1903, Mot applicable during the review period

fl Securities and Exchange Board of India lissue and Listing of Debt Securities! Regulations, 2008; Not
applicable during the review period

gl The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Registrars to an |ssue and Share Transfer Agenis| Regulations, 1653;

k] The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Delisting of Equity Shares| Regulations, 2009; Not applicable during
the review period and

il ‘Securities and Exchange Board of Indis (Buyback of Securities| Regulations, 2008; Mot applicable during
the review period: Mot applicable during the review period
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lvil Dther Law applicable lo the Company namely:
al Factories Act 1948

Bl Labour laws and ather incidental laws related 1o labour 2nd employess appointed by the Company including these
on contractual basis as relating to wages, gratuity, prevention of sexual harassment, dispute reselution, welfare,
provident fund, insurance, compensation eto.;

cl Industries [Development & Regulation] Act, 1091,

di  Acts and Rules prescribed undar prevention and control of pollution;

el Acts snd Rules relating to environmental protection and energy conservation;

Il Acts and Rules relating bo hazardous substances and chemicats;

gl Acts and Rules relating ta elactricity, fire, petroledm, motar vehicles, explosives, boilers elc;
hl Other locdl laws as applicable ta various plants and offices.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the foliowing:
[i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
[i1] The SEBI |Listing Bhligations and Disclosure Requirements] Requlations, 2015

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directars,
Man-Executive Directors, Women Director and Indapendent Directors.

Adequate natice is given to all directors to schedule ihe Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
atdeast-seven days in‘advance, and a system exists for seeking and ebtaining turther information and clartficaticn on the
agenda items balora the meeting and for meaningful participation at tha meeating. Alb decisions are carriad out unanimausiy
as recorded in the minutes of the Meeting.

| further report that there are adequate systems and precesses inthe company commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to moniter and ensure compliance with applicable taws, rules, requlations and guidelings.

| further report that there were no other instances having @ majer bearing on the company’s affairs, under shove referrad
laws. rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

Duting the period under review | have relied on the repressntation made by the Company and its Dfficers far systems and
meachanism formed by the Comipany for the compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company.

Anju Agarwal

Company Secretary in Practice

Place: Howrah Froprietor
Date: 25th May, 2m e CP Mo.; 14376
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To,
The Members,
Mallcom (India) Limited

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to express

an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretanal records, The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records, | believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable
basis of my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules, and regulations
and happenings of events etc.

5. The cempliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regutations, standards is the responsibility
of the Managerment. My examinaticn was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Campany nor of Lhe efficacy or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Anju Agarwal
Company Secretary in Practice

Place: Howrah Proprietor
Date: 25th May, 201% CPNao.: 14376
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Annexure C-2

Form No. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
For the financial year 1st April, 2018 to 315t March, 2019

[Pursuant toSection 20401 of the Companies Act, 2003 and Rulg Mo, 9 of the Companies
[Appaintmrent and Rermuneration of Managerial Personnet] Rules, 201.4]

To,

The Members

MALLCOM SAFETY PRIVATE LIMITED

[Material Unlisted Subsidiary of Listed Entity Matlcom lindial Limited)

| ‘have conducted the sacretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutery provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by MALLCOM SAFETY PRIVATE LIMITED [hereinafter called "the Company™). Secretarial Audit was
conducted ina manner that previded me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon,

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Campany and alse the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and autharized
reprasentatives during the conduct of secretarsal audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Cormpany has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended an 315t March 2m 9 [“Audil Pariad'] complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechamsm in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject o the reparting made hersinafter,

| have examined the books. papers, minute books, forms and returns fited and other recards maintained by the company
fer the linancial year anded on 31 March 2019 according ta the provisions af:

lil The Companies Aet, 2013 [The Act] and the Rules made there under:

li] The Securities Contracts [Regqulatien] Act, 1956 "'SCRA’T and the rules made thereunder; Not applicablas

liii} The Depositories Act, 1994 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under,

livl] Fareign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Fareign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings. Not applicable

[v] The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India &ct.1 552 |'SEBI
Act'|. Mot applicable
al The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers] Regulations, 2011 ;
bl Eg-curities and Exchange Board of India [Prohibition of Insider T:'adingl Regulations, 201 5;

ol Securities and Exchange Board of India llssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2004
[till Movember g, 201 8}

dl  Securitigs and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
Iw.e.f. Movember 9, 2018

el The Securities and Exchange Board of india |[Employea Stock Option Scheme and Employes Stock Parchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999,

fl Securities and Exchange Board of India [lssue and Listing of Debt Securities] Regulations, 2008;

gl The Securities and Exchange Board of India |Registrars to an |ssue and Share Transfer Agents| Regulations, 1993;

hi  The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Delisting of Equity Shares| Regulations, 2009: and

il “Securities and Exchange Board of India [Buyback of Securities] Regulations, 201 8; Mot applicable during the
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review period;
ivil Other Law applicable to the Company namely:
al Factories Act, 1948:

bl Labour laws and other incidental laws related to labour and employees appointed by the Company including those
on contractual basis as relating to wages, gratuity, prevention.of sexual harassment, dispute resolution, welfare,
provident fund, insurance, compensation etc.;

¢l Industries [Development & Regulation] Act, 1991;

dl Actsand Rules prescribed under prevention and contral of pollution;

e| Acts and Rules relating to environmental protection and energy conservation;

fl  Acts and Rules relating to hazardous substances and chemicals;

gl Acts and Rules relating to electricity, fire, petroleum, motor vehicles, explosives, boilers etc.;
hl Other local laws as applicable to various plants and offices.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
{i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Mon-Executive Directors, Women Director and Independent Directors,

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
at least seven days in advance, and a syslem exisls for seeking and oblaining further information and clarification on the
agenda iterns before the meating and for meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions are carried out unanimously
as recorded in the minutes of the Meeting.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines:

| furthier report that there were no other instances having a major bearing on the company's affairs, under above referred
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

During the pericd under review | have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and
mechanism formed by the Company for the compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company.

Twinkle Pandey

Company Secretary in Practice

Place: Kolkata M. Nao.: Asg208
Date: 25th May, 2019 CP No: 22187
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To,

The Members,
MALLCOM SAFETY PRIVATE LIMITED

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1

taintenance of secretarial record is the respansibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to express
an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2, | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial recards. The verification was done &n test basis fo ensure that correct
facts are rellected in secretarial records. | believé that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable
basis of my opinian.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company,

4. Wherever reguired, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules, and regulations
and happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of the pravisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the respansibility
of the Management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Twinkle Pandey

Company Secretary in Practice

Place: Kolkata M.Mo.: A49208
Date: Z5th May, 2019 CP Mo.; 22187
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Form No. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
For the financial year 1st April, 2018 to 315t March, 2019

[Pursuznt to Section 2041 |-ef the Companies Act; 20 3 and Rule Mo, 9 of the Companies
[Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel| Rulas, 201 4]

Te,

The Members

MALLCOM YSFT GLOVES PRIVATE LIMITED

|[Material Linlisted Subsidiary of Listed Entity Matlcom [(India) Limited)

| hawve conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to gaod corporate
practices by MALLGCOM VSFT GLOVES PRIVATE LIMITED [hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted
ina manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conductsfstatutory compliances and expressing
my apinion therson,

Bazed on oy verification of the Company's baoks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and ather records maintained
by the Company and also the infarmation provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorizad represenlatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31 st March 2009 |'Audit Period’| camplied with the statutary provisions.listed hereunder and also
that the Coempany has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
{0 tha reporting made heraimafier.

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fited and other records maintained by the company
for the fingncial year anded on 31 March 201§ accarding Lo the provisions of:

[l The Companies Act, 2013 [The Act) and the Rules made there under;
lif The Seeurities Contracts |Regulation] Act, 1956 ['SCRAT and the rulss made thereunder; Not applicable
liil The Depositories Act, 19948 and the Regulatians and Bya-laws framed there under;

liv] Fareign Exchange Managernant AcL, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder La the extent of Fareign Direc
Investment, Overseas Direct Investmeant and External Commercial Borrowings. Mat applicable
[+ The tollowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchangs Board of India Act,1 992 |'SEBI
Act’|: Mot applicable
al  The Securilies and Exchange Board of India [Subslantial Acquisition of Shares  and Takeovers] Regulalions, 2011
bl Securities and Exchange Beard of India [Prohibition of Insider Tradingl Regulaticns, 2015;
¢l ‘Securities and Exchange Board of India [lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2009
[till Mevernber &, 201 B,
dl  Securities and Exchange Board of India (lsswe of Capital and Disclosure Requirements! Regulations, 2018
lw.e.f, Navember g, 201 8];
el The Securities and Exchange Board of India |Empleyee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Schame)
Guidelines, 199%;
fl Securities and Exchange Board of Indis [lssue and Listing of Debt Securities! Regulations, 2008
gl The Securities and Exchange Board of India |Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents| Regutations, 1993;
hl  The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Delisting of Eguity Shares| Regulations, 2009; and

| Securities and Exchange Board of India [Buyback of Securities] Regulations, 201 8; Net applicable during the review
pariod;

[vil Other Law applicable to the Company namely:
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al Factories Act, 1948;

bl Labour laws and other incidental laws related to laboir and employees appointed by the Company including those
on contractual basis as relating to wages, gratuity, prevention of sexual harassment, dispute resalution, welfare,
provident fund, insurance, compensation etc.;

el Industries (Development & Regulation] Act, 1991;

d] Acts and Rules prescribed under prevention and control of pollution;

el Actsand Rules relating to environmental protection and energy conservation;

il Acts and Rules relating to hazardous substances and chemicals;

gl Actsand Rules relating to electricity, fire, petroleumn, motor vehicles, explosives, boilers ete;
hl  Other local laws as applicable to various plants and offices.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
lil  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Mon-Executive Directors, Women Director and Independent Directors.

Adegquate notice is given toall directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and abtaining further information and clarification on the
agenda ilems before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting, All decisions are carried out unanimously
as recorded in the minutes of the Meeting,

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to monitor and ensure comphiance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that there were no other instances having 2 major bearing on the company's affairs, under above referred
laws, rules, reqgulations, guidelines, standards ete,

During the period under review | have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and
mechanism formed by the Company for the compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company.

Twinkle Pandey

Company Secretary in Practice

Place: Kolkata M.No.: A49208
Date: 25th May, 2019 CP Mo, 22187
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Ta,
The Members,
MALLCOM VSFT GLOVES PRIVATE LIMITED

My reportof even date is to be read along with this Letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to express
an opinion on these secretarial records based on rmy audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate: to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correciness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable
basis of my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws; rules, and regulations
and happenings of events etc.

e

The compliance of the provisions of Corparate and ather applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility
of the Management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the Management has cenducted the affairs of the Company.

Twinkle Pandey

Company Secretary in Practice

Place: Kolkata M. Mo 449208
Date: 25th May, 2019 CP Mo 22187
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Annexure C-3

To

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019
[Pursuant to requirements of Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulation]

The Members
Mallcom [India) Ltd.

I, ANJU AGARWAL, practicing Company Secretary have examined:

[a]

[b]
[cl
(4]

al

bl

all the documents and records made available 1o me and explanation provided by Mallcom [India)l Limited ["the
Listed entity™],

the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,
website of the listed entity,

any other document/ filing , as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification, for the year ended
a1st March, 201 9| "Review Period”™| in respect of compliance with the provisions of:

the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ["SEB| Act") and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued
thereunder; and

the Securities Contracts [Requlation] Act, 1956 ["SCRAT), rules made thereunder and the Regulations, circulars,
guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ["SEBI"]:

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/guidelines issued thereunder, have been examined, include:-

[2]
(bl

[c]

[d]
[e]

]
[gl
[hl

Li
ljl
[kl

Securities and Excharge Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015;

Securities and Exchange Board of India [lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements] Requlations, 2009 [till
Movernber 9, 201 8); Not applicable during the review period

Securities and Exchange Board of India [lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements| Regulations, 2018 [w.ef.
Movember ¢, 2018}, Mot applicable during the review period

Securities and Exchange Board of India [Substantial Acguisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
Securities and Exchange Board of India |Buyback of Securilies| Requlations, 2018; Mot applicable during the
review period

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits| Regulations, 201 4; Not applicable during the
review period

Securities and Exchange Board of India [lssue and Listing of DebtSecurities| Regulations, 2008; Nat applicabla
during the review pericd

Securities and Exchange Board of India[lssue and Listing of Mop-Convertible and Redeemable Preference
Shares| Regulations,2013; Met applicable during the review period

Securities and Exchange Board of India |Prohibition of Insider Trading| Regulations, 201§,
The Securitizs and Exchange Board of India |[Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents| Regulations, 1993

Any ather requlations, circular etcissued by SEBL applicable to the Company.

and based on the above examination, | hereby repert that, during the Review Period:
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al The Listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Reguiations and circulars! guidelines issued
thersunder, except in respect of matters speaified below:-

Sr.MNo Compliance Requirement Deviations Observations/Remarks of the
[Regulations/circulars /guidelines Practicing Company
including specific clavsel Secretary
Mane

bl The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulationsand circulars/ guidelines
issued thereunder insofar as it appears from my examination of those records:

¢l The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity / its promoters! diractors / material
subsidiaries gither by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges lincluding under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by
SEB| through variaus circularsl under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder:

5. Me. Action taken by Details of viclation Details of action taken Observations/remarks

E.g. fines, warning letter, of the Practicing

debarment, etc. Company Secretary,
if any.
MNane

d The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in prévious reports:

ar. MNe. Observations of the Observations made in Actions laken Camments of the

Practicing Company the secratarial by the Listed Practicing Cormpany
Secrelary In the campliance report for entity, if-any Secrelary an the actions
previous Reports the year ended 31.03.2019 taken by the Listed entity
Mot Applicable

Anju Agarwal

Cormpany Secretary in Practice

Flace: Howrah ' Proprietor
Date: 25th May, 201 ¢ CP Mo 14376
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Annexure D

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY [CSR] INITIATIVES FOR
THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-19

[Pursuant to Seclion 135 of the Companies Acl, 2003 Read with Campanies [Corgorale Social Responsibility

Palicy], Rules, 201 4]

& brief putline of the company's CSR Policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken
and a reference to the web Link to the CSR- Policy and projects or programs:

Corporate Social Responsibilily is strongly connecied with the principles of sustainability; an organization should make
dacision not only on financial factors, but also censidering the soclal and environmental consequences. As a corporate
citizen receiving various benefils out of society, il is our co-exlensive responsibilily 1o pay back in return Lo the people;
sociely and the environment for inclusive growth of the society where we operates. Company aims to cantinue its
affarts la build en its tradition of social responsibilily Lo empawer people and deapan its social engagements.

The company understands the needs for promating education, growth and development of children from lower socia-
erenomie section of secigly and has also contributed Lo promate Olympic Sports during the Tinancial year 201841 9.

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR] Committes has formulated and recommended to the Board, this Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy [CSR Poticy] indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, which has been
approved by the Board. The CSR Policy may be accessed an the Company's wehsite www.mallcom.in.

The composition of the C5R Committee:

We have CSR Committee of the Board of Directors who overseas the C5R undertakings to ensure that the C5R objectives
are met. Dur CSRE Committee Comprisas ofi-

® M Ajay Kurmar Mall, Managing Diréctor - Chairman

®  Giriraj Bumar Mall, Mon-Executive Director - Member

® [ Barsha Khattry, Mon-Executive Independent Director - Member

Average Met Prafil of the company for the last thres Financial Year and prescribed CSR expendilure:

Section 135 of the Cormpanies Act, 2013 and rules made there under prescribes that every cornpany having a net worth
of rupees 500 Crores or more, or lurpnover of rupeeas 1000 Crores or more ar 8 net profit of rupees § Crares or mare
during any financial year shall ensure that the Caompany spends, In every tinancial year atleast 2% of the average net
profit made during the three immediately preceding financial years, in pursuance of its C5R Policy, The provisions
pertaining to corporate social responsibility 'CSRY) as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable to
the Campany.

Bl g

IT in Lakhs)

F

A'-.rerage. net profit of the Company for last three financial years 1.085.40
Prescribed CSR Expenditure [2% of the average net profit] 21.40
Details of C5R expenditure during the financial year :

Total amount ta be spent for the financial year 21.40
Amaunt Spent 35.94

Unspent Amount -
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4. Prescribed CSR expenditure [two percent of the amount as in item 3 above):

i

1 | Training & Dlympics Sports - 35 Lakhs 35 Lakhs 35 Lakhs Direct
Promaticn of
Olympics Sparty
via Air Rifle
Sheoter India,
Ms, behul
Ghosh and Para
Badmintan
Athlate
Ms; Manasi
Jochi

Ms. Mehuli Ghosh is one of the youngest Air Rifle Shoaters of India and according to the International Shaoting
Spart Federation |ISSF), she has a world ranking of sixth and Asian ranking of third. Para Badminton Athlete
Ms. Manasi Joshi is currently ranked World No, 2 in Singles.

In addition to the mandatory requirements as specified under Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has taken initiative ta spend for benefitting the community at large. The details of the expenditure
made are as below:-

Rin Lakhs)

1. | Pramating Chitd Local Aréa 0.94 lakh 0,94 lakh 0,84 bakh farani Dan Matl

Education Education Holkata Charitable Trust
054 Lakh

The CSR Carmmittee confirms that the implementation and maonitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with
CSR Objactives and palicy

Ajay Kumar Mall Giriraj Kumar Mall
Managing Director, CEQ & Chairman of C5R Committes Director & Member of CSR Committee
DIN:po4701 84 DinN:D1043022

POPIPIIIIIVT
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Annexure E

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
[pursuant to Regulation 3413} and Schedule V Fara C clause (1 0]{i] of the SEBI [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements| Regulations, 201 5]

Ta,

The Member

Mallcom [Indial Limited
EN-12;5ectar-V

Salt Lake City
Kaolkata-70009

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns-and disclosures received from the Directors of
M/s. Mallcom [india) Limited having CIN L51109WB1 983PLC037008 and having registered office at EN-12, Sector-
W, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700 091 [hersinalter referred to as "the Company’), produced before me by the Company
for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3] read with Schedule V Para-C Sub
clause10(i] of the Securities Exchange Board of India [Listing Dbligations and Disclosure Requirements| Regulations,
201 5.

Ir ry opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications lincluding Directors Identification
Number |DIN) status at the partal www.mca.gov.inl as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me
by the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Beard of the Company have been
debarred or disqualified from being appainted or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority for the Financial Year
ending on 315t March, 2019,

Further, ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility
of the management af the Company. Qur responsibility (s Lo express an opinion on these based on our verification.
This eertificate is nesther an assurange as lo the future viability of the Campany nor of the efficiency oreffectiveness
with which the managemenl has conducted the affairs of the Campany.

Anju Agarwal

Company Secretary in Practice
COP Ma_: 14374

Place: Kolkata

Date: May 25th, 2019
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Annexure F

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12] OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the
financial year 2018-19, ratio af the remunaration of each Direclar to the medan remuneration of the employess of the
Company for the financial year 2018-1% and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Persannel [KMF]
against the perfarmance of the Company are as under:

No| KMP and Designation KMP for FY 2018-19 Remunerationin | each Director to median.
[Rs. in Lakh] _FY 2018-19 remuneration of employees
1. | Ajay Fumar Mall
Managing Director A1.63 &.04 16.47
2. | Girira) Mall
Diractor M A, A
1. | Ravindra Fratap Singh
Independent Diractor i, P M
4. | Barsha Khatiry
Independent Lirector i, MA [T
5. | ohyam Sundar Agarwal
Chief Financial Officar 10.57 0.90 A
& | Twinkle Pandey
Company Secretary &0 040 MA

Sitting Fees paid o thie Directors have not been considered as remuneratian,

The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year was Rs. 1:92 Lakh, In the financial year,
there was an increase of 54.83% in the median remuneration of employees.

There were 346 permanent employees on the rolls of Company a5 on March 31, 2019 out of which 33% were women,

Average percentile increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel and its comparison
with the percentile increase in the Managerial Rermuneration and justification thereof:

Average percenlage increase in the sataries of employees other than Managerial Personnel is 15.27% while percentile
increase in the Managerial Remuneration s 6.04 %, The average increase every year |5 an outcome of the Company's
market competilivaness, salary benchmarking survey, inflation and talent ratention:

It Is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the as per the Bemuneration Policy of the Company
Far and behaif of the Board

Ajay Kumar Mall
Managing Director & CEQ
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Annexure G

INFORMATION ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO REQUIRED TO BE DISCLOSED UNDER SECTION 134 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014 ARE PROVIDED
HEREUNDER:

A

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

il The steps taken or impact en conservation of energy:
Thi Company is preventing wastage of energy usage by relentiess optimization process to achieve lawer fuel/anargy
consumption. The Company has also placed well-siructured energy management system,

[il] The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:
The Company is exploring viability of renewable source of enargy at its setected site and-during the Financial Year
201819 has increased the usage of rice husk in manufacturing activities of its subsidiary company.

il The capital investment on energy conservation eguipment’s:
The Company has not made any material capital investrent on energy conservation equipment during the year,

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

As your Lompany has not entered into technical collabaration with any entity. there are no particulars relating e
tachnology absorption and has nat imparted any lechrology during the vear, The Company however has been conlinuously
upgrading its manufacturing facility with the [atest equipmenis and gadgets available in the market for automation
as well &5 improved quality cantral.

The Campany do have Research & Develeprment [R&D] section and keeps developing various new products-as.per the
markeatl reguirement either on demand or as per its.own innovation and has been continuouwsly adding to its range of
praducis, Expenditure incurred by the company on R&D activities are clubbed with the normal business expenses and
are not being shown separately since it is not material in nature apart from investrent made on Laboratory Equipments.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Farticulars with regard to Foraign Exchange Earnings and Outgo.are as follows:
[¥ in Lakhs]

2018-19 | 2017-18

Foreign Exchange sarnings 2R134.0 16308.23

Foreign Exchangs Qutgo 164819 108.74

For-and behalt of the Board

Ajay Kumar Mall
Maraging Director & CEOD
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Your Company has been supporting and promoting thi
business interests of its members and is united in the gaal
of protecting the health and safety of people worldwide, We
share a personal and professional commitment to protect
the satety and health of our emplayees, contractors,
customers and the people of the communilies in which we
operate.

FY2oi7-18 was characterised by broad-based and
synchranised growth across all majar economigs. On the
conirary, FY2018-1% saw a range-bound global econamic
growth, largely suppaorted by the continued strong momentum
ift the US economy. The grewth trend, coupled with tight
labour market participation, pushed the LIS Fed ta increase
its policy rates four timas during the year, each time by 25
bps. At the sama time, growth in Europe slowed down due
to the high deficit concernsin [taly and political uncertainties
arpurd Bresi.,

The cyclical glabal growth phase appears to be slowing down
and this could patentizlly impac! the export sectors in the
aeconomy. Morgover, the consequences of the ongaing US &
China trade talks-as well az the final outcome of the now-
delayed Brexit will have ramifications on supply chain
natworks and financial markets across the globe. Az always,
alot would also inge on the crude price stability as well
as stable foreign exchange markets to support the global
growth,

On the domestic [ront, the full-year GOP growth rate is
pegged at 7% for FY201 8-19. This was due to the waning
effects of the demonetisation exercise and the disruption in
supply chains Tetlowing the implementation of the Goods
and Services Tax [GST]. However, the grawth trends continued
ta remain uneven throughout the year, Industrial activity
across sectors showed only @ marginal improvemant as
labour-intensive sectors such as textiles, gems and jewellery,
etc. continued to struggle throughout the year Crude prices
saw a significant uptrend in the first hatf of the year, rising
by maore than 40% before retracing back during the second
half. However, averall inflation in the economy remained
contained on the back of low food prices resulting from
higher agriculture output and low global food prices. Credit
growth was affected in the secend half af the financial year
with the non-banking financial sector under siress from
defaulls by & few large players in the sector, The Indian
currency saw a significant depreciation, falling to:lows of
74.3 per USD mark mid-yaar befare recavering. The last
month of FY2018-1 % saw the Rupee recover sharply to &8-
49 per USD range on the back of renewed portiotio inflows

as well as revised views on a likely long pause fram the US
Fed on its interest rates: Y2001 9-20.15 Likely bostart on a3
tentative nate due to the alter effects of the general elections
in the country. VMarying early indications of the monsaan
segson might only add to this uncertainty as the rural
econormy still depends to 2 great extent on rains, especially
given the low reservoir levels across the country. Recent
round of policy rale cuts announced by the Reserve Bank of
India are expected to alleviate the tight credit conditions
that have persisted since the second half of FY2018-19 and
thus provide a boasl Lo the indusirial sector,

The global personal protective equipment |PPE] market is
projected towitness a CAGR of 4.6% and the industry 15
likely to expand from USD £3.2 billion in 2017 to USD &7.6
billion by 2024, The growth can be primarily attributed to
the augmenting workplace saletly concerns lor emplayess,
This has promoted the use of protective clothing and
equipment across several industrial applications. Also,
significant growth in the demand for mulbipurpose eguiprment
from a diverse range of industries has fuelled market growth
over the years to came. Furthermare, numerous mandatary
safety regulatians impesed by International organizations
such as NFPA, O5HA and NIDSH 15 expected to positively
influence the market demand.

The market for persenal protection equipment in the country
15 currently in ifs nascent stage due to lack of awareness
aboul workferce health & safely, Accarding lo recent reparts
of the Govt. of India, the personal protectve equipment [FREI
markel in-india wall grow steadily during the next four years
and post a CAGR aof about 14% by 2020. Tha Personal
Pratective Equipment Manufacturing industry thrives an
safely regulations. Revénue growlh depends on industrial
production and construction activity because fhese
downstream markets are the largest purchasers of personal
protective equipment.

Personal pratection equipment find applications in industries
sipch as construchion, automobive, chemical, medical,
pharmaceutical, oil & gas, steai and fabrication, efc.
Construction and automative sectors are anticipated to
cantinue their dominance in India’s personal pratectian
equipment market over the next five years, The high cost
associated with warkplace hazards, coupled with the launch
of industry specific personal protection equipmant by the
companies are contributing towards boosting FPE adoption
in India:

We are extremely enthusiastic about the opportunities in
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201% and beyond. We finished 2018 in a much strongar
position than we started, with our businessas delivening an
aur strategqic priorities and generaling positive momantum
across the board. Wea are driving growth that is rooted in
the fundamental business model.

Going forward, there is an increasing shift being witnessed
towards the orgarised sector owing to brand and quality
awareness. With wider choice, product innevation and
warranty being offered by orgamsed players, cuslomers are
putting mare focus on this segment. “Mallcom™ enjoysa
privileged position because of its high gquality standard
confirming to 150 90012008 and strict adherence (o timea
schedule at the most competitive prices over the decades.

Financial Performance and Qutiook

The financisl Statements have been prepared in compliance
with the requiremants of the Companies Act. 2013 and
Generally Accepted Accounting Policies in India.

The Company has recorded a prafit after tax of Bs. 140837
Lakh during the financial year ended 315t March 2019 as
against Rs. 962,49 during the financial year ended 315t
March, 2018. The basic & diluted earnings per share are
Rz 2257 for financial year 200 9 az against the basic-& diluted
garnings per share of Rs. 15,75 tor financial year 201 6.

Opportunities and Threals

The Personal Protective Equipment Manufacturing mdustry
thrives on safely regulations. The Decupational Salety and
Health Administration [05HA] has continued to implement
an inereasing number of requlations 1o protect warkers, As
a result, more workers in hazardous conditions must use
personal protective equipment to prevent injury, which has
and will cantinue to sustain demand for industry products
and mitigate industry volatility, Demand from construction
and (rdustrial growth will continue to drive dermand for
personal pratective equipment and clothing over the five
years io 2024,

Az usual, your Company faces normal competition in all its
husinesses, from Indian as well as inlernational campanies.
Mallcom's globally competitive cost positions and well crafted
husiness strategies have enabled it ta retain its market
pocitions.

Your Company strongly bebeves in brand equity and its ability
la provida (ts custermers with innavative selulians.
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The SWOT analysis with respect to tho company and its
products 15 discussed-below:

Strengths

= Malicom |indial Ltd. (MIL] is'ane of the fow established
manufacterer and exporter of "Persanal Protective

Equipments” with unique adwantage of offering maximum
range af products vis-a-vis [ls competitors from India;

= MIL has a long track record in the Personal Protective
Equipment (PPE| Category:

# MIL has been & rapidly growing and profit-making
organization and a recogrized Trading House, with guality
standard confirming to 150 200:2008 and 54 Bo00:2008
Certilied Campany;

# MIL has been assigned Lang Term Debt Rating of ICRA
BBB+ for its Working Capital Bank Borrowings by ICRA
Lemited:

# MIL is a debt free company [except working capital
barrowings] complying with key ratios benchmarks
confirming the solid financials and liquedity passtion of
the company providing ample opportunity Tar the
company to leverage on lts fundamentals and market
reputation to expand its scale of operations (o meet
tuture demands;

# lsage ol Personzl Protective Eguipment [FPE] being
mandatory at moet of the work places both in India and
ghroad and rsing awareness for the work safety coupled
with advancemant of work cultere! technology will resuli
in consistent growth in demand for company’s products:

#  The Company haz a first mover's advanlage and strong
Brand value.tor its products range and marketing in
domestic market. Quality of Indian labrics and the growth
rmamentum in [ndia, despite rising inflation, may be
taken as an oppartunity for Indian exports.

Challenges

» Strategies like product nnovations or modificalions
require investments. These strategies entail higher costs
and higher risks.

# The nature of business the company isn has bean
traditionally & low margin business with possibility of
maoderate seale of operations and lower cash aceruals.

» The aperating profitabilily margine are sensitive 1o
incentives provided ta the Sector by GOl and its agencies:

L

High warking capital intensity of the business adversely
effect the liguidity positian and profitability of the
COMmpany;



Risks and Concerns

# The Company's results are atfected by competitive
conditions and customer preferences.

¥ High manpower costs, stringent labour laws and short
age of skilled workers are the major risk concern,

# The operations are subject to risk arising lrom
fluctuations in exchange rates with reference to
currencias in which the company ransacts.

Internal Control Systems and Adequacy

In order to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business,
the Company management has put in place necessary
internal cantrol systems commensurate with size and nature
af business. The internal comtrol systerns provide for well
documented policies/guidelines and authorization and
approval procedures. Company through its own Intermat
Audit Department carnies out periodical Audeits at all locations
and functions, Some of the salient teatures ofthe: Internat
Contral systems in yogue are:
[i] & robust ERP system connecting il plants, sales offices
and Head Office to enable seamless data inflow. This is
constantly reviewed from Internal Control stand point,

li] Preparation of annual budget for aperations and services
and manitaring the same against the actual at perigdic
intervals.

liii] All assets are properly recorded and syster put in place
to safequard against any losses or unauthorized use or
disposal.

liv] Periodic physical verification of fixed aszets and all
invenfories,

[v| Observations arising out of the Internal Audit are
periocdically reviewed at the Audit Committee meeting
and follow vp actian taken.
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[vil Perindic Precentations made to the Audit Committes on
various operations and financial risks faced by the
Companyand action proposed to mitigate such risks

Human Resources/ Industrial Relations

Your Company considersits brapds and its people strength
as its major assels. Mallcom HR structure has been designed
to support the busingss inachieving sustainable growth and
also groam the employees’ talents considering the fulure
requirements, Mallcom bas formulated uniform HR Falicles
far all employees) workers to define the HR functions and
to make Mallcom such a place ar institution where the people
working has defined role and responsibilities with a sense

.of belangingness amongst them: Further it has created

platforms far recognizing and mativating employees for the
good work they do in the arganization,

The Company has established listening and leadback systems
fram employess through usage of 3460 degree teedback for
leadership team, Such feadbacks halp the company to have
a collaborative, open and transparent culture, During the
year under review, the company has focused on motivation
and health training programs.

We maintained cordial and harmonious Industrial retations
in all cur manulacturing units. Several HR and industrial
relations initiatives implemented by the Company have
significantly helped in improving the work culture, enhancing
productivity and enriching the quatity of life of the workferce.

Far and on behali-of the Board

Ajay Kumar Mall
Managing Director & CEOQ
DIN:0o470: B4

Date: May, 25th 2019
Place: Kalkala
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMAMNCE

Highlights of Financial Performance : [T in Lakhs)
e ] Tonsolidated
. 201819 | 201718 | 201819 | 201718
¥ Met Sales/ Incame from Operations 30,072.74 24.530.22 30.078.76 ZAT04.00
2 Other Income fram Operations 21.30 8076 1571 82.52
3 Tatal Income trom Operations [1+2] 30.004.04 24.910.98 20.097.49 2487452
&, Total Expenditure 2762 Z3.414.50 ZT.B2E S 2352238
5 Dperating Profit 2,959.08 233747 317107 2.314.84
& Opearating Margin 9. B83% 2.41% 10.53% 5.34%
7 Depreciation G670 G271 54515 3T.M
8. Pravision lar Tax Thb. 0 51599 782.0 51489
9 Profit/Loss after Tax 1.408.37 QEL.AT 149911 84454
Cash flow analysis: [Fin Lakhs]
Sources of cash
1 Cash flow from Operations 2.959.08 288,748 Jan.aoy 206244
. Mon-Operating Cash flows 0.84 h2.40 5.04 5416
3, Ingreasef [Decrease] in Cash
& Cash Eqguivalent [166.50) [51.95) 11 00.74] [30.91)
Tatal 2.862.62 2,189.21 3,075.35 2,185.69
Use of Cash
¥- Met Capital Expenditure nOz.40 L6066 853.31 Ri1.32
2, Financial Expenses 333.37 an.27 336.20 33%.24
o Owidend [Incleding Dividend Tax) 150,45 150,21 150.45 150,21
[ Dhrect Taxes Paid 566.36 463,40 &72.468 469,45
5 Increzse! [Decreasel in
Mon-Current Investments 545.18 [633.401 52008 [815.11]
Repayment of barrowings |35.40) 4052 170.45 104,50
7 Met Change in Working Capital goo,06 1736755 36308 1135.66
Total 2,862.62 2,189.22 3,075.35 2,185.69

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, expectations or forecast
may be torward loaking within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations, Actual results may differ materially tram
those expressed in the staternent. Important factors that could influence the Company’s cperations imclude global and
domestic supply and demand conditions affecting selling prices of finished goads, input availability and prices, changes
in government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the-country and other factors such as litigation and

industrial relations,
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

THE COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Dur Corporate Governance philosophy is aimed at creating
and nurturing a valuable bond with stakehaolders to maximise
siakeholders’ value. Your Company considers Corporate
Governance a pre-requisite far mealing the needs and
aspirations of ils shareholders and other stakeholders in the
Company and firmly believes that the same could be achieved
by mannitaining fransparency in its dealings, creating robust
policies and practices for key process and systems with clear
accountability, intagrity, transparent govarnance practices
and the highest standards of requlatory eompliances. Malloam
[Indial Ltd. aspires to reach the highest standards of Corparate
Governance, while emphasising on transparency, creating a
sustainable culture and setting industry-leading benchmarks.

The-Company has set itself the cbjective of expanding its
capacities and becoming globally competitive in ils business,
Mg part of its growth strategy, the Company belisves in
adopting tha "best practices’ that are followed in the area of
Corporate Governance across various geographies. The
Company emphasizes the need for tull transparency and
accountability in all its tfransactions, (0 order to protect the
interasts af its stakeholders. The Board considers itself as
a trustee of ils shareholders and acknowlsdges its
responsibilities towards them for creation and sateguarding
their wealth, In addition to compliance with requlatory
requirements, the Campany endeavours to ensure that highast
standards of ethical and responsible conduct are met
throughout the arganisation.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors is antrusted with the ultimate
respansibility of the management, general affairs, direction
and perfarmarce of the Company and has been vested with
requisite power, authorities and duties. The Board has an
appropriate mix of vast knowledge, wisdom and varied
industry experience ta guide the Company inachieving its
objgctives in a sustainshia manner.

COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the requirement of Companias Act, 2013 read
with SEBI |Listing Dhligations and Disclosures Requirements),
Requlations, 2015 |'LODR'], the Company has judicious mix
of Executive, Mon-Executive and Independent Directors. The
Board of Directars of your Company comprises of faur
members, out of which one is an Executive Director, one a
Mon-Executive Director, and two Non-Executive Independent
Oiractars including one Women Directar. The Chairman cum
Managing Director of the Company is Executive Director and
hatf of the Board consist af Independent Directors which is
in confarmity with the requirement of SEBI {LODRI
Regulations, 2015 and applicatble provisions of Companies
Act, 2013,

The names and categories of the Oirectors on the Board,
their attendance at Board Meelings/Annual General Maating
hield during the year 201 8-19 and the number of Directorships
and Committese Chairmanships! Memberships held by them
in other Cormpanies are given herein belaw:

Mr. Ay Kumar Matl Maraging & . & fas il il il P,
|OiM - oog701 84| Director & CEO
M. Girira) Kumar Mall Mon-Executive, | 4 4 Yas Mil il Ml 49,300
[0 01 043022 Man-Indegandsnt

Director
Mr. Ravindra Pratap Singh | Non-Executiig, | 4 g] fasg il il Mil il
DI s pozsng ol Independent

Director
Dr, Barsha ®hattry Mon-Ezecutive, | & & fag il ] Ml il
| DI« 0n 9748741 Indepentent

(erector
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¥ For the purposé of considering the limit of the number
of directarship in the other cormnpanias; anly Lsted public
companies areincluded and all ather cormnpanies including
unlisted public company, private limited companies,
fereign companies and companies under section B of the
companies act, 2013 have been excluded.

# For the purpose of considering the limit of the number
of chairmanshipfmenmbership in committees of other
companies anly listed public campanies are inctudad
and all ather companies including unlisted pubtic
Company, private limited companies, foreign Companies
and companies under section 8 of the Companies Act,
2013 have been excluded.

# Only Audit Commitiee and Stakehalders Relationship
Committee of the Listed Public Company have been
considered for the purpose of ascertaining number of
membership & Chairmanship of the Cammitiee.

NUMEER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD AND THE DATES ON
WHICH HELD

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide
on Compary / business policy and strategy apart from other
Board businesses, The Beard met four [4] times during the
financial year201 8-19 |2, on 30th May, 201 8, 1 3th August,
201 8, oth November, 2018 and 13th February, 2018, The
maximum interval betwsen any two meetings was well within
the maximum allowed time gap of 120 days. Oirectors
attending the meeting actively participated in the deliberations
al these meetings.

INFORMATION PLACED BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board has unresiricted access to all Company-related
informaticn, In addition to matters statutorily reguiring
approval of thie Board, all miajor items ralating ta maobilization
of resaurces, capital expenditure, investments, acguisilions,
technology adaption and risk management are discussed in
the Board. All information prescribed under the Corporate
Governance Code is placed before the Board of Directars. All
thie itermns on the Agenda are accompanied by notes giving
cormprehensive information on the related subject and for
certain malters such as linancial/business plans, financial
results, detalled presentations are made. The agenda for
Board mesting with relevant notes are sent in advance
separately to each Director to enable the Board to take
infarmmed decisions.

Compliance

The Board reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable
ta the Company, presented by Managing Director at 11s
meetings.
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Independent Director

The Independent Directors play an important role in
deliberations and decision making at the Board Meeting and
bring ta the Company wide experignces in their respactive
fields. They also contribute in significant measure to Board
Cornmittees, The independent rale vis-a-vis the Company
maans they have 3 speciat contribution 1o make in situations
where they add broader perspective by ensdring that the
interasts of all stakeholders are kepl in acceplabls balance
and in providing an-objective view in instances where potential
conflicts may arise batwesn shareholders.

All Independent Directors make annual disclosure of their
Independence to the Company. Mone of the Independent
Directors has any material pecuniary relationship or
transactions with the Campany or its subsidiaries, apart from
raceiving sitting fea as an Independent Directar

Meeting of Independent Director

The Independent Directars of tha Board met on March 28,
200 %, without the presence of the Mon-Independent Directors
and members of the Management, inter alia 1o evaluate:

1. Performance of Non-Independent Directors, the Board
as a whola including its Committeas;

2, Performance of the Chairperson of the Company, laking
inte account the views of Executive Directars and Mon-
Execulive Direclars;

3. The guality, quantity and timeliness.of flow of infermation
between the Company Management and the Board.

All Independent Directors were present at the meeting.

Familiarization Programme

In compliance with the raguirements of the SEBI [LODR|
Regulations, 2015, the Company has put in place a
farniliarization programme for the Independent Directors to
farmifiarize them with their rales, rights and responsibility
as Directors, the working of the Company, nature of the
industry in which the Campany cperates, business model
etc. The details of familiarization programmes arranged for
the Independent Directors have been disclosed on the website
of the company and can be accassed from the Company's
website 1., www.mallcormin.

Board Evaluation

During the year, the Board adopted-a formal machanism for
evaluating itz performance and effectiveness as wel| as that
of its Committees and individual Directors, including the
Chairrman of the Board. For Beard and its Commmittees, the
exarcise was carmed oul through & structured evaluation



process covering various aspects of the Board's functioning
such as composition of the Board and committees, experience
and competencies, perfarmance of specific duties and
obligations, governance issues efc. In case of evaluation of
the individus! Directors, one to one meeting of each Director
with the Chairman of Lthe Board and Lhe Chairman of the
Memination and Remuneration Cammittee 15 hald. The
Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which
reflected the overall engagement and effectiveness of the
Board and its Committees,

Code of Conduct

The Board of Directars has taid down the Code of Conduct
tor atl the Board members and senior management
personnel. The Code covers amongst other things the
Company's commitment to honest and ethical psrsanal
conduct, fair competition, sustainable environment and
cornpliance of lsws and requlations ele. The Cade af Conduct
car be accessed from the Company's website e,
www.mallcomin,

All Beard members, Key Managerial Personneland Senlor
Management Persannel have affirmed compliance with the
code for the year-endéd on 31 st March, 201 9. Declaration to
this effect signed by the Managing Directar for the yesr ended
an March 31, 201 2 has been included elsewheres in [his report.

Prevention of Insider Trading

Pursuant ta the requirement of SEBI |Prohibition of Insider
Tradingl |imendment| Requiatian, 201 8, the Company has
adopted a Code of Fair Disclosure and Conduct and
Determination of Legitimate Purpose for Prevention of insider
Trading. All the Directors, employees in thie management
and the third parties such as auditors, consultants etc, who
could access to the unpublished price sensitive infarmation
af the Company are governed by this code, The Trading
window is closed during the Lime of declaratian of results
and occurrence of any material events as per lhe code.

During the year under review there has been due compliance
with thie =aid code.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of the Company has constifuled a qgualified and
Independent Audit Cormmittee in ling with the: provisions of
SEB| |LODOR| Regulations, 2015 read with Companies Act.
2013, The Committee acts as a link between Auditors and
Board. The Committes is vested with following powers and
terms af references as presenbed under relevant provisions
af the Compames Acl, 2013 and SEBI [LODR] Regulation,
2ME5;

Terms of Reference:

The Audit Committee of the campany & entrusted with the
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responsibility to suparvise the company’s internal cantral
and financial reporting process inter alia, performs as

follows: -

¥;

Owersight of the Company's financial reparting process
and the disclosure of its financial infarmation.to ensure
that the linancial staternent is correct, sufficient and
credibla,

Recommending to the Board, the appointmeant, re-
appointrnent if required, the replacement or remaval of
the statutory auditar and the lisation af audit lees,

Appraval ol paymeant to Statutory Auditors for any other
saryices rendered by the statutery audilors.

Rewvigwing, with tha management, the Annual Financial
Staternents before submission to the Board lor approval,
wilh particular referenca to:-

al Matters required to he included in the Director's
Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Hoard's Repart in terms of section 134 ol the
Companies Act, 201 3;

k] Changes, iF any, in accounting policies and practices
and reasons for the same;

el Major accounbing entries involving estimates based
on the exercise of judgment by the management;

dl Significant adjustments made in the Financial
Statements arising out of Audit findings;

el Complancewith listing and other legal requirements
relating to Financial Statements;

fl  Disclosure of any related party transactions;
gl GQualifications, if any, in the draft Audit Report,
hl  The going concern assumption,

Heviewing and momtoring with the management, the
guarterly Financial Staterments bafore submission to the
Board fer approval,

Appraval of any subseguent moditication of transactions
of the company with related parties,

Scruting of inter-corporate loans and investments:

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the lsted entity,
WRErever It is necessary.

Evaluation of Internal financial cantrols and risk
maragemeant systems.

. Reviewing with the management perfarmance of

Statutory and Internal Auditors, adequacy of the internal
control systems,
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11, Discussing with Internal Auditors any significant findings
and following up thereon.

. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by
the Intermnal Auditors into matters where there iz
suspected fraud or irregularity or 2 failure of internal
control systems of @ material nature and reporting the
same to the Beard, '

13, Discussing with Siatutory Auditors befare the Audit
commences about the nature and scope of Audit as well

a% post-gudit discussion to ascertain any area of concern:

To look intp the reasons for substantial defaulis in the
payment to the sharcholders, lin caze of non-payment
af daclared dividends| suppliers and other craditors, if
any.

14

15. To review the functioning of the Whislle Blower

Mechanism, m case the same exjsis,

14, Carrying autany ather functions as is mentioned in the

terms of reference-of the Audit Committes.

In sddition to the above, the Audil Cammittes also reviews
the following:-

1. Management Discussion and Analysis of financial
condition and results of oparations,

2. Statement of significant related party transactions las
defined by the audit committeel, submitted by the
managemeanl.

3. Management letters/letters af internal control
weaknessas issued by the Statutary Auditors.

4, Internal Audit Reports relating to internal contral
weaknesses:

f.  The appointment, removal and terms of remuneratioh
of the Chief Internal Auditor shall besubject to review
by the Audit Cammittee.

6. The quartarly/hall ydarly/annual linancial performance
of the Company hefare being presented to the Board.

7. Achievernent of the actual financial resulfs vis-a-vis the
budgel of the Company,

B, The Statement of uses{apphication of tunds raised through
preferential Issue,

Composition, Meeting and Attendance:

Audilt Commitiee's compesition and terms of reference are
in compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
and SEBI |LOOR) Regulationg, 2015, During the year under
review, the Audil Committee mel four times during the
financial year 2018-1% e, an J0th May, 2018, 13th August,
20 8, gth Movember, 2018 and 1 3th February, 2001 9. The gap
between Lhe twa meatings was nol more than 120 days. The
mesting of Audit Committes is alsoattended by the Executives,
including the Chief Financiat Officer, Statutory Auditors and
Internal Audilors as it considers heir presence |o be
appropriate. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary

The datajls of member’s attandence at Audit Committee meetings during the financial year 2018-1 9 are as under.

1. Mr, Ravindra Pratap Singh | Chairman MNon-Execulive, 4 3
|DIN:0024091 0] Independent Dirsctar

2 Mr, Girira) Kumar Mall Member Mon-Exectitive, 4 4
(D101 D302 Man- Independent Directar

3 Or. Barsha Khattry Mermbar Mon-Exscutive, 4 ¥
[DIN: 01 9748741 Independent Directar

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Commitiee's constilution and terms of reference are in
compliance with provisions.ol the Compames Act, 2013 and
SEB| ILODR| Regulations, 2015, as amended fram tirme to
Lirre.

The terms of Referance of the Committes are as below:

1. Toidentify persons who are gualified to become Director
and who may be appointed m Senior Management in
accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend
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of the Commuittes to the Board their appointment and/or
reamaval,

2. Totormulate the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of a Directors, and
recemmend to.the Board a policy, relating te the
remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and pther amployees.

3. Tolormulate the criteria for evaluation of Indepandent
Directors and the Board.

. Todevise a policy on Board divarsity,



5. Tocarry out any other function-as is mandated by the
Board from bime ta tme and/or enforced by any statulory
natification, amendment or modification, as may he
applicable.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee’s composition
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and terms of reference are in cornpliance with the provisions
of Compames hct, 2013 and SEBI lLrsting Dbligations and
Distlosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015, During the vear
under review, the Cormmittee met on 30th May, 201 8 and the
Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committze,

The details of member's attendance.at the Noemination & Remuneration Committes Meeting held during the financial year

201 B-<19 are as fellows:

L Or. Barsha Khattry
[DIN: 01 974874) Chairperson| MNon-Executive, Indspendent Director 1 1
2 Mr. Ravindra Pratap Singh
[ DM B2 4091 0) Member han-Executive, Independent Direclor 1 1
3 Mr. Girira) Kumar Mall
[DIM:01 243022 Mamber Man-Executive, Mon- Independant Director 1 1
Remuneration Policy Remuneration of Executive Director

Pursuant to provision-of the Comipanies Act, 2013 and SEBI
[LOOR] Regulations, 2015 the Hoard ol Directors of the
Company, based on the recommendation of the Momination
and Remuneration Committee, has formulated a
Remuneration Policy for Direclors.and Senior Managemendt,
The details ot which torms part of the Director's Repaort, All
decisions relating to the remuneration of the Directars:werea
taken by the Hoard on recommendation al nomination and
remuneration committes and In accordance with the
Shareholder's approval wherever necessary. The
remuneration policy of the Company 15 devised 1in such a
manner as to remain competitive in the industry taattract
and retain talenl and appropriately reward employees on
their contributions.

Managing Director
& CED

Mr. Ajay Kurmar Mall

[ DMt 70T 841

The details of the remuneration paid to Executive Directors during the financial year 2001 8-201 9 are a5 -

2 31,62,940

The Committee recommands to the Board, remuneration of
Executive Direclors subject to approval by the Members and
such other authorities, 85 may be necessary, While
recammending the ramuneration, the Cammittes considers
warious factors such as qualifications, experience, sxpartise,
position, leadership qualities, prevailing remuneration in
the industiy, volume of the Campany’s business and pralits
earned by it and the responsibilities taken by the director
concerned. The remuneration are within the limits as
prescribed under Section 197 and Schedule V of the Act and
Rules-made there under. Executive Directors-are not paid
silling fees for attending the Meetings of the Board and its
Committees thereon, The detsils of remuneration paid to
Executive Directors during the linancial year 201 8-201 ¢ are
a5

10,25,320

Remuneration of Non Executive Director

The Nan-Executive Direclars receive sitling fees far aliending
meetings of the Boardand its Committees and that the same
does not exceed the maximum ameunt provided in Section
197181 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 4 of The
Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managarial
Perzonnel) Rules, 2014, The Nan-Executive Directors of the

Company are not pad ary ather remunaration or Commm:ssian.
There |5 no ather pecuniary relationship or transaction of
Mon-Execulive Directors wilh the Company which has
potential canflicts with the interest of the Company at large.
The details of remuneration, sitting fees and cammission
paid toeach of the non-exscutive Director during the financial
year 201 8-201 ¢ are as follows;

PEDDIDIDDV LY
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Mr. Ravindra Pratap Singh Man-Exacutive, 00,000 Hil Mil
[0IM: 0240910 Independent Directar
Or, Barsha Khattry Maon-Executive, 42,000 Mil il
DEM: o1 §74874] Independent Dirsctor
Mr. Girira) Kurnar Matl Man-Executive, Mil Mil 49300
|OIM:ot 043022 Man - Independent
Directar
CSR COMMITTEE 2, Ensure sffective implementatian and monitaring of the

Fursuant Lo the reguirement ¢f Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policyl Rules, 2014, the Company has
constituted Corporate Social Responsibility [C5R] Committge
af Directors inter-alia, to oversee the Corporate Social
Responsibility [CSR} and other related matters as referred
by the Baard of Directors and discharges the roles as
prescribed under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Terms of Reference:
1. Formulation and ensuring complance of CSR Policy;

Member

The camposition and attendance details of the members of the C5R Committee are given below:

CSR activities as per the approved policy, plans and
budget;

3. Ensure compliance with the laws, rules and regulations
governing the C5R and perodically report (o the Board
of Directors.

During the year, the CSH Committes met on 30th May, 2018
to discharge its functions and the Company Secrelary acls
gs the Sacretary of the Commitieg, The composition and
attendance details of tha members af the CSRE Commities
ara given balow:

Man-Executive, 1 1

1. . Mr. Girira) Mumar Mall
|DIN: 043022 Mon- Independent Director

2 Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall Chasrman Managing Director & CED 1 1
|DIM:-004701 B4

3 Dr. Barsha Khattry Member Man-Executive, 1 1
|DIN: 01 974874 Independent Director

STAKEHOLDERS® RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Commifter's constitution and terms of reference are in
compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the SEBI [LODR| Regulations, 2015, as amended from time
la time.

Terms of Reference:

1. Consider, resolve and monitor redressal of
investor'sfshareholder's grievances related (o transfer
of securities, non-receipls af Annual Reports, non-
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receipts of declared dividend ete;

2. Oversee lhe performance of the Company’s Registrar
And Share Transfer Agent.

3. Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board
from time to time and/or enforced by any slatutary
natitication/amendment or medification as may be
apphicable

&, Perfarm such ather functions a5 may be necessary or
appropriate for the performance of its duties.



The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committes i5 a5 under:
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1 Mr. Girfra] Kurmar Mall Chairman Maon-Executive, Mon- Independent Director
[DIN:01 043022

2 Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall Mermber tManaging Director & CEO
[DIN-004701 B4

3 Dr. Barsha Khattry Membier Mon-Executive, Independent Director
[DIM: 01974874

During the year, the Stakeholdars Relationship Committee mat an 30th May, 201 B and the requisile guorurn was present
at the mesting. Company Secrelary is designated as the "Compliance Officer” who oversees the redressal of the investar's

grigvances.

il il

The Status ol Investar Camplamts as an March 31, 2019, as reporled under the Listing Regulations are as under:

TR

Nil

All the requests for transfer of shares have been processed
an lime and there are ne transfar pending for more than 15
days.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company has zera lalgrancs lowards sexual harassment
at the warkplace. The company has in place the sexual
harassment policy, duly approved by ts hoard and has also
fermed committees calied Internal Complaints Committee
at carporate office and at all regional offices for prevention
and prohitition of sexual harazsrment and redressal against
complaints of sexual harassment of working women at the
workplace as per Sexual Harassment of Women At Workplace
|Pravention, Prohibition &And Redres<al] Act, 2013 read with

Sexual Harassment of Wamen A&t Warkplace |Preventian,
Prahibition And Redreszsal] Rules, 2013, This Internal
Complaints Committes has the power/ jurisdiction o deal
with complamts of sexual harassment of workmng women
as per the rules specified therein, All the employees
[permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees| are covered
under this policy. During the financial year 201 8-19, no such
complaints were received acrost the erganisation,

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The particulars of {gst three Annusl General Meetings af
the Company are provided as under. All the resolutions set
oul In the respective notices were passed by the shareholders.

Thirty -Fourth Annual General |27th August, 2018 at 12:05 p.m. “Rabindra Okakura Bhavan®, Yas
Meating Block - DO, 27/A40 Sector < 1,

0D Block, Salt Lake City,

Kolkata - 700064
Thirty - Third Annual Zoth Autustr, 201 7 @t 12.00 porm. "Rabindra Okakura Bhavan”, Ho
Beneral Meeting Block - DO, 27447, Sectar -1,

0D Block, Salt Laka City,

Kilkata - 700064
Thirty - Second Annual General | Sth September, 201 6.8t 11.00am, | "Gyan Manch”,
Meeting 11 Prataria Street, Kolkata7oood Yes

DIPIP22207 8
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Postal Ballot

The following special resolufions were passed via postal
ballot/ remote e-voting during the yaar,

1.

52

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions
of Fareign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as armendad
["FEMA"], Foreign Exchange Management [Transier or
Issue of Security by & Person Resident Qutside |ndial
Regulations, 2000 as amended up to date, the current
Cansolidated Fareign Direct Investment Policy Circular
of 2017, the Companies Act, 2013 as amended,
Compantes Act, 1956, as the case may be and all other
applicable acts, rules, regulations, provisions and
guidelines lincluding any statutory modifications or re-
enattrmernls thereal Tor the time being in force] and
subject to all applicable approvals, permissions and
sanctions of the Foreign Imvestmeant Promation Board,
The Reserve Bank of India, Ministry af Finance, Ministry
of Corparate Aflairs, Government of India and othar
concerned authorities and subject to such conditions as
may be prescribed by any ol Lhe said concerned
autharities white granting such approvals, permissions
ar sanctions, the limit of investment by Foreign Portfolio
Inveslors [as definad under the SEBI {Forsign Partlolio
Investors] Regulations, 201 4, as amendad| in the equity
shares of the Company under the Portfolio Investment
Schemes under FEMA, be and is heraby increased from
24% 1o 45% of the paid-up eguity share capital of the
Campany;

RESDLVED FURTHER THAT any Director, Chief Financial
afficer and Company Secratary af the Company be and
is hereby severally auwthorized to do all such acts,
matters, deeds and things necessary or desirable in
connection with ar incidental 1o giving effect 1o the above
resolutian, including without limitation, intimating the
Reserve Bank of India of the increase in investment
limits applicabile 1o Foreign Portfolio Investors and to
comply with all other reguirements In this regard;

RESOLYED FURTHER THAT any Director, Cheef Financial
Cfficer and Company Secratary of the Company be and
is hereby severally authorized Lo take atl steps for giving
affect to the above Resolution including filing of the
necessary lorms with the Registrar of Companies®,

"REZOLVED THAT pursuant te the applicable provisions
of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 199%, as amended
["FEMA"], Foreign Exchange Management [Transfer or
lssue of Security by a Person Resident Outside |ndial
Regulations, 2000 as amended up to date, the current
Consolidated Foreign Direc! Investirment Policy Circular
of 2017, the Companjes Act, 2013 as amended,

Companiesact, 1954, as the case may be and all ather
applicable acts, rules, regulations, provisions and
guidelines lincluding any statutary modifications or re-
enactments thereaf for the time being in force| and
subject to all applicable approvals, permissions and
sanctions of the Foreign Investment Premation Baard,
The Reserve Bank of India, Ministry of Finance, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Government of India and ather
concerned suthoribies and subject to such conditions as
may be prescribed by any of the said cancerned
authorities while granting such approvals, permissians
or sanctions, the limit of investment by Mon Resident
Indians |as defined under FEMA] in the equity shares
of the Company under FEMA, be and is hereby Increased
from 10% 1o 24% of the paid-up equily share capital of
the Company;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Directar, Chiel Financial
officar and Company Secretary of the Company be and
is hereby severally autharized to do all such acts,
matters, deeds and things necessary or desirable in
connection with or incidental to giving effect to the above
resotution, mcluding withoudl limstation, intimating the
Reserve Bank of India of the increase in investmant
limits applicahie to non Resident Indians and to comply
with all ather reguirements in this regard;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Directar, Chief Finaneial
Otficer and Company Secretary af the Company be and
is hereby severally authorized o 1ake all steps for giving
effact to the above Resclution including filing of the
necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies”

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Financial Resulls: The gquarterly, hall-yearly and yearly
financial results of the Company are sent Lo the Stock
Exchange immediately after they are approved by the
Board. Thase are normally published in the Financial
Express, Husiness Standard and other neEwspaper,

Website: These results are simultaneously posted on
the website of the Company at www.mallcom.in and also
uploaded an the wehsite of the Exchange were the
Company 15 listed: The Company has not made any
presentation to the nstitulional investors or to the
amalysts during the financial year.

Green environment: The Company’s philosophy tocuses
on making the environment greener for the benelit af
pasterity. In this regard, Your Campany requests jts
shareholders to registerf/update the e-mail ids for
communication purpose thereby contribuling to aur
ervironmeant.



DISCLOSURE

# [During tha year 2018-2019, the Company had no
sigrificant material transaction with its related parties,
which is considered to have patenbial conflict with the
interest af the Company at large.

¥

The Company has formulated policy for determining
Material Subsidiary pursuant te provisions of listing
requlations and the same is been disclosed on the
company’ s website Le www malleom.in,

.

The Company has lollowed all relevantl Accounting
Standards while preparing Financial Stataments,

+ There has nal been any non-campliance, penalties or
strictureés imposed on the Company by the Stack
Exchangss, SEB| or any other Statutory Autharity, on
any matter retating to the capital markets, during the
last three years,

¥ Your Company has established a Vigil Mechanism/
‘Whistleblower Palicy toenable stakeholders [including
Directors and amployeses] to report unathical behavour,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s
Code of Conduct., The Policy provides adequate
safeguards against viclimization af Directorls|/
empleyeels| and have direct access 1o the Chairman of
the dudit Committee in exceptignal cases, The protecied
disclosures, if any reported under this Palicy will be
apprapriately and expeditiously investigated by the
Chairman. The Whistle Blower Policy has been disclosed
an the Company's website www.mallcom:n

¥

The Company has an appraved Risk Managament Palicy
by the Board, Risk evaluation and management is an
angoing process within the orgamization and is
perindically reviewed by the Board of Directors,

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
In Compliance with the Regulation 34(3] and Schedule V of
c] Dividend hi:tnryfur the last E]rnrsil as under:

Lo Ly
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the SEBI (LODR], Regulations, 2015 a certificate from
Practicing Company Secretary conforming compliance with
the conditions of corporate governance is annexed to this
repart.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer have
provided Compliance Certificate tothe Board in accordance
with Regulation 17[8] read with Part B of Schedule || of the
SE8| |LODR] Regulation, 2015 for the financial year ended
Mareh 31, 2019,

POLICY ON MATERIAL SUBSIDIARY

In terms of Requlation 14 of SEBI |LODDR), Regulations, 2015,
the Cornpany has formulated a policy for material subsidiary
which is disclosed on Company's wehsite at www.mallcom

The requirements af the Regulation 24 ol SEBI [LODR],
Regulations, 2015 with regard to subsidiary companies have
been duly complied with

GEMERAL SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION

al Annual General Meeting:
Day: Thrusday
Date: 19th September, 2019
Time: 12.05 p.m
Venue: Rabindra Tirtha, DG-17, OG Block |New Town|,
Action area 1, New Town, Kolkata- 7001 56
Dates of Book Clasure: 13th Sepmber 201 % 1o 1 §th
September 2019
|bath days inclusiwve| for the purpose af Annual General
Meeting and Owidend, if approved

bl Dividend Payment:

Dividend, if declared, shall be paid within 30 days from the
date of the Annual General Meeting. Dividend shall be
rermitted elecironically Le. through NECS, NEFT etc. wherever
bank details of shareholders are available with the Company,
and in other cases, through physical warrants, payable at
par,

Torad PHuEHaRA Rl % 1
] 2

Rl
E-Lﬂ'-'\-—:-.t—

it -1‘-"5-‘-'-&‘-‘: H*L"—-r!-‘thr'-.ﬂw-l‘m-lﬁ'- Al rpr
2014 15 1.50 73,640,000
215 15 1.50 g3, 60,000
20é 20 200 1.2480,000
2017 20 2.00 1.24,E0,000
8 20 2.00 1.24.80,000
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dl Electronic Clearing Service [ECS):

The Company has ;Iiended the ECS facilily to sharehalders
to enable them to recewe dwidend through electranic Mode
in their bank accodnt. Thie Company encousrages membars
to avail this lacility as ECS provide adequale protection
against fraudulent interception and encashment of Dividend
warrants, apart from eliminating loss/damage of dividend
warrants in transit and correspondence with the Campany
an revalidationfissuance of duplicate dividend warrants.

2] Share Transfer System:

Mfs. Miche Technologies Pl, Lid., having its office at 34
Auckiand Place, Tth Floor, Room Mo, 7A & 7B, Kolkata 700
017, 15 the Company's Reqistrar and Share Transler Agent
[RTAL All the documents received from shareholders are
serutinized by the Cempany’'s RTA. The shares ledged for
transfer, ete. are procassed and share certificates duly
andorsed are returned within the stipulated time, subject
to dacuments being valid and complete in all respects.

The Board of Directors of the Company have delegaled the
authority to approve the transfer af shares, transmission of
shares, requests for deletion of name of the sharehotdar
afc. 1o the Stakeholder's Relationship Committes, A summary
of approved transfers, transmissions, deletion requests. etc,

11 Dematerialization of shares:

is placed before the Beard of Directors from time Lo time
as per the Listing Regulations.

Transactions invalying issue of share certificates, namaly,
issuance of duplicate share certificatas, split.
remateriallsation, consalidation and renewal of share
certilicates are approved by the Stakeholder’'s Relationship
Committee.

SEBI, vida ils Circular Mo. SEBIFHO/MIRSD/OOP /CIRSP/ 20 &f
73 dated 2oth April, 2008, introduced & documented
framewark or streamlining and strengthening the systems
and processes of RTAs, Issuer Companies and Bankers to
an lssue wilh regards to handling and maintenance of records,
transfer of securities and payment of dividend; as may be
applicable. In the said Circular, SEB| has suggested measures
to miake the systems and processes among the RTAs, Issuer
Companies and Bankers, more robust and transparent.

The said SEBI Circular, inter alia, provides for some key
requirements like maintepance of dividend master file,
reconciliationof dividend aceountlsl, updation of PAN and
Bank mandates by the Shareholders, wherever not available,
enfhanced due diligence, ate,

The Company and its RTA are in cornpliance with the
applicable requirements af the set framewark,

Break up of shares in physical and demat form as on 315t March, 2009 15 as follows;

No. of Ehares

Cematerialised Shares H215415 90,40
Physical Shares 24585 .40
Total lssued Capital 6240000 100.00

SEB vide its Circular No. SEBILAD-NROS GN/2018/24 dated 8th June, 2018, amendad Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing
Regulations pursuant to which after 15t April, 2019, transfer of securities cannot be processed unless the securities

are held in the dematernatized form with a depqsitqr'_.-:

gl Financial Calendar of the Company [tentativel:

Financial Year

=

fpril, 2019 ta March, 2020

First Quarter Resulis

By or within 15th August, 2019

Half yearly Results

By or within 15th Mavermber, 2019

Thurd Quarter Results

By or within 15th February, 2019

Financial Results tor year ending 315t March, 2020

By end of May, 2020

e o o B

J4th Annual General Meeting for the year ending 31t March, 2020

Befere Sepiember 30, 2620

24



hl Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchange:
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Equity shares af Mallcom [India] Ltd_ are Listed on BSE Limited. The annual listing fees and custodian fees have been
paid to the Stack Exchanges and Depositories within the stipulated due dates.

il Stock Code
BSE LIMITED 539400
|SIN INE3BRCON 015

! Comparisen of the performance of market share price at BSE with BSE |Sensex):

at iz given below;-

The high and low at BSE and BSE |Sensex] price during each manth of the Financial year 201819

April, 2018 91500 241,50 35.213.30 32,572,606
May, 2018 305.00 2RTA0 35.993.53 3430289
Jurie, 2018 ZHH.90 228,00 35.877.41 34.784.68
July, 2018 27500 205.00 37 644,59 35.1 06,57

August, 2018 283,00 237.00 18.989.45 37,128.09
Seplernber, 2018 290.00 230.00 38,934.35 35.0E5.63
October, 2018 253.90 2110 36,61 6.64 33.201 .58
Maovember, 2018 270.75 240,03 16,389 22 34,303.38
December, 2018 269.95 23140 36,554.99 34:426.29
January, 2019 2E7 9% 230.00 36,701.03 35,375,851
February, 2019 24495 193.00 717214 3528714
March, 2016 Z43.00 215140 38, 748.54 3052 6.94

k] Distribution of Shares:

The shareholding distribution of the equity shares as on March 31, 2019 is given below:-

“Group Of Shares | No. of Shareholders | % of Sharehalders | No. of Shares Held | % of Shareholding
| to GO0 270 # .42 AB.765 110
501 Lo 1000 gl 292 24,007 0.42
1007 fo 5000 37 349 83.528 .35
S001 to 10000 7 0.66 55,6574 0.89
10001 1o 50000 b 0.57 2.44,380 3.92
HOOO1 o 100000 ;) 0.28 2,65,274 4.5
10000t and above 7 .44 84,595,880 8807
TOTAL 1041 100.00 £2,40,000 100.00

PIPPP)

9D
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]

Shareholding Pattern:
The shareholding of differant categories al the sharehalders as on March 31, 20018 15 given helow:-
Fromoter's Holding 46,05,162
Indmidualfathers 14,34, 838
Total 6240000
No. of shares

B Fromater's Holding
B Individual { athers

B Total

ml Outstanding GDRs /ADRs /Warrants or any Convertible

instruments:
Mot Applicable

nl Commaodity price risks ar Foreign Exchange risk and

Hedging activities:

The Company is exposed to the rskof price tluctuation,

The Company proactively manages these risks

tarward booking and praactive vendor development
practices. The Company's reputation foer guality, products

differentiation and service, coupled with exis
powertul brand image with rabust marketing

mitigates the impact of price risk on finished goods.

ol Plant Location:
The Company's plants are located at:

‘West Bengal [i] Plot Mo, 1665 and 1 666 , Zone

pl
through
lance of
network

gl

=

Kaolkata Leather Complex, Bantala, 24

Parganas [South] - 743 502

[l 348 and C, C.M. Roy Road,
Kaolkata - 700 039

liiil Plat No. 35 and 34, Sector -1, FSEZ,
Falta, 24 Parganas [South], West Brgal

Uttarakhand (iv] Plot Mo. 32, Sector - 34,
Integrated Industrial Estate,
Haridwar --2§2403, Uttarakhand

Address for correspandence:

Registerad office: EN-12, Sector-V, Sall Lake City,
Kotkata- FO0091

Tal: +§1 33 401 51000

Fax:+01 33 40141010

E-mail: investorsi@mallcom.n

Website: www. mallcormoan

Audit of reconciliation of share capital:

Asg stipulated by SEBI, a practising company secretary
carries out the audit af reconoliation of share capital to
recencile the total adenitted capital with Mational
Securities Depository Limited [NSOL| and Central
Dapositary Service [Indial Limited |COSL] and tha total
issued and the paid up capital. The audit iscarried out
gvery guarter and the report there on s submitted 1o




rl

t]

the stock exchange and 15 placed before the board of
directars of the campany. The audit. imter alla, canfirm
that the 1otal issued and paid aggregale of the total
number of shares in dematerialized form held with MSDL
and CDSL and total number of shares in physical torm.

Corporate Identity Number [CIN]:

CIM of the company as allotted by the Ministry Of
Corporate Affairs, Government ol India is
Ls1109WE: 9E3PLCo3 004,

Compliance with mandatory requirements

The Campany has complied with all mandatory
requirements as specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and
Regulation 46 of SEB| [LODR) Regulation, 2015,

Bank details for Electronic shareholder:

Members are requestad o furnish complete details of
their bank accounts, including the MICR codes of their
banks, to their Depesitory Participant [DP)

Furnish copies of Permanent Account Number [PAN):

The members are requested o furnish their PAMN which
will help us to strengthen compliance with KYC norms
and proyisions of Prevention of Maney Laundering Act,

Flace: Kolkata
Date: May 25th, 2019

¥l
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2002 and for transfer of shares in physical form, SEBI
has made il mandatory for the transferae to submit a
copy of PAN card to the Company,

The Company has written to shareholders holding shares
in physical form requesting them ta furnish their PAN
as mandated by SEBIvide Circular dated 20th April, 201 8,
Those shareholders whe are yet to respond to the
Company's request (n this regard are once again
requesied totake action In the matter at the earliest.

Discretionary Requirements:

Office for Mon-Executive Chairman at company's expense;
Mot Applicable

HalF-yearly declaration of financial perfarmance including
summery of the significant events in last six- months to
each household of shareholders: Nat Adopted

Muodified optionls! inAudit Report: The Audilors af the
company have issued an unmaodified report on financial
statements lor FY 2018-201 9,

Separate posts of Chairman and Chief Executive Officar:
Mot Adopted

Feporting of Internal Auditors directly to the Audit
Committee: Complied

Farand onbehalf of the Board

Ajay Kumar Mall
tanaging Direclor & CEQ
[ Ci:004 701 84)
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DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

Te,
The Members
Mallcam lndial Limited

| herety confirm that the Company has obtained fromall the members of the Board and Senier Management Parsonnel;
attirmaticnis| that they have complied with the Code of Canduct for Board Members and Senior Management Persannal in
recpect of the financial year ended 31 5t March, 2019,

Date: May, 25th 2019 Ajay Kumar Mall
Place: Kolkata Managing Director & CED

CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER [CEOQ) & CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)

To,
The Beard of Directors
Malleam [India) Limited

We, Afay Bumar Mall, Managing Director and Shyam Sundar Agarwal, Chief Financial Dfficer of Malleom [Indial Limited,
certily that-

al We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement tor the financial year ended 315t March, 2019
and ta the best of cur khowledge and belief, we state that
[il these staterments do not contam any matenally untrue statement or omit any materizl lact or contain statements
that might be misleading;
[ii] these Staternents logether present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with gxisling
Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations;
bl There are, 1o lhe best ol our knowledge and beliel, ne transactions entered into by the Company during the year ended
315t March, 201 %, which are fraudulent, illegal or wiolative of the Company's Code of Conduct;
¢l Weaccept respansibility forestablishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated
the eftectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. Deficiencies in the
design er operation of such internsl controls, ifany. of which we are aware, have been disclosed 1o the Auditors and
the Audit committes, and the sieps have been taken or propose to take to rectify thess deficencies.
dl |1l There has not been any significant change inmternal contrel over financial reporting during the year under reference;
[iil There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year reguiring disclosure in the notes
ta the financial staternents; and

[l ‘We are not aware of any instances during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of the management
ar any employee having a signiticant role in the Company’s internal control systermn aver financial reparting.

Ajay Kumar Mall 5.5. Agarwal
Managing Director & CED Chief Financial Otficer

Date: May, 25th 2019
Place: Kolkata
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

fo
The Members
Mallcom [India) Limited

| have examined the complance of conditions of Carparate Gavernance by Mallcom [Indial Limited, for the financial year
anded March 31, 2019, as-stipulated in Chapter IV of Sscuritiss and Exchange Board of India |Listing Obligations and Disclosurs
Requirements] Reguiations, 2015 purauant to the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of condlions ol Corporale Governance is the respansibilily of the management. My examinalion was limilad
lo a review of the procedures and implermentation thereol, adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the
conditians of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opiman on the financial statements of
the Campany.

In rmy opinioneand to the best of my infermation and docording to the explanations given to me, | cerfify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the provisions as specitied in Chapter IV Securities
and Exchange Hoard of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements| Regulations, 2015 pursuant 1o Listing
Agreement af the said Company with stock exchanges

| have to state that as per the records maintained by the Campany, there ‘were no investor grievances remaining
unaltendedﬁpendihg far more than 30 days.

| turther state that such compliance |s neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efticlency or
effectiveress with which the management has canducted the affairs of the Company,

Anju Agarwal

Practicing Company Secretary
[ACS No. 251 88]

[M.No.14378]

Place: Kolkata
Dated: May 25th, 201 %
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FIVE YEARS HIGHLIGHTS

A. Profit & Loss Statement

{¥ In Lakhsl
articulars. 018-19 [ 201718 [ 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 201415
Revenue from Operations 30072.74 24,830.22 25.848.80 275479 [ 2840071
Other Incdme 21.30 Bo, 74 252 .44 183 ar.22
Tofal Revenue 2002404 24,970,958 2610124 27.585.50- | 2652793
EBIDTA 3032.04 2.337.47 216170 1.839.68 | 1625.96
Depreciation & Amortizations AT 2791 43504 42638 4158
Finance Costs 3905 413.08 3014 221.5% 335.6%
Profit Balore Tax DATA A 1. L5 4R 1,995.50 1,181.73 B74.47
Tax Expenses Thi.0b 513.00 47358 4281 ah1.o
Met Profit 140837 2BI.40 B2 g2 763,42 §12.44
Cash Profit lin Rs.] 1875.48 1.417.04 1 BER AL 1;200:19 Q42,22
Basic and Diluted EPS [In Rs.) 2287 157 14.89 12,23 B.23
B. Balance Sheet 1T In Lakhs]
Mel Block of Fixed Aszets 3046.33 3081109 332348 2,BbG.50 2312.B6
Shareholders Fund [ Total Capitai Employsd 875343 T.434. 006 645114 B.664.30 | 508118
C. Key Ratios
Particulars ' 1 201718 2016-17 | 2015-16| 2014-15
EBIOTA ta Revenue from Operations |%) 10.08 0.52 8.36 6,67 R
Feturn on Equity / Capital Ernployed %) 14.09 13.22 14.29 13.48 1017

MHotes:

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards [*IND AS™] from 1 st April, 2017 .

Figures have been regrouped and rearranged wheréver necessary.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

to the Members of MALLCOM [INDIA) LIMITED

Report en the Audit of the standalone financial statements
Opinlan

1 We have audiled the accompanying standalone financial
staternants of MALLCOM (INBLA)] LIMITED [the Comgany’|, which
sompriss the Balance Sheet 35 at 31 March 2010, the Statemant
of Profit and Lass [including Other Comprahensive Incomael, the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes.m Equity far the year
ended on that date, and 3 summary of 1he signilicant accaunting
policias and other explanatory information,

2. imouropinion and to the best of our informationrand accanding
io the explanations given to us, the afaresaid standalone financial
statemants give the information required by the Companies Azt
2013 [the ‘Act’] in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair
vigwe it confermaty wilth the acoounting printiples generally accepted
in India including Ingdian Accounting Standards [ Indas ) specified
wnder Section 133 of the Act, of the stateof aftairs [financial position|
ol the Company as at- 31 st March 201%, and its profit |linancial
perfarmance Including other compreheneive incormel, its cash flows
and the changes in equity for the y2ar ended on that date:

g, Koy Audit Matter that requre to be communeated n aur regort:

Basis for apinion

4. ‘We conducted aur audil in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specilied under Section 1430101 ol the Acl, Our
responsibilities under those siandards are further dezcribed in the
Auditor's Responsibilities tor the Audit of the Financial Statements
sechion of our report, We are. independent of the Company in
acoordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Charlered
Accountants ol India 1AL tegethar with the efhical reguirements
thiak are relevant to our audit of the financial stetements under the
provisians of The Actand the rules theceunder, and we have fulfilied
our other athical responsibitities in accordance wilh [hess
requiréments and the Code of Ethics, We beligve thal the audit
eyidence we have obtained 1= sullicient and appropriate to-provide
2 basis for our cpinion,

Key Audit Matters

4. Key audit mattersare those matters that, in cur professional
Judgment, were of mast significance in our audit of the standalone
linancial statements of the curcen) period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audil of the financial staterments as
a whole, and i forrmng aur opinien (Berean, and we do not provide
a separate opinien on these matiers.

and 23 to the standatone financial state

(il Campleteness, existence and accuracy of Revenue Recagnition See note 18 ta the standalone financial statements[Refer to Note 3.14

Key Audit Malters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Revanue recognition MAdaption ol New Accounting Standard Ind
&5 115; Ravenue Trom contracts with customess [Refar 1o Note
3.1 4.and 23 ta the standalone financial statements)

Revenue is ane af the key profit drivers and 1s therelore susceptible
1o mis-siatement: Cul-olfis the kéy asserlion in so far a4 révenue
racagnition is concerned, since an inappropriate cut-off can resull
in makerial misstatement af resulls tor the year. The Company
rmanyfactures and sells.a number ¢f products fo its customers
The Cempany has adopted the new accounting slandard Ind AL
115 a5 at Aprik 1, 201 B and accordingly has reviewed its sales
contracts fof determining the principles for recagnizing révenue
in accordance with the new standard.

Principal audit procedures

al Qur audin procedures with regard 1o revenus recognition included
testing controls. automated and manusl, around
dispatchesfdeliveries, lnventory reconciliations and circularization
of receivable balances, substantive testing for cut-offsand analytical
raview protedures:

bl Selected a sample of contracts and through inspechion of evidence
of performance of these cantrols, tested the operating effectivensss
ol the intarsal controds melating o the identification al performance
abligations and timing.of revenue recognition

cl Selected a sample of contracts and reassessed ontraciual terms
1o determine adherence to the requiremsenis ol the new accounting
standard

[H] Existence and Valuation af Inventories[Refer note 39011 & (1] and ¥ of the Standalone Financial Statements]

Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Compeny's majar part of inventory comprises Raw Materaal!
Arcessories! Waork-in-Frogress/ finished goods which are
geographically spread over mulliple locations such as factories
producing ditference products. These inventories are-also prociired
at many timesas per customer specification and order reguirement
and cuslomized as such, The whole mvenlary s counted By the
Company on a cyclical hasis and accordingly provision lor

In wlew of the significence of the matter, we applied the following audit
procedures in this area, among others to obtain sufficient appropriste
audit evidence;

a) Obtaining an understanding of and assessing the design,
mplementation and operating effectiveness of managements key internal
controls relating 1o physical verification of irventories by the management
and the internal auditors of the Company, ientification of obaclete and

b B F

L
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Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed In our audit

obsolescence al inventories (s assessed and recognized by the
management in the financeal statements basad on management
estimalion as at end of reporting period,

Thie Campany manufactures and sells goadz which may ba subject
te changing consumer demands and product developments,
Significant degree of judgment is thereby required o azsess the
net realizable value &f the inventories and appropriate level of
provisioning for ilems which may be ullimately sotd balow cost,
Such judgment includes management's axpactations for futurs
sate volumes, inventory liguldation plans and future selling prices
less cost to sell,

Based on above, existance and valuation of inventories has been
identified as a key audit matler,

slow mowing inventories, inventories with low or negative gress margins,
maonitoring of inventory ageing and assessment of provisioning and of
net realizable values.

b)  Assessing whether items in the inventory ageing report prepared
by the management were classified within the appropriate ageing bracket;

)  Performing a review of the provisions for inventaries by examining
movements in the balance during the current year and new provisions
made for inventory balances as at 31 March 2018 during the current year
o assess the historical accuracy of management’s inventary provisioning
process;

d)  Assessing, om a sample basks, the net realizable value of slow-moving
and obsolete inventories and inventories with fow or negative gross
marging as cabculated by management with reference to prices achieved
and costs to sell after the financial year end,

e} Anending cyclical immntory counts at various godown & factores
o regular interval during the reporting period and evaluating the results
of the cycle cownts performed by the management throughout the year
o assess management's estimation of the provigioning.

Information other than the financial statements and Auditor's
Report thereon

& The Company's Board of Diceclors s responsble for 1he other
infarmation. The olher inlormation comprises the informatisn
inciuded in the &nnual Repart, but dees not include the financial
statements and our auditor's repart therean:

Our opimion on the financial steleménts does not cover the other
information and we do not express any lorm of assurance
conclusion tharaon

In connection with aur gudil of the financial statements, our
respensbility 15 to resd the other information and, in doing s,
consider whather the ather infarmalion is materially incansistent
with the hnancal stataments or sur kpowledge ablained in the sudit
of alherwise appears o be matatially mizstated. |f, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is.a material
misstatement of this other information, we-are required to repart
that fact, We have nothing to report in thisregard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the standalone linanclal statemenls

7. The Comparnys Baard of Directors is responsible for the matiers
stated im Section 134150 of the Act with respect to the preparation
ol these standalone linancial statements that give a troe and fair
vigws of the state el alfairs| (inancial position], profil or loss |Tinancial
perfermance including other comprehensive incomel, changes in
equity and cash Ilows ol the Company in accordance wilh the
accounting principles generally accepted in Indm, inclisding the Ind
AS specified umder Section 133 of the &t This responsibility also
includes maintenance ol adeguate @ccounting records In
accordance with the proviswons of the Act for saleguarding of
the aaseta of the Company and far préventing and detecting frauds
and other Fregularities: selection and applicatien of appropriale
aecounting policies; making juggments and eatimates thal are
reasonable and prodent; and design, implemenlaton and
mamntgnance ol adeguate inlernat linancal contrals, thal were
operating effectrvely for ensoring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presantaticn of the imancial statements that give-a troe-and far
view and are tree from matenzl misstatemnent, whether due to traud
ar error.
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8. | preparing the tinancial staterments. management 15 responsible
for assessing the Company's ability to cantinué asa going concern,
disclosing, 5 applicable, makters relatad to going congern and using
the going concarn basis ot accounting unless management eithar
intends ta liguidate the Company of 1o coase aperations, or has no
realistic alternative bul to do 50,

9. Those Board of Direclors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financizl reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

10, Our objectives are 1o oblain redsdanible assurance aboul
whether the financial slatemeants a= g whale are free from materizl
misstatement, whether due to fraud ar error, and to issue an
auditor's cepart that includes aur apinion, Reasonable assurance
i5 @ high |level of assurance, but iz not a quarantee that an audit
cenducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always
dotect 6 material misstalemen! when i1 akists. Misstatemeants can
arise from fracd arerror and are considered materslif, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected tg
influgnce the econsmic decisions of users taken on the basis of
Ihese financial statements

11. Aspart of an‘audit in Accordance with Standards on Auditing,
we exercise profassional judgment and maintain prafessional
skephicism throvghout the audit, We alsa:

al  ldentify and assess the risks ol material misstatemant of the
[inanciol staternents, whether doue e fraud or error; design ard
perfarmaudit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and-obtain
audit evidence that is sutticrent and appropriate to provide a basis
[or aur oginion. The risk of not detecling a materat misstafemeant
resulting from fraud is higher than for ore resulting from arrer as
fraud may invalve collusian. forgery, intentional omissions,
migsreprezantations, or the overtide of internal control,

bl Obtamn an understanding ot mternal controt relevant to the
audil in order lo design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, Under Sectiont 43030 1i] of the Act, we are
alse responsible for explaining our opinicn on whether the
Company has adequatn internal linancial controls systam in place
and 1he aperating ellectivenass of such controls.

¢l Evaluate the appropriatensss of accounting pelicies usad
and the reasonableness of accounting estimatas and related
disclosures made by management,



dl Conclude on the appropristeness of manbgement's use of
the gaing cancern basis ol accounting and, based on thé  audil
avidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
1o evants ar condillens that may cest significant deubt on the
Compeny’s ability (o continue. as a geing concern, If we conclude
that & material uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention
inour auditor's repart to the related disclosures in thefinancial
-stataments.or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion, Bur conciusions ace based on the audil evidence obltained
up to [he date of our puditor's report, Howeyer, luture evénts or
conditions may cause the Campany to cease 1o centinug as a going
COMCETM.

#l  Evalyate the overall presentation, striscture-and centent of
1he fingncial staterments, including the diselosuses, and whiether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events ina mannar that achieves fair presentation, Materiality
is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial
staiements that, indiwidually or In aggregate, makes it prabable that
ihe economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statermente may be influented, We conzider
guantitative materishty and qualitative Tactorsin (i) planning The
scope-of our pudi wark and in evaluating the resulis of our work;
and |iil o evalugte the eflect of any identified misstatementsin the
standalane hinancial staterments.

12. We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, ampng other matters, the planned scopeand Liming
af the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

13 We also provide those charged weth governance with
astatemant thal we have complied with relevani ethical
réquireaméents regarding independence, - and o communi cate
with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought 1o bear on aur independence, and where appliczhle,
related safequards,

14, From the matters communicated with thosé charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
=ignificance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefora the Rey sudit matiers. We describe these
matters in our auditor's repart dnless law or regulation precliudes
public disclosure about the matier or when, in axtremely rare
clreumstances, we delarming that a maller should not be
commumicated in qur repor! because the adverse consequences af
doing so would redsonably be expected to outweigh the public
Interest benefits of suchcommunicatian,

Report on other Legal and RegulatoryRequirements

15: Asrequired by Section 19701 8] of the Act; we report that the
Company has paid remuneration te its directors during the year in
aceordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under Section
197 read with Schedule ¥ o the Act.
16. Asrequired by the Companies |Auditor’s Report] Order, 2014
|the "Order'] issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of Section 143011 ] of the At we give in the Annexure &, a staterment
o Ike matlers specilied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order
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17, Further te our comemanls in Annakure A, a9 regoired by
Section 1.43)3] af the Act, we repert that

al  we have sought and ablained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliel were
necessary for the purpose of our audil;

bl moour opimon, proper books of account as reguired by law
have been kept by the Company so lar as Il appears from aur
examination of those books;

¢l the standalons financial statements dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

dl  inour opinion, the aloresaid standalene {inancial staterments
comply with Ind &% specified under Saction 133 of the Actk;
el onthe basis ol the wrilton representations recefved from
the dirgctars and bakan gn record by the Board efirectors, nong
of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2o 91rom Being
appointed asa director in terms of Section tA4(3] of the Act;

Il we have also audited the internal hinancial controls over
finanzial reporting [IFCaFR] of the Company ason 3t March 2019
in eonjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company lor the year ended an that date and aur report &s
per Annexure B expressed an urrmaodified opinion;

gl with respect to the other matters to be included i the
Auditors Report in accordance with rule 11 of the Companias [Adit
and Auditors) Rules, 201 4 las amended|, in aur gpinion and to the
best of cur infarmation and according to the explanations given o
us:

il the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigatiens
ofi Il financial pasition in the standalone financial statemants;
il rhe Company hosmadd provision, as tequired undar th
eapplicable law or IndAS, lor material foresesable losses, if
any, on long-term contracts including derivative confracts:

fii} there has been no delay in translerring amounts, required
lo be transtereed, to the |nvestor Educationand Protection Fund by
thee Campany dizring the vear ended 30 March 20719,

iv] the disclosure teguirementis relating te holdings ds
well as dealings in specilied bank netes were spplicable Tor the
perigd from 8 Nevember 201 6 1o 30 December 2006, which are nat
releyvant to these standalons linancial siatermants. Hemce, reparting
under this clause is nat applicabls,

18, Asrequired by lhe Companies (Auditor's Report] Order, 2014
["the Order”| fssued by the Certral Government in terms ol Sectan
14300 1] of the Act, we give In "Annexure BT a'statement on the
mattars specihied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order

Far 5. K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration No. 302204E

Rajesh Kr. Singhania
Fartner Membership Mo, 52722

Place: Kolkata
Dated: May 25th, zo1 @
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ANNEXURE ATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

IReterrad tain Paragraph 1 under the heading “Repaort on other legat and
regulatory requirements” of aur report of even datel
In respect of its fined assets:

al The company has maintained proper records showing (ull
particulars, including quantitatve detals and situation of ifs lixed
nnsEls,

bl According te the information and explanations given to-us, such
fixed assets have been physically veritied by the managemenl
during the year. In eur opinion, the freguency of verilicatien of
thie ke d gssets by e management s reasanabile kaving regard
To the size of the company and the nalure of Hs'agsete Na matenial
discrepancies wera naticed on verhication

£l Based upon the aud)t procedure performed and according fo the

records of the company, [he Ntle deeds af all the immeyahle
Proparties are held in the name ol the company

Im respect of its inventories:

]

al  The swentores have been physicatly verilied by th rmanagemin)
In aur apinian, the freguancy of verification (s reasonabis

bl The discrepancies noticed on varification betwean the physical
stacks and the book records were nof malerial and have been
pregarly dialt with in the bocks of sccounts

Since the company has nol granted any ipans, secured ar unsecured,
elause [a], (b1 & (el of section fii] of Para 3 of the Onder is nol spplicable.

Samce the company does nol have any [oan, as suon provsiens of sechion
V5 and 186 of the Actare not applicahle

Since the company has nol sccepted sny deposits, sectien |v] of Para
3 af the Order is nat applicable

'We haye broadly revigwed the accounts and records maintained by the
company pursdant 1o the Companies [Cast Regerds and Audif] Rules,
201 4 read with Companies [Cast Records and Aodif] rneadment Rules,
2014 specified by the Central Government undar sectian 148 of 1he
Act, and are of the opinion that prima facle, tha prescrbad cost records
have been made snd maintaired, We hkave, hawever, not made a petailed
anarmimation of the records with a view o determing whether (hey are
accurate or complete.

af - According to the inlarmation and eiplanations given |6 us, he
company has ganerally been regular in depositing undispuled
statutory dues mcluding Provident Fund, Emplovess Stale
insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Yalue Added Tax, Service Tax,
Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and ather materiasd statutory dues
applicabl ta it

bl According ta the infarmatian 2nd 2kplanations given o us, the
datails ol disputed amount .of Incame Tax, Value Added Tax, Salas
Tax, Excine Duly, Costoms Duty and Servce Tax are depasited by
e Company ace as lollows -

I ot opinian ard according fo the infarmizton and explanalions given

1a us, the company has net datauited in the repaymeant of laans or

borrawings from Banks: The company did nal have oul standing leans

fram Financial Institutions, Debenture Helders or Gavernment,

d

Income Tax Act Inzame Tax demand .46 AY2mE-1t LIT fAppeal|
1501 AY. 20145
704 A¥ 201304
44.08 AN zmzan
Incame Tax Act Incame Tax demand 4580 AN 201l Incoma Tax Tribunal
Seryice Tax Servica Tax .84 Joog-10ta ol -13 CESTAT, Kalkata
9. Since the Company did not raise any maney by way of initial poblic on aur examination of the recetds of the Company, the Company has not
affer or further public after lincluding debt instruments| and term made any preferential allatmant or private placement of shares ar
ipans during the year, section [ixh of Para 3.of the Drder iz not apolicable. fullyar pa_rrlgl canvartible debentures during the vear, dause:3lxiv] af
10, Accarding 1o the infermation and erplanations gae tous, no fravd by the-urtlaris not applicabls. -
{he Company o on the Company by ils oificers or employees bagbeen 13 According to the infarmation and exptanstidns given ta us and based
naticed or reporied during the year on our exammination af the records af tha Company, the Company has
.- f B . . d inta ran-cesh fransactions with directors or persoans
i1, Inpur apiman and according to the infaemation and edplanaions given Ae-BniaTe,
1 us, he compary has paid f pravided managerial remuneration in connested with therm, as such section el of Para 3 of the Order is nol
segordance with the requisite approvals mandated by pravisions ol applicabie,
section 197 redd with Schedule ¥ 16 (he Companies Act, 2013 14. The Campany is not required 13 b reqisterad undsr Sectian 45-14 af
12  Inéurapinman and accarding fo the infermaticn and explanations gver the Regseres Bank of India At 1834,
ta s, the Comgany is nat a nidhi company, 28 such section (x| of Para
3 of tha Order 35 not applicable.
13, Inowr opioran and aocording 1o the information and explanations gwen
fa u=, all transections with the related parties are m-camplance with For . K. Singhania & Ca.
Sections 177 and 188 of the Campanies Act, 2003 where applicable ChiF e e LN,
and details of such transactions hase bean discldsad in the Standalong . .
J : ; 1 Firm Registratian Mo, 302206E
Ind &s financial statements 35 required by the appliceble tndian o
RESDUMINE STan N Place: Kolkata Rajesh Kr. Singhania
14 Accarding fo the mlormation ard explanations gven to us end based Dated: May 25th, 2m & Partner Membership Mo, 52722
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS" REPORT

[Raferred to in Paragraph 2iF] under the haading *Repert on ather legal and
regulatory requirements” of cur repert of even date]

Repert an the Inlernal Financial Cantrals under Clauss b of subsection 3 af
Bectinn 143 af the I:dlrlp.amerﬁ. Aet, 2017 ["the Act™|

We have audited the internal Nnenchal controls.ower linancial reportmg.of
MALLCOM [INCAA] LIMITED | the Company”| 5 of 3151 March 201 ¢ in consunciian
with-our audi of the Standalone Ind AS bnancal stalaments of the Company for
It year indod e that date

Managemant s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Compary's Managemant 15 respansible for establishing and mimiaining
interral financial conirals based oo the internal cantrol over financial reporting
critena estatilished by the Company considering the ezsenhal components of
intermil cantral stated in the Guidaice MNate an Addi af Iaternal Fraanoal
Controts geer Finanoal Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanits
ol India [ICAIL. These responsibiiines include the design, implementation and
anlergnee ol adeguate inlernal lingncial conlry thal wers copralng effectvely
for ensuning the crderly and efficent conduct af i3 business, including sdherence
te the Company's polices, the saleguarding of its assets, the prevention and
delection ol lraudd and arrocs; the accuracy and compleleness of the accounling
records. and the timely preparation of reliahle fmancal information, as required
urder fhe Companias Act, 2013,

Auditors Responssbility

Dur responsability 15 to express an opmion on the Company s imternal finanoal
contrals ower lingnceal reporting based on aur audi, We conducted our gudit in
secardance with 1he Guitancs Mole oo Aadit of Internal Financial Cantrols over
Financial Regerting | the Guidanca Mote™| and the Standards en Autsting, issued
bry 1EAI and degemed 1o be peescribed under Section 143011 0] of the Companies
Act, 3013, tothe extent applicable ta @n aadit of internal finsncal condrols, bath
applicable to an audit of Internz Financizd Controls and, bath issued by the
Instifute af Chartered Accountantsaf India. Thess Standards and [he Guaidance
i‘l.lnll require thal we cemply with ethical reguiremenis and plan and perlorm
the audil teeobtain reasanabie assurance-abouf whether sdegoaie internat
firancial enntrals oot fensnoal regort ing were estatilished and mantairned and
it such contrals opecated affectively inall matarial respecis.

Dur Audi inalves perlarming procedines 16 ablain sudit evidenos About the
adequacy of the internal financial conlrels systam aver financial reporting and
their coerating eHectivene=s. Our suidit ot internal finanos! cortrolz oyes financial
reporting mcluded obtaining an enderstanding ol internal finansial comels over
financial reposting, assessing the risk that 3 malerial weskness exists, and
testing'and evaluating the design ard opefating eflactiverress ol internal contral
based on the pssesced nsk. The procedurss selected depend on 1he ayditor’s
Judgment, including the essessment of the risks of malerias misstalement of
the financial slaternents, whather due to fraud or arror

We belieye that the audit evidence we have obteened 12 sullioent snd appropeiste

o provide @ basis for our gudil ppimion on the Lompany 5 intemmal financial
confeeis system over linancial reposting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls aver Financial Regerting

& company's infernal fingncial control aver financlal reparting is 8 procsss
designed to-provids reasonable assurance regarding the rebabilily of financial
reperting and ke preparation af [inancial statesnminte lor extornsl purpeees in
accardsnce wilh penerally accepled sccounting principles. & company's internal

financial control over financia! reparting includes thase poéines and procedures
That

[1] pestamn 1o the manferance al records that, in reasonable detail, sccurately
angl fairly redtact the transaction and dispositions of the pssets of the company;
{21 provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary
o permit preparalion of fimancial stalements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principies: and that receipts and eapenditiures of the
Company are being made anly in accordance with authorizations of the
Mamagerment ard derectars of the Comgianyand |3] provide reasorabie assurance
regarding prevention or limely defection of unautharized acquisition, use or
dizposition ot the Company's assats that could have 5 materizd effect on the
financal Slatemants.

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Contrals aver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent Limitations of internol linancial contrals aver financial
repartng, including the possibility of collusion ar mproper managerment cverrsle
of eantrols, matesisl misstatements dus to error o frawd may goour and nel be
detected. Also, projections of sny aesluateon of the infernal financial controls
over linancial reparting Lo future period are subiect tothe risk that the internal
linancial control ower fimancial reparting mav hecome fradequale because of
changes in conditiana, ar 1hal me degree of compliances with the palicies ar
procedures may deteriorale.

Opirdon

fnaur opinion, the Company has, in 2l material respechs, an adequate indernal
fingrcial controls system over linancial reparting and $uch internal lingncial
contrals over financial reporiing wers aperating efiectively as a1 31 62 March
2119, bazad an (be intérmal controd gver imancal reporiing criteria establishad
by the company conaidering the essentinl coenponents of inlernal control stated
in the buldance Maote an Audit f Internal Financizl Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Instiute of Chartered Accountants al Inda.

Far 5. K. Singhaniz & Co.
Charfered Accouhianis,
Firm Rgistration Mo, 3022058

Rajesh Kr. Singhanla
Partner Membership Mo, 52723

Biare: Kolkata
Dloted: May 25002019

D DIDDY, 65



malicom$ >>> > >

BALANCE SHEET as at 315t March 2019

.

[¥in Lakhs]
5L ND. | Particulars Mote As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
8 ASSETS
Hon-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equiprment 5 2,796.12 3,000,458
Capital work-in-progress La 4282 10.20
Intangible assets 4 50,21 Bz
Financial Assefs
Investmeanis 7 590.06 50004
Loans g TH.RT 7948
Current Tax Assst |Ket] 2468 Fa.1
3,852.48 384114
Current Assets
Invirtaries o &.768.52 AR A2
Financial Assets
Investments Fi] 54485 -
Trade Raceivablac 1n J51&77 3.348.34
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 2023 1 B4.08
thar Bank Balances i3 F43 Q.08
Lpans 8 20,48 23.58
Other Current Assats 14 3,836,058 2,5808.38
14,5931 I 2,606.04
Total Assets 18,B45.57 14,447.18
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 15 &24.00 A24.00
Gther Equity Ta H.139.09 &,510.68
8763.89 T 43408
Defarred Tax Liability [Net] 22 25,68 285
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial Lighilities
Borrawings 17 452030 440579
Trade Payables 1B 3. 840,48 3,278.82
Oiher Financial Liakilibes g 438.63 162.23
ther Current Liabililies 20 1.206.02 1,033.60
Provisions 2 43.48 41.53
10,081 .68 0.0 252
Total Equity and Liabilities 18,845.57 16,447.18
Significant accounting policies 3
The accompanying notes are an integral opart of the Financial Statements
s per our Report af even data,
For 5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 302206E
Rajesh Singhania A K.Mall G.K.Mall
Partner Managing Direclor Directar
Membership Mo, 52722
Flace: Kolkaiz 5.5 . Agrawal .

Oate: 25N May, 2019
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended 315t March, 2019

[¥ in Lakhs]
5L NO. | Particulars Hote Fer the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 20157 A1st March, 2018
INCOME
| Revenue fromaperstions 23 qo072.7Y 24.B30.22
Il GOther Incame 4 2150 80,76
] TOTAL INCOME A0.094.04 2e.00.58
EXPENSES
Cozt of matarials consumed 25 17,220 87 1560787
Purchase ol Traded Goods 26 200373 1.493.%8
Changos im invenlaries of linished qoods and work-in-progross 27 [350.24] 470
Excine Duty on Sales - T
Employes Benefilts Expense 28 115624 1.077 44
Finamce Casts 1] %050 13,08
Bepreciation and Amartization Expense 45711 427,91
Manulzcturing and Dther Operational Expenses a0 A &54 Bg L4008 TL
Other Expenzes 3013l el T 35t Ex
¥ TOTAL EXPENSES 27,919.62 23,414.50
" PROFIT BEFORE TAX 21746.63 1,458.48
Ll Tax Expense 35
Currant Tax 766,02 07,35
Defarred Tax |Creditl/Charge 0.04 LR
¥l PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 1,408.37 FHL.LT
Wi OTHER COMPREHEMWSIVE INCOME
Items that will not be Reclassihed to Profit or Loss
Incorme Tax relating 13 items thal will nol b Reclassilied to Profit or Loss
Fair Value of Investment / Exchange difference on transaction of
fareign aperations 32 ol 117.53 47
Income Tax relating to these items {31,.98] 11 .54l
ltemis-that will not be Reclassifiad 1o Profit or Loss [14:54] -
|Re-measurement of post employment benetit obligations]
Income Tax relating 1o thase items 523 -
75 R4 357
[ TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD 1,484,286 FB5.56
ICamprising Profit and Other Comprebensive Incomae for the Period]
X Earning per equity share of ¥ 10 each (In 7] 17
Cash 30,43 22,71
Bssic and Diluted 2289 1575
Significant Accounting Policies 3

Thi accomganying notes are am itegral part of the Financial Statements;
As per our Report of even date,

For 5. K. Singhania & Ca. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration Mo, 302204E

Rajesh Singhania A K.Mall G.K. Mall
Partner Manzging Director Director
Membership Mo, 5722

Place: Kalkasa 5.5.Agrawal

Date: 2510 May. 2019 Chief Financial Officer
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2017

[¥ in Lakhs]
5l MNao. | Particulars Far the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.201% 31.03.2018
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit before Taxation and Extraordinary ltems 2,174.43 1469648
Adjustments For:
Depraciation and Amortisstion Expense 0781 27
Balanczs Written Back [MNet [5.9% [19.22]
Interast [ncome [3.95] |21
Priafit on sale of Praperty, Plant & Eguipmant
IMetl/Aszets Weitten OIf 15.99] jada1l
Remeaasurement/gain of DBI/DER - 471
Fimance Costs 333.47 i T 31 .27 Lo 37
Operating Profit befere Working Capital Changes 2,959.08 2,188.78
Adjustments For:
lIncreasel/Decrease in Trade and Olher Recenablos 11,447,758 73751
lincreasel/Decrease in Inventaorias |28& 70| [1.892.37]
Incragsal| Decreasel in Trade and Other Payables and Provisicns 934462 | B i H98 .58 |1, 267 58|
Cash Generated From Operalions 2,159.02 a21.20
Direct Taxes Paid |Met of Refundsl| |5 ad) |463.40]
Net Cash from Operating Activities 1,592,686 357.80
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Frofit on safe of Property. Plant & Equipment [Netl/dssets Written Off .39 48.11
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipments
lincluding Capital Waork-in-Progress ang Advances]” [50z. 80| {46066
Purchases/Preoceeds from sala of Investments |54518| 43340
Interest Incame .85 11,0874l {20 216814
Met Cash fram/ [Used in] Investing Activities [1,037.94) 216.14
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procaeds | IRepayment] of Short Term Borrowings [Net| 35,80 |40.521
Interest and Financial Charges Faid |353:97] {3 271
Dividend and Tax pad thergon [Interim,
special and Finall |150.45] [&43.22) 150211 I5¢z.0al
Met Cash from/ [Used in) Financing Activities [eam.22) [522.00(|
Met Increase/(Decrease] in cash or cash equivalents [A+B+C) 106,50 51.94
Cash or Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 193.14 141.20
Cash or Cash equivalents at the end of the year 29964 193.14

The accompanying noles are an integral part of the Fmancial Statements.
1 Reconcillation of Finamcial Liabilities arising from Financing Activities

Nen-Financhig Cash Flow Changes

Closing Balanee

Repayrment Fair Yatue Changes Forex Changes

A at 31.03.2019

52939

Partbculars Dpening Balamee Financing Cash Flow Changes
As at 31.09.2018 Principal
Short Term Horrowings A 14,300.00 1828440
Log teerm Borrowings - - -

2 Derect Taxes are treated as ansing (rom eperating actwities and are not bilurcated belwesn investing and linancing activities”

3 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out inind A5-7 "Statement of Cash Flows'
4 For the purpose of Statemant of Cash Flaw, Cash and Cash Equivalenis comprises the followings:

Particulars As at 31.03.2019 A5 at 31.03.2018
Balances with Banks 2g2.1 184.08
Cashin Hand 7ok .08
Total 279954 193,14

A= par our H:—ﬂr_\rt of even date
For 5. K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accountlants

Firm Hegistration Mo. 302206
Rajesh Singhania

Partnar

Membership Mo, 52722

Place: Kolkats

Date: 250 May, 2010
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For and on behalf of the Board

A K.Mall
Managing Director

5.5.Agrawal
Chief Financial Dfficer

G.K.Mall
irector
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY for the year ended 31st March, 2019

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL [Refer Note 15]

[T in Lakhs]
Particulars Numbers Amount
Equity Shares of ¥ 10each, Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
Asat31 01209 &, 240,000 AZa.00
Az at 31.03.2018 5,240,000 a24.00
B. OTHER EQUITY [Refer Nate 14]
For the year ended 31st March, 2019
[% in Lakhs]
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
Reserve Premium Reserve Earnings
Reserve :
Dpening Balance as at 01.04.2018 L01.49 511.00 5.725.00 173.17 &6,810.44
Profit for the Current Year : 1,408.37
Comprehensive Income for the year 75:84 -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - 1.484.2 1.484.21
Transfer tofltrom] Retained Earnings = 1 .400.00 [1,400.00| -
Remeasurement of DBR/DBO/|Investment - . [4.52] 14.52]
Dividend |'| Zﬂ.ﬂnl ”24:-““1
Dividend Distribution Tax = - = {25.65] 125.45]
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2019 L0149 511.00 7.125.00 102.41 8,139.8%
For the year ended 31st March, 2018
[T in Lakhs)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus e
CHE=AN
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2017 401.46% 511.00 4,900.00 14.65 582714
Prafit for the Current Year - : Q82 .49 .
Lomprehensive Income tor the year = 3.07 -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - Q85.54 985.54
Transfer tof[from] Retained Earnings B25:00 [B25.00 =
Remeasurement of DBF/DBO/ Investment - - 12.04) 12.04]
Dividend - .
Dividend Distribution Tax - - - - -
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2018 401.49 511.00 5,725.00 173.17 6,810,646
A5 per our Repert of even date
For 5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartared Accauntants
Firm Registration Mo, 3022068
Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G.H. Mall
Fartnar Managing Director Directnr

Membership Mo, 52722
Place: Kolkats
Date: 75t May, 2019

5.5 Agrawal

Chief Financial Dificer
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Motes ta Financial Staternents far the year ended March 31, 201 ¢

1.

21

70

Corporate Infarmation

“Mallcom {Indial Limited {*“the Cempany ™ is a.public
limited company domicied in India and is incorporated
in theyear 1983 under Companies Act applicable in India,
Its shares are listed on one recognized stock exchanges
in India. The registerad offlice of the comgany is located
at EN-12, Sector-Y, Salt Lake, Kolkata- 7ooo91, India.

Thie company |s one of the éstablished manufacturers -
exporter of Personal Protective Equipments. It hasa
long track record in the Industrial Safety Products
catagory,

These financial statements are approved and adopted
by the Board Of Directors of the Company intheir meeting
dated 25th May, 2019.7

Statement of Compliance and Recent Pronouncements
Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the cormpany have been
prepared in accordance with India Accounting Standards
[Ind Al notified under the Companies | Indian Accounting
Standacds| Rules, 2015, as amended by the Companies
|Indian Accounting Standardsl{Amendment], Rules, 201 6.

“The company has applied the following Ind AS
pronouncements pursuant to issuance af the Companies
[Indian Accounting Standards| Amendment Rules, 201 8,
The elfect 15 described below:

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115, Revenue from
Cantract with Customers with effect from 1 st April 201 &

The Company has elected to recognize cumulative eftect
of initially applying Ind A5 115 retrospectively as an
adjustment 1o opening balance shest a5 at 151 April 201 B
on the contracts that are nat completed contracl as at
that date. There was no impact of above on the cpening
halance shest as at 15t April 200 8 and on the Statement
af Profit and Loss for the year ended 315t March, 2019,

The Company has adopted Appendix B to Ind AS 21,
Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration
with etfect from 1st April 201 B prospectively to all assets,
expenses and income inttially recogrized onor after 1st
April 2018 and the impact en implamentation af the
Appendix is immaterial.”

Recent accounting prenouncements - Standards issued
but not yet effective:

In March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Atfairs |MCA)
issued the Companies |Indian Accaunting Standards|
Amendment Rules, 201% and the Companies [Indian
Accounting Standards] Second Amendment Rules, 2018,
notifying new standards and amendmients to certain

al

bl

cl

dl

issued standards. These amendments are applicable ta
the Company from tst April. 2019, The Campany will be
adopting the below stated new standards and applicable
amendments. from their respective effective date.

ind A5 116, Leases: ind AS 114 supersedes ind AS 17,
Leases, Under Ind A5 116, 3 lesses will recognise 3
liability to make lease payments (e, the lease habilityl
and an assel representing the right to use the underlying
asset during the lease term [i.e., the right of use asset|
at the cammencement date of lease. Lessees will be
required to separately recognise interest expense on
the tease bhability and depreciation expense on the right
of use asset, Lessor accounting under ind A5 1146 remains
substantially unchanged [rem accounting under Ind A5
17, Ind 45 11645 effective for annual perinds heginning
ohoor after 1 April 2019,

Endmenis of |nd AS 19, Employee Benalit : Opn March
. 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs have issued
Amendments to ind A5 19, Employee Benefit. The
amendments clarifies the accounting for defined bensfil
plans on plan amendments, curtailment and settlement
and specifies how companies should determined pension
expenses when changes (o detined bensfit plan occurs,
The amendments reguires Company to use the updaled
assumption from remeaasurement o determine current
service cost and net interest for the remamder of the
reparting period after change to the plan, Currently Ind
A5 19 thid not specify. how 1o determine the expenses
for the pericd atter change 1o the plan. The amendments
are expected to provide usetul information to users of
fimnancial statement by reguiring the use of updated
asumplion,

Appendix C, Uncertainly over Income Tax Treatmen! lo
Ind A5 12, Income Taxes: The Appendix clarifies how (o
apply the recognition and measurement printiples while
recognizing current tax, deferred tay, taxable profits
[losses|, tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits
and tax rates when there s uncertainty over tax
treatments under Ind AS 12, As per the Appendix, the
Company needs to assess whether it is probable that a
tan authority will accepl an uncertain tax traatment usad
or a treatrment which is being proposed to be used inits
incame tax filings.

Amerndrment to Ind A5 12, Income Taxes: The amendrmant
cltarifies that an entity shall recognize income tax
consequences of dividends in profil or loss, other
comprehensive income ar equity according to where the
entity ariginally recognised thase past transactions ar
events,

The impact en the Financal Statements ie baing
evaluated.



3. Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Basis of Measurement

The Financial Siatements have been prepared on a
historical cost basis, except for the foliowing assets and
liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

= Derivatives financial instruments

- Certain Financial assets measured at fair value
Irefer accaunting policy regarding financial
instruments)

The financial statermnents are prapared in Indian Rupees
["IMR™] and &ll values are rounded lo Lthe nearast Lakhs,
excep! otherwise indicated.

3.2 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accuriulated deprciationdamortization and impairment,
it any. Freehold land not containing mineral reserve is
disclosed at cost less impairmaent, if any. Cost comprises
of purchase price and directly altributable cost of
acquisition/bringing the asset lo its working condition
for its intended use [net of credit availed, if any|

When sigmficant parts of the plant and equipment are
requited to-be replaced at intervals the company
depreciates them seperalely based on their specific
useful lwes, Capital work in progress s carned at cost
and directly anributable expenditure during eanstruction
period which is allocated 1o the praperty, plant and
equipment on the completion of project

Borrowing costs directly attributable ta the
acquistbion/construction of a qualifying asset are
capitalized as part of the cost of such asset till such
time the asset |s ready lar its intended use. Other
borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the
period (n which thay are incurred.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation is provided on writlen down value methoad
aver the estimated usaful lives of the assels, |.easahaoid
Property are depreciated over their expected lease terms,
Mo depreciation is charged on Freehold land. Estimated
useful lives of the assets areas follows:

Wature of Asset Estimated Useful Lives
Plant & Machinery 14 Years
Buslding 29 Yoars
Electric Installations 14 Years
Mould & Dies 14 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 9 Years

33
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Vehicles 7 Years
Qffice Equipment 4 Years
Computers 2 Years
Complter License 5 Years
Fatenl Right 5 Years

Galns or Losses arising from de-recognition of assets
are measured as the difference between the net disposal
procesds and Lha carrying amaunt of tha assal and are
recognized in the statement of Profit and loss when
the asset is derecognized

The residual Values, useful lives and method of
depreciation of property, plant and eguipment are
reviewead at each linancial year end adjusted
prospectively. if appropriate.

Intangiable Assets

Intangiahle assets are stated at cost less accumulated
amaortization and impairment, it any, Cost comprises af
purchase price and directly attributable cost of
acquisition/bringing the asset to its warking condition
for its intended use [net: of credit availed; if anyl

Amortization 15 provises on & written down value method
ever estimated useful lives.

The residual values, useful lives and method of
depreciation of intangiable assets are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.”

Derecognition of Tangible and Intangible assets

Anitern of PPE j& de-recognised upon disposal or whan
no tuture economic benefits are expected to arise from
its use or dispasal Gain or loss arising on the disposal
or refirement of an item of PPE is delermined as the
differenca batween the salas proceeds and the carrying
arnount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement
of Profit-and Loss.

Leases

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially
all the risks and benelits of ownership of the leased
itemn, are-classitied as operating leases. Operating lease
rentals are recognized as an expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss

Impairment of Mon-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed al each
balance sheetl date it thera is any indicatian af impairment
based oninternal & external factors. An impairment
loss is recognized wherever the carmying amounts of an

2722 RPPDI T
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assel pxcead its recoverable amaunt. The recoverable
amount 1= the greater of the assets net selling price
and value in use. [n assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted o their present value
at the weighted average cost of capital, Reversal of
impairment loss is recognized immediately a5 Income
in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Financial Assets and Financial u_nhilitlnu

Fingncial assats and finaneial liabihties [financial
instrurnentsl are recognized when the Carmparny becames
aparty ta the contracteal provisionsel the instruments.

Financial assets and financial hiabilities are initially
measured at fairvalug, Transaction costs that are direct [y
attributable to the-acquisition ar 1ssue of financial assets
and financial lighilities |ether than financial assets and
linancial liabilities al fair value through profit or loss]
are added to ar deducted from the fair value ol the
financial assets or tinancial Liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisitian of tinancial assets ar
financial liabilities at fair value through profitor loss are
recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and
Loss,

The financial assets and hinancal hablities are classihed
as current, if they are expected 1o be realised or settled
within operating cyche of the Company or otherwise these
are classified as non-current,

The classihcation of inancial instrumants whether to be
measured at Amortised Cost, at Fair Value through Profit
and Loss [FYTPL) or at Fair Value through Other
Camprehensive Ineome (FYTOLCH] depends on the objective
and centractual 1erms ta which they ralate, Classification
af financial instruments are determined on initial
recognifion

Cash & Cash equivalents

Cash & Cash equwalents consist of Cash on Hand, Cash
at Bank, Term Deposits & Cheques in Hand. ALl highly
liquid hmancal instruments, which are readily convertible
inte determinable amounts of cash and which are subjeet
ta an insignificant risk of change in value and are having
anginal maturities of three months or lass from the date
of purchase, are considered as cash eguivalents, Cash
and cash equivalents includes balonces with banks which
are unrestricted far withdrawal and usage.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities measured at
amartised cost

Financial Azsets held within a business whose objective
is to hold these-assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial

iii]
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assil give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
arrount outstanding are measured at amortised cost

Thie above Financial Assets and Financial Liabitities
subsequent to Initial recognition are measured at
amortized cost using Effective inferest Rate [EIR) methad:

The eftective interest rate is the rate that discounts
eslhimated fulure cash payments or receipts lincluding
all tees and points paid or received, transaction costs
and other prerriums or discounts] thraugh the expected
life of the Financial Asset or Firancial Liability to the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the
amartised cost of financial liakility, orwhere appropriate,
a shorter periad, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition

Financial Asset at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income [FVTOCI]

Financial assets are measured at fair value thraugh cther
comprehensive income if thesea tinancial assets are held
within a business whose abjective is achieved by bath
collecting contractual cash flows and selling fmancial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial assel
give rise on specified dates to cash Mows that are solely
payments of principal and interast an the principal
amuount cutstanding. Subsequent to initial recognition,
they are measured at fair value and changes therein ang
recognized directly in other comprehensive income

For the purpose of para lill-and |l abova, principal is
the fair valus of the financial asset at initial recognition
and interesl consisls of consideration {or the time value
of meney and associated credil risk,

Financial Assets or Liabilities at Fair value through
profit or loss

Financial Instruments which does not meet the criteria
ol amartised cost or fair value thraugh other
comprehensive income are classified as Fair Yalue
through Profit and loss, These are recognised at lair
value and changes therein are recognized in the
statemental prafit and loss.

Derivative and Hedge Accounting

The Company enters inte derivative financial Instruments
such as lorelgn sxchange forward, swap and option
contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in foreign
exchange rates in respect of financial instruments and
forecasted cash Hows denominated in certain fareign
currencias, The Company uses hedging instruments
which pravide principles on the use of such financial
derwvatives consistent with the risk management strategy
of the Company. The hedge instruments are designated
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and documentad as hedges and effectivengss af hedge
mstruments o reduce the rick associated with the
expasure being hedged is assessed and measured at
inceplion and pr an ongoing basis.

Any derivative that is aither nal designated as a hedge,
or is so designated but is ineffective as per Ind A5 109
"Financial Instruments”,is categorised as a financial
assel; at fair value thraugh prafit or loss. Transaction
costs attributable are also recognised in Statermnent of
profit and loss. Changes in the fair value of the derjvative
hedging instrument designated as a fair value hedge are
recognised in theStaternent of profit and loss,

Changes in the fair value of the derwvative hedging
instrument designated as a cash flow hedge are
recognised in other comprebensive income and presented
within equilty as cash flow hedging reserve to the sxtent
that the hedge is etfective

It the hedging instrument no langer meets the criteria
for hedge accounting, expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised. then hedge accounting is discontinued
prospectively, Any gain or ioss recognised In other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity till
that time remains and thereatter to the extent hedge
accounting being discontinued is recognised in Statement
of protfit and loss. When a forecasted transaction 15 no
longer expected to occur, the cumulative gan or loss
accumulated in equity is transferred 1o the Statement
of profit and loss,

Impairment of financial assets

A financial asset is assessed for impairment at each
balance sheet date, A linancial asset s considered to be
impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more
events have had a negative effect on the estimated fulure
cash llows of that assel.

The Company measures the [oss allowance for a financial
assetat an amount equal to the lifetime expecled credit
Insses if the credit risk on that financial insirument has
increased significantly since imbial recognition. If the
creédil rizk on a hnancial instrument has naol increased
signilicantly since iniligl recognition, the Company
mesgsures the loss allowance for that linancial
mstrument al an amaunt equat to 12-month expacted
credit losses,

However, for trade receivables o contracl assets that
resull 10 orelation ta revenue fram cantracts with
cuslomers, the Company measures the loss allowance
at an amount equal o lifetime expecled credil losses,

viii] Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a linancial agsel or a

ia8
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Cormparyy of financial azsets whien the contraciual rights
to the cash [lows (ram the asset sxpire, ar when i
transfers the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another
party

On derecognition of a financial asset [excopt for equity
instruments designated as FVTOCI], the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum af
the consideratian recenved and receivable are recognised
in statement of protit and loss

On derecognition of assets measured at Fair Value
thraugh Other Comprehensive ncome FYTOCDI, the
curmulative gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified from equity 1o
profit ar loss as a reclassification adjustment

Financial liabilities are derecognised il the Company's
chligations specitied in the contract expire ar are
discharged or cancelled, The difference between the
carrying amourt of the financial liability derscognized
and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in
Statement ol Prolil and Loss '

Investments

Irvestrnents thal are readily realizable and intended 1o
be held for nat more than a year are classified as current
investment. All other investments are classified as long
teri investrmants. Current Investmants are carried at
lowar of cost and fair value determined on individual
irvestment basis, Leng-terms investrments are cariied
at cost. A provision of diminution |s made 1o recognize
a decline; other than temperary, in the value of long-
tarm investments

Inventaries

fnventories are valuad at lower of cost gr net realisable
value. Cost of inventories is ascertained on FIFD basis.
Materials and ather suppliés held for use in the
production of inventories are not written down below
cost it the related finished products are expected tebe
sald at or ahove cost.

Raw Materials, Stores and spares

Theseare valued at the lower of cosl and estimated net
realizable value, after providing lor cost of obsolescence
and ather anticipated losses, wherever, cansiderad
MECESSETY.

Wark-In-progress and Finished Gaods
These include cost al conversian and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventorias to their present location and

condition. Cost is determined aon First in First aut [FIFD]
basis,

DOPIDD) 73
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3.10 Foreign Currency Transaction

Fereign currency fransactions are recorded in the
reporting currency prevalling at the date of the
transaction, Realized gans/ losses an foreign exchange
transactions during the year are recognized in the
Statement of Profil and Loss.

Monetary assets and lrabilities dencrminated in foreign
currency are translated at the year end rates and
resultant gans/losses from foreign exchange translations
are recagnized in the Statement of Profil and loss.

Forward Exchange Contracts net Intended for trading or
speculation purposes,

The premium of discount arising at the inceptian of
forward exchange contracts is amorlized as expenss or
incame over the life of the contract. Exchange differences
an such cantracts are recognized inthe statement of
profit and less in the year inwhich the exchange rates
change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation ar
renewdl of forward exchange contracl is recagnisad as
inceme or expense for the year,

3.11 Equity Share Capital

An equity iInstrument is a contract that evidences residual
interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all
of its liabrlities. Par value of the equily shares (s recorded
as chare capital and the amount received in excass ol
par value is classified as Securities Premium:

Casts directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares
are recognised a3 a deduction from equity, net of any tax
affects

3.12 Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

74

Provisions are recognized whan an enterprise has g
present ahbligation as a result of past event that probably
reguires an outltow of rescurces to setiie Lhe obligation
in respect of which & relisble estimate can be made.
Pravisions are not discountad to its present value and
are.determined based on best estimate reguired to sattle
the abligation at the balance sheet date. They are
reviewed al each balance sheel date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates

Contingent Liabilities are pot provided for and are
disciosed by way of notes to the financial statemants
when there 15 a possible abligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed anly by
[he accurrence or non-accurrence af ong or mare
uncartfain future events not wholly within the control of
the Campany or when there |5 a present obligaticn that
arizes from past events where it is either not probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to sattle

the same or a reliable estimate af the amount in this
respect cannat be made:

Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in
the financial staternent by way of notes to accounts when
an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

3.13 Employee Benefits

iii]
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Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employes benefits, such as salaries, wages,
incentives efc. are recognized as expanses at actual
amaunls, in the Staterment of Profit and Loss of the year
ifnwhich the related services are rendered. Leave not
availed ina year can be carried forward up 1o 3o days.

Defined Contribution Plans

Oefined contribution plans are Frovident Fund Scheme,
Employee Slate Insurance Scheme and Government
administered Pension Fund Scheme for the employvess
The company. makes monthly contributions towards
these funds ( schemes, which are recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss in the lnancial year ta which
they relate. Thare is no obligation othar than the monthly
contributions,

Defined Benefit Plans

The company has a defined benefit plan for Post-
employrment bengfit in the farm of Gratuity tar all
employees. Contribution on account of gratuity, payment
i5 made to the Gratuity Trust, Liability for above defined
benafit plan is provided on the basis of actuarial
valuation, as at the Balance Sheet dale. The scluarial
rmethod used lor measuring the bability is the Projected
Lnit Credit method, Actuarial gain and osses arising
from experience adjustmeants and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognized in-other comprehensive
[ylatlynlcs

Leave Encashment

The Caompany treats accumulated leads expected to be
carry forward beyand 12 maonths, a5 long term employes
benefil for measuremen! purpose. Such long term
aocoumulated leavs are provided for based on the acturial
valuation using projected unil credit method at the and
of each financial year,

3.14 Revenue recognition

Revenue frem sale of goods is recognized when the
significant risks and rewards of ownarship of the goods
have passed to the buyer, which generally coincides
with delivery,

Sale of goods : Revenue from the sale of goods is
racogrised when the company transfars contral of the



product. Cantrol ol the product transfers ugon shipment
of the product 1o the cusiomer or when the product is
made available to the customer, provided transfer ol
title to the custamer occurs and the company has not
ratained any significant riskes of ownership or future
obligation with respect to the preduct ship. Amounts
disclosed as revenue are net off returns, trade
allowances, rebates and indirec! taxes

Export Benefits

Export incentives are accounted for on export of goods
in the year of axport if the entitlemeants can ba estimated
with reasonable accuracy and conditions precedent to
clam is fullilled.

Imterest & Dividend

Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking
inta account the amoont outstanding and the rate
apphicable.

Dividend income is recognized when the shareholders
right 1o receive payment is established by the balance
sheel date.

3.15 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost comprises of interest and other costs
incurred in connection with the borrowing of the funds,
&ll borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss using the effective interes! method,

3.16 Taxes on Income

Income tax expense representing the sum of current tas
expanses and the net'charge of the deferred taxes is
recogrized in the income staterment except to the extent
that it relates to (tems recognized directly in eguity or
ather comprehensive Incomie.

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax,

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected
to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Indian Income Tax Act.

Deferred income tax reflects the impact of current year's
timing differences between taxable income and
accounting incama kar the year and reversal ol timing
differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is measured
based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, Deferred
tax assels are recognized anly to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable incomae
will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realized, Deferred tax asset arising on acoount
of unabsorbed depraciation or carry forward tax losses
are recagmzed anly if there is virtual certainty supported
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by eonwvircing evidance that thay can bé réalized against
future taxable profils

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed
at each balance shest date. The company writes down
the carrying amaount of a deferred tax asset to the extent
thal it is ne longer reasonably or virtuatly certaln, as the
caze may be, that sufficient incame will be available
against which deferred tax assel can be realized.

3.17 Earnings Per Share

Bazic Earnings per Share s calculated by dividing the
net profit or foss after tax for the year attributable 1o
Equity Shareholders [after deducting attributable taxesl
by the weighted average number ol egquity shares
cutstanding during the year. The weighted average
rnumbers of equity shares outstanding during the year
are adjustad for events af bonus 1ssue, bonus elemeants
i a right issue to exsling shareholders and share splils.

Far the purpose of catculating Diluted Earnings per
share, the net profit ar 1oss for the year atiributable 1o
equity shareholders and the weighted average number
of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for
the effacts of all dilutivé potential equity shares.

3.18 Segment Reporting

Segment Is identifed and reported taking into accaunt
the mature of groducts and services, the different risks
and returns and the integral business reporting systems.
The Company primary business segment |s Industrial
Safsty Products. The Industrial Safety Products business
incorporates product Companys viz. Leather hand Gloves,
Industrial Work Garments, Seamless Knitted Gloves,
Leather Shoe Upper, Safaly Shoes and Nitrile Dipped
Glaves, which mainly have similar risks and returns.
Thus the Company business activity Talls within a single
primary busingcs segment,

Critical accounting judgments, assumptions and key
sources of estimation and uncertainty

The preparation af the financial statements in conformity
with the measurament principle of Ind AS reguires
management to. make estimates, judgments and
assumptions, These estimates, judgments and
assumptions atfect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amaunts of assets and Liabilities, the
disclosures of contingent assets and hiabilities at the
date-of the linancial slatements and reported amounts
of revenues and expenszes during the period. Accounting
estirmates could change {rom period 1o period. Actual
rasults could diffar fram those estimates. Approgriate
changes in estimates are made as management becomes
aware of changes in crcumstances surrounding the
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£.1

4.2

estimates, Differences batween the actual results and
estimates are recogrised inthe year inwhich the resuits
are known fmaterialised and, if material, their effects
are disclosed in the notes ta the financial statements,

Application of accounting policies that require significant
areas ol estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments
and the use of assumplions in the financial statements
have been disclosed below. The key assumptions
cancerming the fulure and other key sources ol estimalion
uncerfainty al the balance sheet date. that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are discussed below:

Depreciation / amortisation and impairment on property,
plant and equipment [ intangible assets,

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets are
depreciated/amaortised on straight-line/written down
value basis aver the estimated useful lives |or lease term
if shorter] in accordance with Company accounting policy,
taking into account the estimated residual value;
wherever applicabla,

The Company reviews its carrying valua al its Tangible
and Intangible Assels whenever there is objective
gvidence that the assets are impaired.In such situation
Asset's recaverable amount is estimated which is higher
of asset’s or cash generating units [CGU| fair value [ess
cost of disposal and its value In use, In assessing value
in use the estimated [uture cash flows are discounted
using pre-tax discount rates which reflect the current
assessment of time value of money, In detarmening fair
value less cost of disposal, recent markel realisations
are considered or otherwise in absence of such
transachians appropriale valuations are adopted, The
Company raviews the eshmated uselul lives of the assets
regularly in order to determine the amount of
depreciation / amortisation andamount af impairment
expense to be recorded during any reporting period. This
reassessment may resultin change estimated in future
periods.

Arrangements containing leases and classification of
leases

The Company enters into service { hirnng arrangements
for various assels f services. The delermination al lease
and classification of the servicedhiring arrangement as
a linance lease or operating lease is based an an
assessmeant of several factars, including, but not fimided
to, transfer of ownership of leased asset at end of lease
term, lessee s optlon to purchase and estimated cartainty
of exercise of such option, proportion of lease teem o
the asset's economic:lite, preportion of present value of

L3

b

4.5

4.4

4.7

minimum lease payments ta fair value of leased assal
and extent of specialised nature of the leased asset.

Claims and Compensation

Claims including insurance clamns are accounted far on
determinatian of certainty af realisation thereot

Impairment allowances on trade receivables

The Company evaluates whather there (s any objective
evidance that trade receivables are impaired and
determines the amuount of impairment allowance as a
result of the imability of the customers tomake required
payments. The Caompany bases the estimates on the
ageing of the trade receivables balance, credit-worthiness
of the trade recewvables and hislerical write-aff
gxperience. If the financial conditions ot the trade
receivable were (o deleriorate, actual wrile-offs would
be higher than estimated,

Income taxes

Significant judgment 15 required in determination of
taxahbility of certain income and deductibility of certain
gxpenses during the estimation:al the provision for
incame taxes

Defined benefit obligation [DBO]

Critical estimate of the DBQ involves a number of critical
underlying assumplions such as standard rates al
inflation, martality, discount rate anticipation of future
salary ncreases et as estimated by Independent Actuary
appointed for this purpose by the Management.
Variationin these assumplions may sigrificantly impact
the DEO amount and the annual defined benefit expenses.

Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions and liabilities are recognised in the period
when it becomes probable that there will be a future
cutflow of funds resulting from past operations or events
and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably estimated.
Thie timing of recagnition and quantification af the liahility
requires the application of judgement to existing facts
and circumstances, which can be subject to change.

Management judgment 15 required for estimating the
passible outflow of resources, if any, in respectl of
contingencies/claim/litigations/against the Company as
itis not possible to-predict the outcome af pending
matters with accuracy,

The carrying amounts ol pravisions and liabilities and
estimation for contingencies are reviewed regularly and
revised to take account of changing facts and
circumslances.
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NOTE 5: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT [As at March 31, 2019]

lil | Tangible Assets:
1 | Free Hold Land 459.52 - - | 45952 - . - -| 45952
2 | Buildings 1,051.04| 50.03 &.62 | 1,094.45] 18478 B4.27 0§ | 27004 B430
3 |Plantand Equipment | 1.920.93| 376.87 706 | 228084 51002 | 28495 1.25 | 79372 | 149602
& | Electrical Installations 17429 2.20 575 1M 74| 3785 248 021 2 44 10529
5 | Mouid & Dies B1.39| 440 - ER99| 1473 v ] - 2244 3353
& | Furniture & Fixtures 65.28| H70 - 7099 2181 12.47 - 3158 a7.40
7 | Vehicles 6450 095 13.43 gl0z| 3043 | 1083 11.07 a0.39 21,63
8 |Office Equipments 1173 566 - i739| 458 4.9 - B.34 .05
% | Computer Software 2695 357 = 30,62 19.08 AL - 2527 H.2b
Total 3,825.64 | L49.58 | 3276 |4,242.45| B25.18 | L3440 13.64 |1,246.34 | 299612
MOTE 5a: CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS [As at March 31, 2019)

Inl.nith

Piant & Equipmenl 1020 | 2441 10,20 26.41 E = =

1 & 6.4
2 |Building -| 137 - 13.73 - - - - 13.73
3 |Eletirical Installations - 1.08 - 1,08 - - - - 1.08
4 Lomputer Software - 1.40 = 1.40 = - = r 1.40

Total 10.20 | 42.82 | 10.20 | 42.80 - - - -| 4282

liil |Intangible Assets:

1 |Computer Licenze Bi.B& - - B4B&| 784 | 3026 - | aEaz 4674

2 |Patent Right 10.06 . . 1004 432 2.75 . 4.57 3.48
Total 9492 = - 9492 1218 | 3251 - L4.69 50.21
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NOTE 7: NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

1 |UNQUOTED
Subsidiary Company Fully Paid Equity Shares .
Mallcom VSFT Gloves Pyl Lid. 10 &, 804,000 400,00 4. B%4,000 450,00
Mallcom Sataty Pyt Lid. 10 1,000,000 100.00 1,600,000 10000
Total §90.00 570.00
2 |Dther Instruments. .
Investment in Government or Trust Securities - 0.04 - 0.04]
[NSC Placed with VAT Authorities]
Total - 590.0& - 590.04&
NOTE 8: FINANCIAL ASSETS- LDANS

|Unsecured and Considered Good)

1 |Loaps and Advances - : 20.48 2358
2 |Security Deposits 78.57 79.48 T -
Total 78.57 79.48 29.48 23.56

NOTE : INVENTORIES [Valued at Lower of Cost or Net Realizable Yalua)

3EN a4

42085

1 |Raw Materials [includes in transit 21 7.48 lakhs [As at 31.03.201 8- T257.4% lakha]]
2 |Storesand Spares TaT. 34 47313
3 |Waork-in-Progress 1340:51 gr2.M
& |Finished Goods and.73 By7.78
Total 5,768.32 |  6,481.62]
MNOTE 10: CURRENT INVESTMENTS

in Lakhs)

Investments at Amortised Cost

QUOTED

Bonds

Edelweiss Capital Limited , NCD 100,000 500 B44.85 - -
Total - 544.85 - -
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10.1 AGGREGATE CARRYING AMDUNT AND MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS

uli Investments: )

In Bands and Units of Mutus! Funds h4d4.BR 544,85 - -
Tatal 544,85 544,85 - -
MNOTE 11: TRADE RECEIVABLES

[T in Lakhs]

1 |Secured, Consdered Good

2 |Unsecured
Considered Good 351477 3.348.34
Considered Doubtiul z =

Total 351477 | 3,348.34

MNOTE 11.1: Ageing of Trade Receivable

1% in Lakhs]

1 [Within the credit period 351477 3.348.34
2 |1-180 days past due - .
Total 3,514.77 3,348.34

NOTE 12: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

1 ' Balance with Banks 28319 17810
2 |Cashin Hand Q.02 .54
Total 292.21 184.06

DIPIIIIIP>TY
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MOTE 13 : OTHER BANK BALANCES

“[Margin Maney [Pledged with Banks|®

Total

* The shove amount is provided against issuance of Bank Guaranies,

MNOTE 14 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

[Unsecured and Considered Good|
1 |Advancesto Suppliers and Contractors 1.780.51 1,027.52
2 |Prepaid Expenses 1247 22.44
3 |Balance with Revenue Authorities [indirect Taxes| 2.0463.07 1.500.20
Total 3,834.05 2,559.38
MNOTE 15 : SHARE CAPITAL

[ in Lakhs]

1 |AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 0/- each 1,000.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
7 |ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
2.40,000 [62,40,000] Equity Shares of Rs. 1 0/- each fully paid-up 624.00 624.00
Total 624.00 £24.00

15.1 DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES OF THE COMPANY

10,258,320 16.43 10.25:320

1. [AJAY KUMAR MALL 1643
2, |KADAMBINI SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED, 21 .By.A0d 35.09 | 21,89 406 5.0
3. [JaY KUMAR DAGA 12,085,404 2081 13.03,213 20.88
4. |MALLCOM HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 4,113,400 9.83 &.13,600 .83

15.2 The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of € 10 per share. Each halder of equity share is

antitled to one vola per share.

153 In the avant of Liguidation of the mn}pany, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of
afe

the company, after distribution of all pr
shares held by the shareholders,

rential amounts. The distribution will be in propoertion to the number af eguity

15,4 As no fresh issue ar réidutigun in capital is made during the current year as well as during the previods period, hence
there is no change in the apening and closing capital, Accardingly, reconciliation of share capital has not been given,

15.5 Agreegate number of bonus shares issued, shares issugd for consideration ather than cash and bought back shares
during the period of five years immediately preceeding the reparting date:
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As at As at
31.03.201% 31.03.2018
Mil Mil
15.6 The Equity Shares of the company are listed at BSE Limited and the annuoal listing fees has been paid for the year
MOTE 16: OTHER EQUITY
Mature of Reserves
Capital Reserve

Capital Reserve represents the amount, being the purchase price lower then the fajr market yalue of the capital assets
acquired by Lhe company and used for the purposes ot its business.

Securities Premium Reserve

Securities Premium Reserve represents the amount received in excess of par value of equity shares of the company. The
sarme, inleralia, may be utilized by the company to issue fully paid-up bonus shares to its members and buying back the
sharesin accordance with the provisionsof the companies Act, 201 3.

General Reserve

Genaral Reserve represants the reserve created by apportionment of profit generated during the year or transfer from
dther reserves either voluntary or pursuant to statutory reguirements. The same is a free reserve and available for

distribution,

Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings represenis the undistributed protits of the company.

MNOTE 17: CURRENT BORROWINGS

[T in Lakhs]

Secured
1 |Loan Repayable on Demand
From Bank
Expart Packing Credit 4,529.3% L.408.79
Packing Credit Foreign Currency Loan - B3.9
Total 4,529.39 4,493.79

17.1 Demand laans fram banks are secured by hypothecation of all present/future stock and receivables, all present/future
fixed assets lexcluding Land & Building) and Corporate guarantes by Kadimbini Securities Private Limited and Mallcom
Holdings Private Limited and further personal guarantee of Managing Director,

17.2 Thersis no default in repayment of principal and interest thereon

MOTE 18 : TRADE PAYABLES

(2 in Lakhs]

1 |For Suppling of Goods .325. 2,651 .

2 |For Supplying of Services 51517 &1 d.05
Total 384048 | 3,278.82

181 Trade Pavables are based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of the Suppliers as
detined under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2004" and there are no delays in payments
to Micro, Small and Medium enlerprises as required to be disclosed under [he said Act.
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NOTE 19 : FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- OTHERS

43843

¥ in Lakhs]

16223

Security [Ipngi'r_f. from Customers, Vendars & Others
Tatal 438.63 162.23
NOTE 20 : OTHER LIABILITIES

l]:Ei!

% in Lakhs]

860,85

Customer Advances
Statutory Liabilities 179.49 17275
Total 1,206.02 1,033.60
HbT_E-ii: PROVISIONS
[¥ in Lakhs]

. ' n t Il
Gratuity B.85 -
Other Staft Banefit Schemes |Leave Encashmant) 34.63 41.53
Total £3.48 41.53

NOTE 22: DEFERRED TAX ASSETS [NET)

Deferred Tax Assets:

Arising on aceount of: _
Expenses allowed for tax purpose when paid

Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Ariging on account of:
Depraciationand Amortization

[12.42)

11.08

¥ in Lakhs]

BT

11.32

Net Deferred Tax Assets/[Liabilities)

[23.68)

[2.55)
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Components of Deferred Tax dssets / [Liabilities| 55 at March 31, 2019 are given bellow

Deferred Tax Assots:

Fair Yaluation of financial assets and Liabilities [1.64] f3c.28 = [a1 98]
Provision For Post retirgrnent and gther Employee Banelits 11.72 239 - 1414
Remeasurement OF Datined Bepelit Obligatson [3.93] - AT .23
Total Deferred Tax BTl [27.89] 914 [12.62]
Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Timming Diffrénce with respact 1o propeérty, Plant and #gquipmont BG4 240 11.06
and Other Intangible assets

Total Deferred Tax Assets f.66 240 - 1106
Net Deferred Tax Assets/ [Liabilities] 12,581 [30.29] 7148 [23.68]

Components of Deferred Tax Assets [ [Liabilities] as at March 31, 2018 are given bellow

Deferred Tax Assets:

Fair Valuation of fnoncial assels and Liabilities [1.68] i1.48]
Provision For Post retirement and other Employes Benelits 11.92 = = 1172
Remeasurement OF Definad Benefit Dbligation [7.25 (TA [3.93l
Total Deferred Tax 7.75 . [1 ] &1
Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Timming Diftrence with respect te property, Flant and equipment 0.3% B.27 = Bodd
and Diher Intangible assets

‘Total Deferred Tax Assals 0.3 3.2 - i)
Net Deferred Tax Assets/ | Liahilities] 738 18271 11.64) |2.551

DIPI?P>>22 83




malicom$ > >>> > >

MOTE 23: REVENUE FROM OFERATIONS

1 |5ale of Manufactured Goods
Leather Gloves 482010 4, 763.34
Textile Garments B,7B7.645 7.21 664
Mitrile Dipped Gloves .23 3,024.25
Satety shoes B,004.14 L.B45.75
Shae Upper TE2.09 £20.568
Knitted Gloves B68.04 183.07
Halmet/Facemask/Eye Pratection 44,59 3211
Cthers 111140 9.664
Excise Duty on Sales - 0,64
27.,520.92 21,960.02
2 |Sale of Traded Goods
Leather Gloves 153.50 76872
Textile Garmients 5B0.00 -
Nitrile Dipped Gloves 28,50 77.02
Helmet/Facemask/Eye Pratection - 5,30
Cotton Knitted Gloves - B.o3
Satety shoes 285,70 561,76
Others 7.50 B.35
1,055.20 1,433.19
3 |Service Exports ERE -
& |Job Wark Charges 26.49 20.70
5 |Foreign Exchange Gam 28952 270.22
& |Export Incentives 1.087.45 20.70
1,496.62 1,146.09
Total 007274 24,830.22
MOTE 24: OTHER INCOME
[F in Lakhs]

0 o W k=

Interest Incame I1.B5 .20
Profit on sale of Fixed assat 559 -
Profit on sale of Investment - 4811
Balances Written Back .04 10,22
Dther Mo Operating Income: .48 g4
Total 21.1 80.74
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NOTE 25: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

[% in Lakhs]

il |Dpening Stock R

PURCHASES OF RAW MATERIALS AND STORES
1 |Raw Materials [Including Carriage Inwardi 14, 744.25 14,921.43
2 |Stores and Spares 1,73%.22 1.584.
3 |Packing Materials 46375 nZ6.6%
Sub-Total 17.167.30 | 17,033.23
Closing Stock 461500 4,681 84
Cost of Materials Consumed 17,229:87 15,607 87
Total 17,229.87 |  15,607.87

NOTE 24: PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS

1 |Safety Shoes 246158 LBt
2 |Mitrile Dipped Glaves 27.95 11230
3 |Leather Gloves 152,75 Toh,68
& |Textile Garmenls B46.06 -
5 |Cettan Knitlad Gloves - 7.30
& |Eye Protection = 34.82
7 |Others 7 14,12
8 |Custom Duty on Purchase 22.87 15.01

Tatal 2,003.73 1,433.98

NOTE 27: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND W'DHI(-IH-I'E'DI_!RES'S'

[ in Lakhs]

1 slng I:
Work-in-Progress 1.34050 952.20
Finizhed Gaods 20874 B47.78

2,149.24|  1,799.98
Z |Dpening stock

Work-in-Progress 95220 BH9.05
Firshed Goods Ba7.78 443,592
1,799.98 1,332.97

3 |lincreasel/Decrease [349.28] 1467.01]
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I |Finished Goods
Leather Gloves: 20,53 45,39
Textile Garmeants qR.04 174,57
Nitrile Dipped Gloves 24822 B7.49
Safety Shoes 334.72 273.47
Shoe Lipper - 34.93
Knitted Gloves 144G 1.09
Helmets 60,00 -
Personal Protective Equiprments [Others] 7257 218.63
B0B.74 B4T.78
2 |Work=-in-progress
Leather Gloves 34390 17848
Nitrile Dipped Glaves 240,75 62,95
Textile Garmants a9h.T0 181,00
Knitted Gloves 14,00 e
Safety Shoes 24.09 -20.45
Leather 33.80 -
5“”‘? Uppers 5.37 495.07
Face Mask - 1.82
1,340.51 952.20
MNOTE 28 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

IZ in Lakhs]

1.089.57

BETTIEE

1 |Salaries, Wages and Bonus
2 |Contribution 1o Providend and Other Funds [Refer Note 32| BOAT Li3A
1 |Leave Encashment {6.89] ool
& |Statt Weltare Expenses 15.00 13.74
Total 1,158.24 1,077.44
NOTE 29 : FINANCE COSTS

ey 41.04

IZ in Lakhs]

27

Interast xpgnaes
2 |Bank and Finance Charges TR ha
Total 390.50 413.08
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¥ in Lakhs]

FA76.35

1 |Fabrication and Processing Charges
2 |Factary Maintenance &1.85 55.79
i |Freight- Export 2028 22037
4 |Terminal Handling Charges - Export &2.94 Th.5H
5 |Ctearing & Forwarding expenses 111.08 Ba.41
& |Insurance 20.65 1821
7 |Carriage Outward P10 56.44
B |Sales Promation Expenses 387.08 IGIAT
¢ |Trade Fair Expenses 20.08 31.22
10 |Sales Commision 3284 10.54
11 [Dther Selling Expenses 17924 154.58
12 |Powerand Fuel 208.49 166.94
13 |Repairs to Building 2097 8oz
14 |Repairs to Flant and Machinery a8.93 H4. T4
15 |Security Charges 41.69 35.27
Total 6,654.89 & L98.T4
NOTE 30(a) : OTHER EXPENSES

Rent

I7 in Lakhs]

2900

1
2 |Rates and Taxes 933 8.57
a3 |Travelling & Conveyance 104.67 101,49
4 |Directors’ Sitting Feas 1.52 0.94
5 |Lossonsale af Fixed Assats - 715
& |Postage. Telephone & Talex 15.95 35.62
7 |Printing & Stationery 19,66 17.08
8 |Filling Fees 1.72 0.69
2 [Legal & Protessional Fees 3590 .62
10 |Membership & Subscription 17.24 a.21
11 |Payment to Auditors {reter details below] 4.38 4.38
12 [Miscellanesus Expenzes 2690 1009
19 |Irrecaverable Receivables Written Off &840 -
Total 364.54 351.85
Payment to Auditor
As Auditor:
Audit Fee 278 2.75
Tax Audit Fee 05 0.5
Certification Charges 0.8 0.8
Other Services 033 033
Total 4.38 4,38
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MOTE 31 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES [CLAIMS/DEMANDS NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBTI

al Contingent Liabilities

Export bills duly disrl:uunted.l"negl_:vliated under LC and for which acceptance already
received and/or moved bo bank line [previous years figures relates to Bill drawn
under LT anly] 689.532 o660

Qutstanding Bank guarantees issusd by 5Bl and CIT| Bank 5.00 .0

Bond under cusloms issued in the favar of Assistan! Commssioner of Custams
covering the purchase of imported / indigenous capital goods/ raw materials withaoul
payment of Custern duty with réspect Lo 100% E.O.U. for Manufacture of Safety Wark
Garmenls 250.00 250.00

Bond cum Legal undertaking issued in favourof Develagment Commissioner
Indigenaus capital goods) raw materials without payment of

Custom duby with respect to 100% FSEZ unit o0 16,00
Sales Tax demand in respect of earlier years, Which has been disputed

by the company 2.80 3.94
Income Tax Demand in respect of earlier years, which has been disputed

by the company 124.79 134.79
Service Tax Demnand in respect of earlier years which has been disputed

by the company 31.83 ‘31.88

Corporate Guarantes Given in favor of Citibank M.A for the term loan extended

by them to the Subsidiary Company ~ Malleorm VSFT Gloves Put, Lid” G00.00

bl The company has the following outstandirig export farward contracts against the confirmed orders in hand hence no
contingent Liability has been estimated )

usp 32,10,315.35 | 26,20,520.34
EURD 29,05 800.10 | 32,509,622 54

NOTE 32: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS [REFER NOTE 28|
lal Contribution to defined Contribution Plans recognized as expenses are as under:-

i Lakhs]

Providend Furd .70 2769
ESIC 15.92 16.67
Total 51.62 L6326

ib]l Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity - The company has defined benedit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of
service gets a gratuily on departure at 15 days salary [last drawn salaryl for each completed year of service, The
scheme is funded with HDFC Standard Life Insuarance Co Lid.
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Disclosure for defined benefit plans based on actuarial reports:

[¥ in Lakhs]
Particulars For the year | For the year
- 31.03.201% | 31.03.2018

Changes in Defined Benefit Obligations:
Presenl value of definad benafit obligation al the beginning of the year B0.70 7R.70
Current Service Casl ¢ 8,04
Interest Cost 24 5.87
Remeasurements [gainsl/losses 15.47 [6.670
Benefits paid |4.09) [3.46)
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 107.55 E0.70
Change in Plan Assets:
Fair value of plan assets at the beqinning of the year BR.4 B2.33
Expected Return on Plan Assets .62 .38
Remeasurements |gains|/losses 0.5 lo.e5)
Contributions - -
Benefits paid 14.09} [3.180
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 88.44 85.40
Fair Value of Planned Assets:
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year Bh.40 B2.33
Actual Return an plan assets 713 623
Contributions - -
Benefits Paid L4008 [3.16]
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year BB.AL BS.40
Actuarial [Gain)/Loss on Planned Assets:
Actual Beturn on plan assets 733 624
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6.62 &.38
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 0.51 (0.14)
Actuarial [Gainl/Loss recognized:
Actuarial |E|Ei|'|||'r||;}5.!-'|- ohligation [15.47) 1.4.50)
Actuanal [gainlfloss- plan assets .51 0.4
Total Actuarial |GainlfLoss |14.96) I14.360
Actuarial [Gain)/Loss recognized [14.78) [14.36]
Qutstanding actuarial [gain)/loss at the end of the year - -
Experience adjustment:
Experience Adjustment |Gaind/Loss for Plan Liahilities [15.47 |5.32]
Experience Adjustment |Gain)/Loss far Plan Assals lo.51] ¥
Summary of membership data at the date of valuation and statistics based thereon:
Mumber of emplovess 3hé 353
Total maonthly salary 2422, %69 2197 664
Average Fast ServicelYears| g2 t.b
Average Future Service[Years| 21.4 21.4
Average Agelvears| 38.40 38.40
Weighted average duration |based on discounted cash Hows] in years 13 14
Average Monthly Salary 56,806 5,226
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service Cos .22 B.96
Interest Cost 625 5.87
Expected Return on Plan Assets |6.62) |6.28)
Past Service Cost # 7.84
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss 8.B5 16.2%
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[¥in Lakhs]

Expenses Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI]

Actuarial |gains)/lesses arising from changes in inancial assumptions 1810 l47)
Total recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 19.10 [4.71]
Total recognized in Total Comprehensive Income 27.95 11.58
Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet consists of

Present Value of Defined Benefit Dbligation 10754 Bo.70-
Fair Value of Plan Assats B8.44 85.40
Net Liability 1890 la.70)
The Major Categories of Plan Assets as a % of Total Plan

Qualifying Insurance Palicy 100% 100%

The Principal actuarial n used:

Discount Rate T sk 7.75%

pEr annumm per annum:

Salary Growlh Rate 5.00% 5.00%
perannum | - per annym

Mortality Rate [&LM 2006-08 | |ALM 2006-08
Ultimate Ultimate

Expected Rate Of Return 7.75% 705
perannum | - per annum

Withdrawal Rate [Per Annum) &5 p.a 6.95% p.a

The estimates of future salary increases have been considered in actuarial after taking into consideration the impact of inflation,
Seniorily, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand situation in the employment marketl Same
assumptions were considered for comparative period |,e 2017-1 8 85 considered in previous GAAF on transition ta Ind A5, The
Gratuity Scherme is invested in group Gratuity cash accumutation policy offered by HOFC Standard Life Insuarance Co Ltd. The
gratuity plan is not exposed to any significant risk in view of abselute track record, Investment is.as per IRDA guidelines and
mechanism is there to monitor the performance of the fund.
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Hts Valued:

; Salary - Terminal . Terminal
Basic Salary | Basic Salary
|Excluding |  |Excluding

all other all othar

Allowances Allowance

and and

Parquisiles] | Perquisites]

Yesling Pariod 5 Years ol g5 Years of
Service Service

Benefits of Mormal Retirement 15/26"Salary | 15/26%Salary

Mumber of Mumber of
Completed Completed

¥ears of Years of
Sarvice Seryvice
Banetit on early exit dus to death and disability As abowe Az ahove

except that excapt that
novasting o wasling

conditions cenditions
apply apply
Lirmit 2,000,000.00 | - 2,000,000.00
Current Liability
Currgnt Liability -*
Man Current Liability TH4E =
Total Liability 107.55

* Because-of Dverfunding
* Current Liability: It is probable outlay in nextd 2 maonths as required by the Companies Act

i Impan:tnrt Defined
Benafit Obligation
[T in Lakhs) 75.78 86,28 86,37 75.42 Bt 53 79.75

The company expects to contribute T 8.85 Lakhs [Previous Year ¥ 1112 lakhs] to gratuity fund,

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at 31.03.2019 15 14 years [ as at 31 .03.2018: 16 years],

Estimate of expected benafit payments [In absolute terms i.e. undiscaunted|.

: 1 st April 1 ] st March 2020

0ist April 2019 1o 35 5t March 2021 T
Dt stApril 2020 to-31 51 March 2022 B7e
01 st Aprit 2021 to 3t st March 2023 B.64
015t April 2022 Lo 31 st March-2024 18
Dist April 2024 Onwards &8.713
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Ie} Providend fund managed by a trust set up by the company

In terms of the guidance nole issued by the Institute of Actuaries for measurament of providend fund liabilities, the actuary
has provided avaluation of providend fund liability and based on the assumption provided below. The details of the plan
assets and obligations pesition are as follows:

Flanassets at the year end, at fair value
Present value of defined obligation at year end
Met Liability/lassat] recognized in the Balance Sheel

%,

r

]

8070
B340

|4-76)

[Z in Lakhs]

75.70
B2.23
[6.63]

MNOTE 33: SEGMENT REPORTING

Al The Company’s primary business cegmaent is Industrial Safety Produwcts. The Industrial Safety Products business
incorporates product groups’ viz, Leather hand Gloves, Industrial Waork Garments, Seamless Knitted Gloves, Leather
Shoe Uipper, Satety Shoes and Nitrile Dipped Gloves, which mainly have similar risks and returns, Thus the Company’s
business activity falls within a single primary business segrment.

(Bl Forthe purpese of geographical segments, total sales are divided into India and other countries: The following table
shows tha distribution ol the company’s sales by geagraphical market regardless of where the goods are produced:

(2in Lokl

Segrnent Revenue fram Dperalions:

Outside India 20,704.94| 1B.020.70
Within India R,367 .80 b,800.52
Total 30,072.74| 24,830.22

Trade Receivabtes:

[ in Lakhs]

Jutside India 3, 044,99 2,865,841
Within India 469,78 482,50
Total 351477 3,348.34

The company has common fixed assets for producing goods Tor domestic and export markets. Hence, Separate figures for

fixed assetsfadditions to fixed assets are not furnished

Q2
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MOTE 34: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE [AS PER IND AS 24- RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES)

al Subsidiaries

il
il

Mallcarn Safaty Put. Ltd, [MSFL]
Mallcom VSFT Gloves Pyt Lid, [WSFT]

bl  Assaciates

i]
il
il
wl
vl
vil
will

Wiiil 55R Enterprizes Pyt Ltd. [SSR] [farmerly Vikearm Traders Pot, Lid,|

ixl
%]
xill

Kadambini Securities Pyt, Ltd. [KSPL]
Mallcom Holdings Pet. Ltd. [MHPL]
Mavers Construction Pwi. Lid. [MCPL]
Chaturbujh tmpes Pet. Ltd, [CIPL]
LME Exim Pyt, Ltd, [DNE]

Twip Star Tannery Pyt, Ltd, [TSTPL)
Best Safety Put. Lid [BSPL]

Malleam Lexatic Exports Pyt. Limited [MLEPL]
Anmaol Campanents Pvt. Lid. [ACPL]
Trencher Online Services Private Limited [TOSFL]

el Key Mapagerial Personnel

il

Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall [Managing Director|

dl  Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

i
i)
i
il
vl
vil
will

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Mall
Mr=. Sunita Mall

Mr. Giriraj Mall

br. Rohit Mall

W=, Kiran Devi Mall
Mrs. Presti Mall

M=, Surabhi Mall

2] Transaction with related parties during the year and balance outstanding at the year end:

Sale of goods & services
Purchase of goods & services

Job Work Charges paid

Advance Payahble

Advance Given

Refund of Advance Givan

Unsecured Loan & Advance Taken
Unsecured Loan & Advance Repaid
Security Deposit Receivable
Unsecured Loan & Advances Recevable
Remuneration

Dividend Paid

Rent Paid

Reimbursement of expenses

3639 | 104555 L322 Be
1.052.68 | 3024.65] 2.4746.97 = - = =
< | 28559] 40647 . - . -
= = 7.4 - - - -
134.84 -| 149.30 - - . -
i3 -| 300.80 - . - -
- .07 = = = £ -
+ T3 = ~ = = =
BO.72 - 7313 - - . -
10308 - 1227 - - - -
- 5 - 96.23 34.18 10,20 7.00
- 75.07 & B 2051 2051 &.75 &75
= 54.00 24.00 - - - -
- - 20.35 - - - -

ot Lakhal

As the future Liability of gratuity 15 provided on actuarial basis for the company as a whole, the amount pertaining to the

related party is not included above
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‘&l Details of compensation paid to KMP during the year are as follows:

Short-lerm e mplu].ree benefils ;
Post-employment benehits® = =
Other long-term benefits® - -

* Post-employment benefits and other long-term benefits have been disclesed based on actual ‘payment made on
retiremnent/resignation of services, but does nat includes provision made on actuarial basis as the same is available forall
the employzes together,

NOTE 35: INCOME TAX EXPENSE

(% in Lakhs]

Current Tax Thé.02 "07 .35

Deferred Tax

Reatlating to origination and reversal of temporary differences - 828
Tax Expense attributable to Current Year's/Period's Profit 7656.02 §15.63
Adjustments in respect of Income Tax of Earlier Years -
Income Tax Expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 766.02 515.63
Current Tax related to items recognized in Other Comprehensive Income during
the year/period

Met |gainl/Loss on remeasurement of defined benefit plan 26,73 1.44)
Income Tax Charged to Other Comprehensive Income 26.73 11.64]

NOTE 36: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The accounting classification of each category of financial instrument, their carrying ameunt and fair value are as follows:-
[% in Lakhs]

Financial A.'thl'.‘urrinl and Non-Current)
Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost

Trade Receivables 351477 351477 3,348.34 3,348,134
Cashand Cash Equivalents 29221 29231 184.06 184.04
Other Bank Balances 743 7.43 .08 G.08
Loans 108.0% 108.0%5 103.04 103.04
Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through Profit and

Loss Account

Investment in Equity Instruments and Bonds 11340 1,134.0 590.06 500.046

Finanecial Liabilities [Current and Non-Current]
Financial Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost

Borrowings 4,529.39 4,529.39 4,493,799 4,493.79
Trade Payables 3,840 48 3.B40.48 3.278.82 3.278.82
Other Financial Liabilities 438.63 438.63 16223 162.23
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Fair Valuaton Techniques

The fair values of the financial 3ssets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an assel or
paid to transfer in an orderly transaction between market parficipants at the measurement date:
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Thedair value of cash and cash aquivalents, current trade receivables and payables, current financial lishilities and assets
and borrowings approximate their carrying ameunt largely due to the short-term nature of these instruments. The
management considers thal the carrying amounts of financial assels and financial llabilities recognised 21 nominal
cost/amartised cost in the financial statements approzimate their fair values,

A substantial partion of the company’s long-term debt has been contracted at floating rates of interest, which are reset at
short intervals, Fair value of variable interest rate borrowings approximates their carrying value subject to adjustments
rmade for transactian cast, [nrespact of lixed interest rate barrowings, fair value s determined by using discount rates that
reflects the present borrawing rate of the company,

Inyastments |Qthear than Ipvestments in Assaciales, Joint Venlure and Subsidiaries| traded inaclive marke! are determined
by reference to the quaotes from the stock exchanges as at the reparting date. Investmients in liguid and short-term mutual
funds are measured using quoted market prices at the reparting date multiptied by the quantity held. Quoted |pvectments
far which quolabions are not available have been included m the market value at the face value/pand up value, whichever
is lower except in case of debentures, bends and government securities where the net present value at current yield to
rmaturity have been considered, Unquoted investments in shares hayve been valued based on the festorncal nef assat value
as per the latest audited financial statements.

Derivative financial assets and liabilities:

The Carmpany fallows established risk management policies, including the use ol derivatives to hedge its sxposure to toreign
fluctuations on foreign currency assets{liabilities, The counter party in these derivative instruments is a bank and the
company considers the risks of non-performance by the counler party as non-matarial.

The fallewing lables present the agreegale contracled principal amounte af the campany’s derivalive contracls oulstanding:

Underlying Purpose Category As at 31.03.20179 As at 31.03.2018 Currency
Mo. of deals | Amountin | MNo.of deals | Amount in
Foreign Foreign
Currency Currency
Exporl Recewahles Forward 18 13,10,315.35 32 206,20,520.34, UsO/IMR
Export Recoivables Forward 17 | 29.95.80010 27 | 3259:671 56 EURD/INR
FIMANCIAL RISK FACTORS

The Company's activities and exposed to varigty of financial risks. The key financial risks includes market risk, cradit risk
and liguidity risk. The Company’s focus is Lo foresesa Lhe unprediclability of financial markels and seek to mimmize polential
adverse effécts on its financial performance. The board of Directors reviews and approves policies lor managing these risks
The risks are goverened by appropriate policies and procedures and accardingly finapcial risks are identified, measured
and managed inaccardance with the Company’s policies and rislk abjectives.

MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk or uncértainty arising from possible market Hluctuations resulting in variation in the fair value al
futura cash flows of a financial instruments, The major components of Market risks are currency nisk, interest rate risk and
other price risk, Financial mstruments affected by market risk includes trade recelvables, borrowings, investments and
trade and ather payables.

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign Currency risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluciuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Campany’s expasure ta the risk ol changes in foreignexchange ratés relates primarily tethe Company's
foreign currency denominated borrowings, trade recewvables and trade or other payables.
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The Company has adopled a comprahensive risk management review system wherein il aclively hadges its loreign exchange
exposures within defined parameters through use of hedging instruments such as forward contracts. The Company pericdically
reviews its risk management initiatives and also takes experts advice on regular basis an hedging strategey.

Interast Rate Risk

Thie company's exposure in marke! rizk relating to change in interast rate primarily arises fram floating rate barrowing with
banks and financia!l institutions. Borrowings at fixed interest rate exposes the company to the fair value interest rate risk,

Other price risk

The Company's equity exposure in Subsidiaries sre carried at cost or deemed cost and these are subject lo impairmant
testing as per the policy followed in this respect. The campany’s current investments which are fair valued throwgh profit
and loss are not material. Accordingly, other price risk of the financial instrument te which the campany is exposed is not
gxpectad to be material.

CREDIT RISK

The credit risk 15 the nisk that counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss. The company isexposed to credit risk from its operating activities [primarily trade recelvables),
The management has a credit palicy inplace and the exposure tocredil rizk is monitored onan ongaing basis, The company
periodically assesses the financial reliability of custamers, taking into account the financial cendition, current economic
trends and ageing of accounts receivable. Individual rizk limits are set accordingly and the company obtains necessary
security inctuding letter of credits andfor bank guarantee Lo mitigata,

The carrying amount of respective Tinancial assets recogrised in the financial statements, [net of impairment losses|
represents the company’'s maximum exposure to credit risk, The concentration of credit risk is imited due to the customer
base tieing large and unrelated. Of the trade receivable balance at the end of the year {other than subsidiaries], there are
no single customer-accounted for more than 1 0% of the accounts receivable and 10% of revenue as at March 31, 2019 and
March31,2m8

LIQUIDITY RISK

Liguidity risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its cbligations on time or ata reasonable
price: The Company’s objective is 1o maintain optirmum fevel of liquidity to meet it's cash and collateral requiraments at all
times. The company’s assets represented by financial instruments comprising of recenvables are largely funded against
borrowed tunds. The company religs on borrowings and internal accruals to meet its fund requirements. The current
commilted ling of credil are sufficient to maet its short (o medium term fund reguirement.

NOTE 37: EARNING PER SHARE [EPS]

Profit or Loss attritutable to ordinary Equity Shareholders Tin Lakhs 1,408,537 FE2 .49

Equity Share Capital Tin Lakhs AZ4.00 82400
Weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding

(Face valua of 10/~ per share Mos, G240,000 6240000
Earmings Per Share- Basic and Diluted T 225T 1575

B. Cash EPS: |Profit for the year+Depreciation and Amortisation Expense+ Deferred tax)/Weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding
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MNOTE 38: LEASE

In caze of asset taken on lease:

Operating Lease:

The ¢company has taken certain premises on lease for 3 years lo 99 years. There are no subleases,

12 in Lakhs)
q

Lease payment for the year 439 4.0%
Minimum Lease payment not later than 1 year &30 .08
Later than ane year but not later than Five years B.78 g.02
Latar than Five years 31 .84 a1.65

NOTE 39: MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

There were no dues putstanding to the suppliars as on 31.03.2019 registered under the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises
|Development] Acl, 2006, to [he extent such parties have been identified Iram the available documents/ infarmation. Ma
interest in terms of such Act has either been paid or provided during the year,

MOTE &0: In the opinon of the management and [ the best af thair knowledge and bedief, the value of realization af loans
and advances and other current assets in the ordinary course of business will not ke less than the amount at which they are
stated in the Balance Sheet

MNOTE 41: Frovisions of Section 1 35 of the Companies Act, 201 3 relating to Carporate, Social Respensinlity [CSR] is applicable
in case of the company, The Company was required to incur a minimum amount of 21,40 lakhs [¥23.15 lakhs] being twa
percent of average net prolits of the company made during the three immediataly preceding financial years as calcutaled a5
per seclion 198 of the Companies Act, 2013, The company has incurred a sum of T 35,04 lakhs in the year and the excess
arriount was duly approved by C5R Cormmittes, Audit Commmittes and Beard. All expenses have been incurred in cash.

MOTE 42: Figures less than 80,000 have been shown actual, wherever statutonly required tobe disclosed, as the tigures have
been rounded-off to the nearest Lakhs.

MOTE 43: The Beard of Directors has recommended dividend of T 2/- per equity [previous year 2/ oF¥10/- each far the
yéaranded 31 st March, 200 ¢

Motedd: These Financial Statements have beén approved by Beard of Directors of the Company on 25th May 2019 for issue
1o the shareholders for there adoption.

As per our Report af even date,

For 5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

Firm Ragistration No. 3022046E

Rajesh Singhania A K. Mall G.K. Mall
Partner Manzging Direclor Director
Membership Mo, 52722

Place: Kalkats 5.5 Agrawal

Date: 25Th May, 2m 5 Chief Financial Officar
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iF

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
to the Members of MALLCOM (INDIA] LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consalidated
financial statements of Mallcom India Limited |'the
Halding Campany’| and its subsidiaries (the Hotding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred fo
as the Group | which comprise the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019, the
Cansolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
lincluding Other Comprehensive Incomel, the
Cansolidated Cash Flow Statement and the
Consolidated Staternent of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of aur infermation
and according Lo the explanations given 10 us and
based an the consideration of the reparts af the
other audilors.an separate finanoal stalements [
cansolidated linancial stalements and on the other
linancial information of the subsidiaries the
atoresaid consolidated financial statements give
the infermation required by the Companies Act,
2013 ['Act’] in the manner so required and give a
true and fairview in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India incltuding
Indian Accounting Standards |'Ind AS'] specified
under Section 133 of the Act, of the consclidated
state of affairs [consolidated financial position] of
the Group asat 31 March 2019, and its consaolidated
profit [consalidated financial performance including
other comprehensive incomel, its consolidated cash

flows and the consolidated changes in equity for
the year ended an thal date.

Basis for Opinion

3

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specitied under Section
14311 0] of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those
standards arefurther described in the Auditor's
Respansibilities for the &udit af the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ['ICAI'] together
with the ethical requirements that are relavant to
our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and
we have tulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe thatl the audil evidence
we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained
by the other auditors in terms of their reports
referred to wn paragraph 15 of the Other Matters
paragraph below is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a hasis far our opinion

Key Audit Matters

b

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment were of most significance
inour audit of the consolidated financial statements
for current period.

We have determined the matters described below
ta be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report

[i] Completeness, existence and accura
statements[Refer to Note 3.14 and 23 to the standalone financial statements]

of Revenue Recognition See note 18 to the standalone financial

Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Revenue recognition fAdoption of New Accounting
Standard Ind AS 115: Revenue from contracts with
customers [Refer to Note 3.1 4 and 23 to the standalone
financial statements]

Principal audit procedures:

al Dur audit procedures with regard to revenue
recagnition included testing contrels, automated and
manual, around dispatches/deliveries, inventory

08
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Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Revenue is ane of the key profit drivers and Is therefore
susceptible to mis-statement. Cut-off is the key
gsserlion inse faras revenue recognition is concerned,
singe an inappropriate cut-off can result in material
misstalement of results for the year. The Company
rmanufactures and sells a number of products te its
customers, The Company has adopted the new
accounting standard Ind AS 115 as al April 1, 2018
and'accordingly has reviewed its sales contracts for
determining the principles for recognizing revenue
in accardance with the new standard.

reconciliations and circufarization of receivable
balances, substanlive testing for cul-offs and
analytical review precedures.

bl Selected 2 sample of contracts and through
inspection of evidence of performance of these
controls, tested lhe operaling effectiveness of the
Iinternal controls refating to the identification of
performance obligations and timing of revenue
recagnition

]l Selectied a sample of contracts and reassessed
contractual terms to determine adherence to the
reguirements of the new accounting standard.

lii) Existence and Valuation of Inventories|Refer note 3.

9(il & [iil and 9 of the Standalone Financial Statements)

Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Campany's major part of inventory comprises
Raw Material/ Accessories/ Wark-in-Progress/
finished goods which are geographically spread over
miiltiple locations such as factories producing
difference products. These inventories are also
procured at rmany tires as per custamar specification
and order requirement and customized as such, The
whale inventory s counted by the Campany an a
cyclical basis and accordingly provision far
ebsolescence of inventories |s assessed and
recagnized by the management |n the financial
statements based on management estimation as at
end of reporting period

The Company manutactures and sells goods which
may be subject to changing consumer demands and
product developments. Significant degree af judgment
s thereby required to assess the net realizable value
of the inventaries and apprapriate level of provisioning
tar items which may be ultimately sold below cost,
Such judgment includes management’s expectations
for future sale volumes, inventary liguidation plans
and future selling prices less cost to sell,

Based onabove, existence and valuation of inventories
has been identified as a key audit mattar

In view of the significance of the matter, we applied the
following audit procedures in this area, among others to
ohtain sufficient appropriate audit avjdence:

a) Obtaining an understanding of and assessing the design,
implementation and operating effectiveness of
managemeant's key internal controls relating to physical
werification of Inventories by the management and the
internal auditors of the Company, identification of obsolete
and slow maoving Inventories, Inventories with low or
negative gross margins, monitoring of inventory ageing
and assessment of provisioning and of net realizable values.

b]  Assessing whether items in the inventory ageing report
prepared by the management were classified within the
appropriate ageing bracket;

c) Performing a review of the provisions for inventories
by examining movements in the balance during the current
year and new provisions made for inventory balances as
at 31 March 2018 during the current year to assess the
histerical accuracy of management’s inventory provisloning
Process;

d) Assessing, on a sample basis, the net realizable value
of slow-maoving and obsolete inventories and inventories
with low or negative gross margins as calculated by
management with reference to prices achieved and costs
to sell after the financial year end.

e) Attending cyclical inventory counts at various godown
& factories at regular intervals during the reporting period
and evaluating the results of the cycle counts performed
by the management throughout the year to assess
management's estimation of the provisioning.

> > N X
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Information other than the Financial Statements and
Auditor’'s Reports

5.

The: Helding Company’s Board of Directors is
responsible tor the other intarmation: The other
information comprises the infermation included in
the Annual Report, but does not include the
cansolidated fimancial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon, Our cpinion on the consolidated
financial statements does nat cover the other
information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion therean, In connection with
our dudit of the consolidated financial statements,
our respensibility is fo read the ather inlormation
and, in doing so, consider whether the other
infarmation is materally incansistent with the
consaldated financial statements or our knowledge
obtsined in the sudit or otherwise appears to be
raterially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performad, we conclude that there is a material
rmisstatemant of this other informatiaon, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard. Responsibilities of
Management and Those Charged with Governance
for the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Management's responsibility for Consolidated
Financial Statements

b.

100

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is
responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5]
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements that give atrue
and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs
|consolidatad financial position], consolidated profit
or loss |consclidated financial performance
including other comprehensive incomel,
consolidated changes in equity and cansaolidated
cash flows of the Group in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Ind AS speciflied under Section 133
of the Act. The Holding Company's Board of
Directors is-alse responsible for ensuring accuracy
of records including fimancial information
considerad necessary for the preparation of
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, Further,

?|

in terms of tha provisions of the Act, the respective
Board of Directors /management of the companies
included in the Group, and ils associate companies
and joint venture companies covered under the Act
are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting recards in accardance with the
provisions of the Act fer safequarding the assets
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irreqularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting poticies; making judgrments
and estirmates thatl are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance af
adequate internal financial controls, that were
oparating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completensss of the accounting recards, relevan!
ta the preparation and presentation of the financral
staternents that give a true-and fair view and are
free from materal misstatement, whether due to
fraud or errer. These tinancial statements have
been used for the purpase of preparation of the
consolidated financial staterments by the Directars
of the Holding Company, as afaresaid.

inpreparing the consolidated financial statemants,
management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
diselosing, 25 applicabla, matters refated to going
concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to
liqguidate the Group or to cease operations, ar has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the
Corisolidated Financial Statements.

Auditor’s Responsibility for Audit of Consolidated
Financial Statements

¥

Our abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
aboul whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud-ar errar, and
to issue an audilor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not & guarantee that an audit
conducted inaccordance with Standards on Auditing



will always detect a material misstaternent when
it enists, Misstalements can arige fraom fraud or
errar and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the ecanamic decisions of
users laken on the basis of these consolidated
fimancial slatements,

. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards

on &uditing, we exercise professienal judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit, We also:

*= |dentify and assess the risks of material
misstalement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud ar errar,
design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opimion. The risk of nat
detecting a material misstatement resulling
fromfraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions; rmisrepresentations, or
the override af internal control.

» (Ohtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are apprapriate in Lhe
circumstances. Under Section 14331 li| of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinian on whether the halding company has
adeguate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such
confrols.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reascnableness of
sccounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

# Conclude on the appropriatenass al
managemeant's use of the going concern basis
ol accounting and, based on the audit evidence
pbtamned, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast
signiticant doubt an the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, If we conclude

11s
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that a materal uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditar’s report
to the related disclosures in the consalidated
financal statemeants or, if such disclosures are
inadeguale, e madily aur apinion. Qur
conclusions are based an the audil evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s regort.
However, [uture events pr conditians may cause
the Group to cease lo continue as a going
CoOMCarn:

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the conselidated financial statements
represent the wunderlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, amang other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, Including any significant deficiencies
ininternal control that we identify during our audit.

12. We also provide those charged with governance

with a statement that we have complied with
relevant athical requirements regarding
independence, and 1o cammunicate with them all
relationships and other matters thal may reasonably
be thought to bear an aur independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

. Framthe matters communicated with those charged

with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters, We
describe these matters in our auditer’s report
nless law or requlation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be cormmunicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasenably
be expected Lo outweigh the public interest benefils
of such communicatian.

35 3
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremeants
14, As required by Section 157(14] of the Act, based on

pur audit and on the consideration of the reports
of the other auditers, on separate financial
statements / conselidated financial statements of
the subsidiaries, we report that the Holding
Company and two subsidiary companies covered
under the Act paid remuneration to their respective
directors during the year 10 accordance with the
provisions of and Limits laid down under Section
197 réad with Schedule V to the Acl.

15, As required by Section 143 13] of the Act, based on

102

our audit and on the consideration of the reparts
ol the other auditors on separale financial
statemants / consolidated financial statements and
other financial information of the subsidiaries we
report, to the extent applicable, that:

al we have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best af aur
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our sudit of the aforesaid
consalidated financial statements;

bl In aur opinion, proper books of account as
required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consclidated financial statements
have bean kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports af
the pther auditars:

cl the consolidated financial statements dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements;

d| in our opinion, the aforesaid consalidated
financial statements comply with Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act;

g] On the basis ol the written representations
received from thae directors of the Holding
Company and taken on record by the Board aof
Directars of the Helding Company and the
reports of the other statutory audilors of its
subsidiary campanies coverad under the Act,

gl

Place: Kolkata
Dated: May 25th, 2019

rnoneof the directors of the Group companies
covered under the Act, are disqualilied as on
31 March 2019 from being appointed as a
diractor in terms of Section 164[2] of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of
the Holding Company, and its subsidiary
campanies, covered under the Act, and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in ‘Annexure A

With respect 1o the sther rmatlers Lo be included
inthe Auditer’'s Report in accordance with rule
11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors] Rules,
2014 [as amended|, in our apinion and to the
best of our infarmation and according to the
explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the repart of the other audilars
on separate financial statements / consclidated
financial statements as alsa the other financial
information of the subsidiaries:

i. The consalidated financial statements
disclose the impacl of pending litigations
on the consclidated financial position of the
Group;

. Provision has been made n these
consolidated financial statements, as
required under the applicable law or Ind
AS, for material foreseeable losses, an
long-term contracts including derivative
contracts;

iii, there has been no delay in transferring
amounts, required to be transferred, ta the
Investor Education and Prolection Fund by
the Holding Company. and its subsidiary
companies during the yearended 31 March
2008

For 5. K. Singhania & Co.
Charterad Accountants,
Firm Regestration Mo, 3022046E

Rajesh Kr. Singhania
Partner Membership Mo, 52722
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ANNEXURE ATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

independent Auditor's Report on the Internal Financial Controls
under Clause [il of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 [the “Act’)

1. Incompunction with our audit of the consolidated linancial
statements ol Malleom India Limited [the Holding Cormpany’|
and its subsadiaries |the Halding Company and 11s subsidiaries
tngether referred (o as the "Group'] as al and for the year ended
31 March 2009, we have sudited the internal financial controls
aver financial repartieg |'IFCoFR'] of the Holding Company, ils
subsidary compames, which are compames coversd under the
Act, as at that date

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The respective Board of Directors of the Helding Camipany
and 115 subsidiary companies, six associate companies and one
joint venture company, which are companios covered undar (he
Act, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internat
fimancial controls Based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the company considering the
essantial components ol infernal contrel stated in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial
Reparting |the ‘Guidance Mote'| issued by the Institute ol
Charered Accountants of India [the TCAL]. These respansibilities
include the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that weare operating effectively far
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the company =
husiness, including adherence to the company’s policias, the
safequarding of its assats, the prevention and detaction of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completensss af the accounling
records, and the timely ‘preparation of reliable financial
infarmaltion, as reguired under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

3. DQurresponsibulity s bo express an opinicn on the [FCoFR of
the Haolding Company and il5 subsidiary companies, a3 aloresaid,
based on our audil. We conducted our audil in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAl and deemed T De
prescribed under Section 143010] of the Act, to the sxten
applicable to an audit of IFCaFR, and the Guidance Mote issuad
by tha ICAL Those Standards and the Gudance Note require that
we-comply with ethical requirements and plan-and perform the
audit to chtain reasonable assurance aboutl whether
adequaiel FCoFR were established and maintained and if such
controls operated gffectively in all material respecis

4. Duraudil involves performing procedures Lo obtain audsd
avidence about the adequacy of the |IFCoFR and thewr operating
ellectiveness. Our audit ol IFCoFR imcludes eblaining an
understanding of IFCoFR, assessing the risk thal a malerial
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the ascessed
risk. The procedures selacted depend on the auditor's judgement,
ineluding the assesament of the risks of materal misstalement
at the financial statemants, whether due to fraud o arror,

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and
the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of

their reports referred foon the Other Matter paragraph below,
18 sufficien! and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinign an the IFCoFR of the Hotding Caompany and its subsidiary
companies as aforesad

Meaning of internal Financial Centrols over Financial Reporting

6. A company's IFCoFR 15 a process designed lo provide
reasonable assurance regarding the rebability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements [or external
purposes in accardance with generally accepted accounting
principles. & company s IFCoFR include those policies and
procedures that 111 pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in réasanable detail, accurately and fairly reflec) the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; |2} provide
reasanable assurance thal transactions are recarded as
necessary o permit preparation of financial statemeants in
accordance with generally accepted accaunting principles, and
thal receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisaticns of managemeant and
directors af the company: and [3i provide reascnable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection ol unautharised
acguisition, use, ar disposition of the company's assets thal could
have a material effect on the financial statements;
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls aver Financial
Reporting

7. Becauseof the inherent limitationsof IFCoFR, including the
possibility of collusien or improper management averride of
controls, material misstatements due 1o errar or fraud may
peedr and not be detected. Alsa, projections of any evaluation of
the IFCoFR fofuture periods are subject fo:lhe risk thal the
IFLoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may daleriorate:

Opinion

B. Inour opinion and based on the consideration of the reports
of the gtherauditors on IFCoFR of the. the Holding Company and
its subsidiary companies, which are companies covered under
the A1, havein all materiat respects. adequate internat financial
controls over financial reporting and such controls were opérating
effectively as ar 31 March 2019, based an the internal control
over linancial reporting criteria eslaklished by the Holding
Company and its-subsidiary companies as aforesald, considering
the essential compotents of mternal control stated in the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financlal Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India

For 5. K. Singhania & Co.

Chartered Accauntants,
Firm Registration Mo 3022068

Place: Kolkata
Dated; May 25th, 2019

PIPPP V)

Rajesh Kr. Singhania
Partner Membership Mo, 52722

103



malicom$ > > >> >

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as at 215t March 2019

[¥ in Lakhs]
"SL NO. | Particulars Nate. ~ Asat
. ASSETS
Naon-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Eguipment i A.588.18 T =
Intangible assets 7 Q3.08 125,08
Capital work-in-progross 4 4565 120
Financial Assets
Invesiments q 0.08 .08
Lpans 10 12260 121.51
Currant Tax-Assets [Met] 1 &6.61 134.21
495212 &, 65789
Current Assets
Invanteries 11 &,775. BA 4,480,795
Financial Assets
Investments 12 S44.05 25.00
Trade recevables 13 3.591 .45 3,425.28
Cash and cash equivalents 14 29410 164,48
Other Bank Balances 15 743 .08
Loans 10 2048 23.56
Other Current Assets ] 3,675,720 2.655.81
1491 0,39 12,6216
Total Aszeis 1%,870.51 17,279.06
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 17 &24.00 524,00
Other Equity 18 8497 35 7e277.37
32135 7.901.37
Liabilities
Hon Current Liabilities
Fimancial Liabilities
Long Term Borrowing LE] 5517 33547
Ceferred Tax Liabilities {Met] 20 fi.31 3424
£19.48 389.41
Current Liabilities
Fimancial Liahilities
Shart-Term Borrowings ey 458099 Lo ge
Trade Payables ii 3.840.48 2,367.36
Mher Financial Liahilities 23 438,49 16225
Oiher Current Liahilities 24 1.277.70 1,708
Provisions 25 §3.48 5153
10,540.18 2.377:58
Total Equity and Liabilities 1%,870.51 17,279.085
Significant Accounting Policies 4
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financal Statemenis,
A per our Repart of evan date.
For 5. K. Singhania & Cao. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registrabion Mo, 302206
Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G. K. Mall
Partner Managing Director

Membership Mo 52722

Place: Kalkata
Date: 2511 May, zo19
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Chaef Financial Otticar
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended 31st March, 2019

[¥ in Lakhs]
SLNO. [ Particulars Nole | For the year ended |For the year ended
- 31stMarch, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
INCOME
| Revenue from aperations 24 30,07B.74 Z4. 7040
Il Other Income 27 18.73 8251
i TOTAL INCOME 30,097.49 24,874.52
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 2BA 17,229 87 14927,
Purchase of Traded Goods 280 e T 167160
Excisa Duty on Sales T
cr'ui_qul_;lr_lfJ ir invantories ol linjsbed |'=|-;;-|_'||J5, WwWork-im progress
and Stock-in-Trade 20 [347.081 naz
Employes Banefil Expense 10 124727 1,550
Finance Costs N JR4.71 L2299
Depreciation and Amartization Expense H&ET 545.15 3T
Manufacturing and other Dperational Expenses a2 5.836.02 3.982.44
Other Expenses 32lal __Be0.42 B2253
Iy TOTAL EXPENSES 27,828.49 23,522.38
'} Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 2,26%.00 1.354.14
Prior Period ltem - -
Profit befors tax 2,.24%.00 1,354.14
Wi Tax Expense
Current tax 77E.5b 5O7.35%
Defarred tax B.o§ 1.348
Incame Tax for Earlier Years |5.14] 3,50
782.37 509.460
1,486.63 Bk 54
Add; Adjustment for MAT Credit Receivable 12,48 -
Vil PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 1,499.11 844,54
Less: Non Controfling Interest = =
Wil PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 1.499.17 Bhd. 54
i OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Iltams that will not be Reclassified to Prafit or Loss - -
Income Tax relating to ltems that will nol be Reclassitied to Protit or Loss
Fair value of Inyestiment / Exchange difference on transaction of Foreign
uperalions 35 1ok 117.53 4.7
Incame Tax relating 1o these items
Items that will not be Reclassified 1o Prafit or Loss |Re-measurement of 131.946] -
post employment benefit obtigatiens] {14.04) -
Incame Tax relating to these items B.E3 [1. 4241
7584 .07
S TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD 1 574.95 Ba47 51
IComprising Profit and Other Comprehensive Income for the Period)
¥l Earning per equily share of T 10 each (InT) ]
Cash 211 2217
Bazic & Dituted 24.02 13.53
Significant Accounting Policies 4
The accompanying notes are anintagral part of the Financial Statements
As par aur Report of aven date,
For 5. K. Singhania & Co. Fer and on behalf of the Board
Chariered Accouniants
Firm Registration Mo 302204E
Rajesh Singhania ALK Mall G.K.Mall
Partrer Managing Dirpctar Directar
Membership Mo, 52722
PFlace: Holkata 5.5 Agrawal

Data: 250 May, 201 9

Chial Financial Officar
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2019

[T in Lakhs]
D 31.03.2019 g‘m&ia‘
A CASH FLOW FROM DOPERATING ACTIVITIES
Het Prafit befere Taxation and Extraardinary ltems 2,268.78 1,354.14
Adjustments lar ;
Balances Written Back [Net] 5.98 l19.22]
[epreciation and Amartisation Expense 58515 5377
Finance Costs 336820 33024
Inerest |noome [5.04! |&.04]
Metlgainl/loss on Fair Valuation of Current Investments
Ramaasurement Gainof DBOSOBP - 4.
Profin on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment [Nafl Assets
Writtan Off ] l4B2] Bod.30
Dperating Profit before Working Capital Changes 31707 2,182,464
Adjustments for
lingreasel/Decrease in Inventorias [285.13l [1,100.68]
[Increasel/Decrease in Trade and Other Recemvables [1.527.70| [z7a.21]
Increasef|Decrease| in Trade & Other Pavables & Frovisions) 164975 |36:3.08] A37.24 [1,535.45]
Cash generated from Operations 2, B07.59 1.026.7% |
[hrect Tazes paid| Metof Refunds| 7247 405,45
Met Cash fram Operating Activities 2,135.32 557.34
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Income 5.04 I
Profit on sale of Froperty, Plant & Equipment |Met)/fssets
Written OFf a8z
Purchase ot Praperty, Plant and Equipments
lIncluding Capital Work-in-Progress and Advances) (B3t 511321
Purchases!Preoceeds rom sale of Investments [520.18] [1. 388,451 £15.11 157.95
Met Cash from/ |Used in} Investing Activities [1.348.45) 157.95
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Repayrment of Long Term Loans - [1e1.08]
|Repayment)f Proceeds from Shart Term Borrowings [r7e.45] [3:72]
Interest and Financial Charges Faid |z36.20] 330 28]
Hvidend and Tax pad therson [Interiry, speciat and Finall [156.45] |, 00 le0.211 |684.371
Met Cash from/ |Used in) Financing Activities [6&6.10) [584.37)
Met Increase/[Decrease] in cash er cash equivalents [A+B+C] 100.77 3.9
Cash or Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 200,76 169.85
Cash or Cash equivalents at the end of the year 301.53 200.76
The accompanying notes are anintegral part of the Financial Statements.
1 Reconcillation of Financial Liabilities arising from Financing Activities
Particulars Opening Balance Financing Cash Flow Changes Man-Financing Cash Flow Changes Closing Balance
Asat 31.03.2018 Principal Repayment Fair Value Changes Forex Changes | As at 31.03.201%
Short Term Barrmuings 4, 70E.B5 14,300,000 1607944 - : 52539
Long term Borrawings AT . 51T

2| [Direct taxes paid are ireated as arising from operating activilies and are not bifurcated between investing and finapoial activities.
31 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set aut in Ind AS-7 Statement of Cash Flows.

&l For the purpose of Statement of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises the followings:

Particulars As at 31.03.201% As at 31.03.2018
Balzncas with Banks 20240 150,00
Lashin Hand .12 10758

| Total 301.53 200,74

As per aur Report of evan date.

Far 5. K. Singhania & Ca. Far and an bahalf of the Board

Charterad Accountants

Firm Regstration Na: 302205E

Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G.K. Mall

Partner Managing Directar Director

Membership Mo, 52722

Place: Holkala
Date: 250 Mey. 2012
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY for the year ended 31st March, 2019

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL [Refer Note 171

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

I¥ in Lakhs)
| Equily Shares ol ¥10each, issued, subscribed-and fully paid-up
|, As at 01.04.2019 i, 240,000 02 4.00
| Asat31.03.2018 &, 240,000 424,00
B. OTHER EQUITY [Refer Note 14)
For the year ended 31st March, 2019
I in Lakhsal
Reserve
Dpening Balance as at 01.04.2018 £01.49 1,268.12 5,975.00 [367.26] 7.277.37
Frofit or the Current Year = = < 1,499.11 .
Comprehensive Income for the year - - 7h.B4 -
Tatal Comprehensive Income far the year - - 1,674.95 1,574.95
Transfer to/lfrom| Retained Earmings = 1,400.00 [#, 40000 -
Remeasurement of DEP/DBO Invastmant - - [4.52 |£.52)
Dividend [124.Bo) [124.80)
Dividend Distribution Tax [25.45] [25.65])
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2019 L01.4% 1,268.12 7.375.00 [347.26) B,697.35
For the year ended 31st March, 2018
[7 in Lakhs]
Reserve
Opening Balance as at 07.04.2017 £01.49 1,268.12 5,150.00 [387.81) 6,431.80
Praofit for the Current Year - Béd.55 -
Comprehensive Income for tha year - 3.07 -
Tolal Comprehensive |ncame far the vear - Ba7.4 BLT.81
lranster toflfrom| Retained Earnings - g275.00 (825000 -
Rermeasuremnent af DER/DBO/ Investment - - [2.04] [2.04)
ividend 3
Dwidend Distribution Tax - - - - -
Closing Balance as at 31.03,2018 £01.4%9 1,268,112 5,975.00 [367.24) 7.277.37
As per cur Heport of even date
For 5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accauntants
Firmm Reqgistration Mo, 302204E
Rajesh Singhania AR Mall G.K.Mall
Partrni H,_lrl._l.'_;l!:g Chrectar [hraciar
Memberstup Mo, 52722
Place: Kolkata 5.5 Agrawal

Data: 2510 May, 2d19
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Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

1.

21

[a]

108

Group Infarmation

Mallzam [India) Limited IMIL or ‘the Company'| isa pablic
Limited company dormiciled in India and its subsidiaries
[ramely Mallcom Safety Pyt Ltd & Mallcom Y5FT Gloves
Pvt. Ltd] are incerporated under the prowisions of the
Companies Act applicable in india, Its shares are listed
an B5SE Limited, which 15 a recognized stock exchange
in India. The registered affice of the Company is lecated
at EMN-12, Sector-¥, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700091,

The Group is engaged in the manulaciure, export and
distribution of a wide range of Persanal Protective
Equipment {PPE|

For Company’s principal shareholders, Refer Note Na.1 7

These cansolidated financial statements are approved
and adopted by the Board of Directars of the Campany
in its meeting dated 25th May 201 &,

Statement of Compliance and Recent Pronouncements
Statement of Compliance

The consalidated fingncial statements of the Campany
htave been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards [Ind Asl notihed under the Companies [Indjan
Accounling Standards) Rules, 2015, as amendad by Lhe
Companies |Indian Accounting Standards|[Amendmant],
Rules, 2015,

The company has applied the following Ind AS
pronouncements pursuant teissosance of the Companies
[Indian Accounting Standardsl Amendment Rules, 2018,
The effect is described belaw,

The Company has adopted Ind A5 115, Revenue from
Contract with Customers with eftect from 1st April 201 8,

The Company has elecled to recognize curmulative effect
af nitially applying Ind A5 115 retrospectively as an
adjustiment to opening balance sheat asat 151 April 201 B
an the centracts that are not completed contract as at
that date. There was no impact of above on the opening
balance sheet as at 1 st April 200 B and on the Statement
of Prafit and Loss for the year ended 315t March, 209

The Company has adopted Appendix B to Ind AS.21,
Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration
with effect from 1 st &pril 201 8 prospectively to all assets,
expenses and income initially recognized on or aller 15t
April 200 8 and the impact en implementation al the
Appendixis immaterial,

The Consolidated Finzncial Statermeant [CFS| comprises
the financial statamentz ol Malleam [Indial Limited and
its subsidiaries - Malleom Safety Pvt. Ltd, and Matleam
WSFT Gloves Pet. Ltd, which are incorporated in India.

[b]

al

bl

|

The affact ol inlra group transactions balweoen the
company and its subsidiaries are-eliminated on
consolidaton,

Recent Pronouncements

In March 2019, the Mimistry of Carporate Affairs [MCA]
issued the Companies |Indian Accounting Standardsl
Amendment Rules, 2019 and the Companies [Indian
Accounting Standards| Second Amendment Rules, 2014,
natifying new standards and amendments to certain
issued standards. These amandments are applicable to
the Company fram 1st April, 2008, The Company will be
adopting the below stated new standards and applicable
amendmenis from their respective effective date.

Ind &5 116, Leases: Ind A5 11 6 supersedes ind AS 17,
Leases, Under Ind AS 114, a lessee will recognise a
Liability to rmake lease payments (e, the lease Liabilityl
and anassel representing the right to use the underlying
assat during the lease term [i.e., the right of use assel|
at the commencement date of lease. Lessees will be
required to separalely recognise interest expense on the
leaze lability and depreciation expense an the right of
use asset. Lessor accounting under Ind A5 116 remains
substantially unchanged Irom accounting under Ind A5
170 Ind &5 11615 effective for annual pariods beginning
onor attert April 20019,

Endments of Ind AS 19, Employes Benefit ; On March
31,2009, Ministry of Corporate Affairs have issued
Amendmeants to Ind AS 19, Employee Benefit, The
amendments clarifies the accounting for defined benefit
plans on plan amendments, curtailment and seéttlament
and specifies how companies should determined pension
expenses when changes to defined benalit plan occurs.
The amendments requires Company to use the updated
assumption from remeasurement to determine current
service cosl and net interest for the remainder of the
reparting period after change to the plan. Currently Ind
AS519 did not specify how to determine the expenses
for the period after change ta the plan. The amendments
are expected to provide useful information (o wsers af
fimancial statement by requiring the use of updated
asumptian,

Appendix-C, Uncartainty over Income Tax Treatment 1o
Ind A5 12, Income Taxes: The Appendix clarifies how 1o
apply the recognition and measurement principles while
recognizing current tax, deferred tax, laxable prafils
[lpzses], tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits
and {ax rates when there is uncerfainty over tax
trealments under Ind AS 12. As per the Appendik, the
Company needs to assess whether it is probable that a
tan authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment Used
of a treatment whichis being proposed Lo be used inits
incorne tax filings,



dl

Amendmeant 1o Ind 4512, Income Taxes: The amendment
clarifies that an entity shall recognize income tas
consequences of dividends in prefit or loss, athar
comprehensive income or equity accarding to where tha
entity ariginally recogrised those past transactions ar
events.

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-201¢9

The impacl on the Firancial Statements is baing
evaluated

3. Principles of Consolidation

The Subsidiaries considered in the preparation of these
Consolidated Firancial Slatermants are:

Mallcom Safety Pet. Lid Dealars in Personal
Protective Equipment|PPE] India m 1m0

Mallcom VSFT Gloves Pel. Lid

Mitrite Dipped & Other
Synthatic Gloves

Manutactiurer & Exporter of

India 100 100

al

bl

]

dl

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group are
prepared on lollowing basis,

The Eonsalidatad Financial Statements are prepared in
accordance with Ind AS 170- "Consolidated Financial
Staterments” natified under section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2011, reéad together with rule 7 al theCampanies
[Accounts| Rules, 2014,

The Financial Statements af the Company and ifs
Subsidiary Companmes are cambined on & line-by-Line
basis by adding tonether Like items of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses, after eliminating Intra-group
balances and intra-group transactions and resulbing
unreatized profits or losses in accordance with Ind AS
110.

Tha Consolidated Financial Statements are preparad
using uniform accaunting policies for Like transactions
and other svents in similar eircumstances and are
presented in tha same manner as the Campany’s
Standalone Financlal Statéments.

The Financlal Staternents of the Company and lts
Subsidiaries used in the consolidation are drawn up to
the same reporting date i.e. 31 51 March, 209,

Significant accounting policies

Basis of Measurement

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on
historizal cost conwention on accrual basis except for

insurance claims which are accounted for on
cash/acceptance basis due to uncertaintly of realization.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees
[“INR"] and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs,
excepl otherwise indicated.

Subsidiaries

|, Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has confrol
and the Control is achisved when the group 15 exposed,
or has rights, to variable returns from its involverment
with the investee and has the ability to affect those
returns through its:

[a] Power avar the investas

lbl Exposure or rights {o varlable returns from its
invalvament with the invéstes

[el The ability to.use its power over the investze ta affect its
returns

Subsidiaries are cansolidated lrom the date control aver
the subsidiary s acquired and they are discontinued from
the date of cessation of cantral

il  The Group combines the financial statements.of the
Company and its subsidiaries based on a line-by-line
consclidation by adding together the-boak value ol like
iterns of assets and liabilities, revenue and expenses as
per the respective financial statements, Intra group
balances, intra group transactions and the unrealized
profits on stocks arising aut of intra group transaction
have been eliminated

il. The consclidated financial staternents are prepared using
unifarm accounting policies for similar material
transactions and other events in similar crcumstances
otherwisa as stated elsewhere.

iv. The difference between the costs ol investment in the
subszidiarias, aver the net assets at the time of acquisibion
of shares in the subsidiaries is recognised in the
consolidated financial staterments as Goodwill or Capital
reserve as the case may be. The said goodwill 15 not
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amortised, howevar it is tesled for impairmant al each
balance sheet date and impsirment Loss, i any s
recognized in the consalidated financial statements,

v. Man-contralling interest’s share of net prafit of
subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted against
the revenue of the Group in order o arrive at the net
revenun attributable to the owners of the Caompany, The
excese of loss far the year over the nan-cantrolling
interest ig adjusted in owner's interast.

v, Man-controlling interest’'s share of net assets of
subsidiaries is denlified and presented in the
Consolidated Balanca Sheet separate from liabilites and
the eguity of the Company's shareholders.

Mon-controlling Interest

Mon-controlling imferests represent the proportion of income,
ather comprehensive income and net assets in subsidiaries
that is not attributable to the Company’s owners.

Mon-controlling interests are initially measured at
proportiofate share on the date of acquisitian af the
recogrised amouwnts of the acguiree’s identifiable net assets,
Subsaguant to the acquisition, the carrying amaunt of the
non-controlling interests is the amount of the Interest at
initial recogrition plus the proportionate share of subsequent
changes in gguity

bl Property, Plant and Equipment

Fraperty, Plant and eguipmeant are staled at cost less
azcurmulated depreciationfamarlization and impairment,
if any, Freshold land not containing mineral reserve is
disclosad at cost less impairment, if any. Cost comprises
of purchase price and directly attributable cost of
acquisition/bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use |netof credit avalled, if anyl. When
significant parts of the plant and equipment are required
to be roplaced atintervals the company depreciates them
saparately based on their specific useful lives. Capital
waork in progress 15 carried at cosl and directly
attributable expenditure during construction period which
iz allocated to the property, plant-and equipment on the
completion of project,

Borrowing cosis directly attributable to the
acguisitionf/consiruction of @ qualifying asset are
capitalized a= part of the cost of such asset till such time
the aszet is ready for its inlended use. Othér barrowing
costs are racognized as an expense in the pariod i which
they are incurred.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation is provided an written down value method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets, Leasehold
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Property are depreciated over their expactad lease termas.
Mo deprecation is charged on Freehold land. Estimated
useful lives af the assets are as fol lows:

Flant & Machinery 14 years
Building 29 years
Etectric Installations 14 years
Mauld & Dies 14 years
Furniture & Fixtlures 9 years
Vehicles T years
Office Equiprment 4 years
Computers Fyears
Computer License g years
Patent Right §years

Depreciation methods, useful lives and restdual values
and are reviewed, and adjusied as appropriate, at each
reporting date.

cl Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets excluding land are stated &t cost less
accurmulated depreciationfamartization and impairmant,
if any, Cost camprises of purchase price and directly
attributable costof acquisition/ bringing the asset ta its
warking condition for its intended use |net of credit
availed, If anyl. Such assets, are amartised over the
useful life using straight ling method and assessed for
impairment wheneyer there is an indication of the same.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values
and are reviewsd, and adjusied a5 appropriate, at each
raporting dale:

d] Derecognition of Tangible and Intangible assets

Anitem of PPE is de-recogresed upon disposal or when
na future econormic benafits are expected to arise from
its use or disposal Gain or lass arising on the disposal
or retirement of an item of PPE s defermined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amaount of the asset andis recogrised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss

e] Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed al each
balance sheel date if thera is any indication of irmpairment
based an internal & external factors An impairment loss
is recognized wherever the carrying amounts of an asset
axcéed its recoverable amaunt. The recoverable amount
is the greater of the assets’ net selling price and value
in use: Inassessing value In use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted ko their present value at the
weighled average cost of capital. Reversal of impairment
loss is recognized immediately as Income in the
Statement af Profit and Loss.
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Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial assets apd financial liabilities [financial
instruments| are recognized when the Group becomes
aparty to the contractual prowvisions of the instruments,

Financial assets and financial Liahilities are initially
measuredat fair value, Transaction costs that are directly
altributable 1o the acquisition arissue af financial assels
and finanoal liabilities |other than financial assets and
financial liakilities at tair value through profit or loss|
are added to ar deducted from the fair value ol the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
an aritial recagnition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acqulsitiaon of financial assets ar
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in the Statement-al Prolit and
lLess,

The financial assets and financial liabilities are classilied
as.current, if they are expectad 1o ba realised or settled
within operating cycle of the Group or otherwise these
are classified as non-current,

The classification ol inzanoal instruments whether to be
measured at Amortised Cosl, at Fair Value through Prefi
and Loss [FYTPL or at Fair Value through Other
Camprehensive Income [FYTOCH depends on the objectve
and contractual terms ta which they relate. Classification
al linancial nstruments are determined on imitial
recagnition,

Cash & Cash eguivalents

Cash & Cash equivalents consist of Cash an Hand, Cash
at Bank, Term Deposits & Cheques in Hand, 401 highly
liguid fimancial instruments, which are readily canvertible
inte determinabile amounts of cash and which are subject
toan insignificant risk of change in value and are having
ariginal maturities of three months or l2ss from the date
of purchase, are considered as cash equivalents. Cash
and eash equivalents includes balancas with banks which
are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities measured at
amortised cost

Financial Assets held within a business whose oljective
15 to hald these assets in order to collect contractuat
cash Mowsand the contractual-tarms ol the financial
assel give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount nutstanding are measurad at amortised cost,

The above Financial Assets and Financial Lighbilities
subseguent ta imitial recognihion are measured &l
amortized cast using Effective Interest Rate [EIR| methed.

The effective interest rate is.the rate that discounis

hl
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eslimated fulure cash payments of receipts [including
all tees and points paid or recelved, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts] through the expected
life of the Financial Asset or Financial Liability to thie
gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the
amortised cosl of financial Lability, or where appropriate,
a shorter period, to the net carrying amaunt an initial
recagnition.

Financial Asset at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income [FYTOCH]

Financial assels are measured at f5irvatue through other
comprehensive income it thesa financial assets are hald
within a busimess whose abjective is achieved by baoth
collecting coniractual cash Hows and selling financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that ars solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
arnount aulstanding. Subsequent feimtial recagnition,
they are measured at tair value and changes therain are
recagnized directly in ather comprehensive income.

For the purpase of para lii) and liiil above, principal s
the fair value of the financial asset at initial recogrition
and interest consists of consideration for the time value
of money and assooiated credit risk,

Financial Assets or Liabilities at Fair value through
profit or loss

Financial Instruments which does net meet the criteria
of amartised coest or fair value through other
caomprehensive income are classified as Fair Yalue
through Profit and loss. These are recognised at fair
value apd changes therein are recogmized |n the
statemeant of prohit and loss,

Derivative and Hedge Accounting

The Group enlers into derivative financial instruments
such as foreign exchange forward, swap and aption
contracis to mitigate the risk of changes in toreign
gxchange rates in respact of financial instruments and
forecasted cash flows denominated in certain fareign
currencies; The Group uses hedging instruments which
pravide principles on the use of such financal derivatives
consistent with the risk managerment strategy .of the
Group. The hedge instraments are designated and
documented as hedges and etfectiveness of hedge
mslruments o reduce the risk associated with the
exposure being hedged is assessed and measured at
inception and an an.ongaing basis,

Any dervative that is either not designated as a hedge,
or |5 5o designated but |s ineffective as per nd AS 109
"Financial Instruments” is categorised as a financial
assel, al fair value through profit or loss. Transaction
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cosls attributable are also recagnised in Statemeant of
profit and less: Changes in the fair value of the derivative
hedging instrument designated ac a fair value hedge are
recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

Changes in the fair value of the derivative hedging
instrument designated as a cash How hedge are
recognised in other comprehensve income and presentad
within equily as cash How hedging resarve to the extent
that the hedge 5 effective,

[f the hedging instrument na longer meels the criteria
lor hedge accounting, expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, then hedge accounting is disconimnued
procspectively. Any gain or loss recognised in other
comprehensive income and accurnulated in equity till
that time remains and thareaftér to the extent hedge
accounting being discontifued 5 recognised in Statement
of profit and loss. When a forecasted transaction s ne
longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss
accumuelated in equity is transfarred lo the Statement of
profit and loss,

Impairment of financial assets

A financial asset s assessed [ar impairment at each
balance sheel date. A financial assel |s considered Lo be
impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or mare
events have had a negative effect on the estimated Future
cash flows af that asset.

The Group measures the loss allowance for a financiat
asset atan amount equal to the lifetime expécted credit
Iosses if the credit nisk on that financial instrument has
increased significantly since imitial recognition. If the
credil risk an a linancial instrument has nol increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group measuras
the loss allowance-for that hinancial instrument al an
ameunt equal to 12-manth expected credit losses.

Hawaever, for trade recelvables or contract assets that
result in relation to revenue from contracts with
customers, the Group measures the {oss allowance at
an-amount egual to lifetime expected credit losses.

Derecognition of financial instruments

The Group derecognises a lingncial asset or 2 group of
financial assets when the contractual nights to the cash
Mows from the assel expire, or when il translers the
linancial assel and substantially-all the risks and rewards
ol ownarship af the assat to anather party.

On derecognition of a financial assel [except for equity
instruments designated as FVTOCI), the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the
considaration received and receivabie are recaognised in
statement of profit and lass

On derecognition of assals measured at Fair Value
through Other Comprehensive income FYTALCI the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in ather
comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss as a reclassificalion adjustment.

Financial liabilities are derecogmised 1f the Growp's
obligations specified in the cantract expire or are
discharged or cancelied. The ditference between the
carrying amount af tha financial liability derecogmsed
and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in
Statement af Profit and Loss,

gl Revenue recognition

hi

il Sales

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the
significant risks and rewards of ewnarship of the goods
have passed ta the buyer, which generally coincides with
delivery.

Saleof goods : Revenue from the sale of goods is
recognised when the company transiers contral of the
product. Control of the product transters upon shipment
of the product to the customer ar when the product is
made avallable to the customer, provided transfer of
title 1o the customer occurs and the campany has mot
retained any significant risks ol ownership or luture
chligation wilh respect 1o the product ship. Amounts
disclosed as revenue are net off returns, trade
allowances, rebates and indirect taxes,

iil Export Benefits

Exjport incentives are accounted for on-export of goods
in the year of export if the entitiements can be estimated
with reasonable accuracy and conditions precedent 1o
claim is fulfilted.

iii] Interest & Dividend

Interest isrecognized on a time proportion basis taking
into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable.

Dividend income is recegnized when the shareholders
right to receive payment is established by the balance
sheal date.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

Frovisions are recognized when an enterprice has a
present obligation as a result of past event that probably
requires an outflow af resources Lo settle the abligation,
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Pravisions are net discounted Lo its present value and
are determinad based on hest estimate required to settle
the abligation at the balance sheel date. They are
reviewad at each balance shest date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimatas.
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Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are
disclosed by way of notes to thefinanoial statements
whan theére is 8 possible abligation arising fram past
evenls, the existence of which will be confirmed anly by
the accurrence of non-accurrence of ane or maore
unceriain future events not wholly within the control of
the Group or when there |s a present abligation that
arises [rom past events where itis either not probable
that an outflow of resaurces will be required Lo settle
the same or a reliable estimate of the amount in this
respact cannot be made,

Cantingent assets are not recognised bul disclosed in
the consolidated financial statements by way of notes to
accounts when an inflow of econarnic berafits 15 probable,

Fareign Currency Transaction

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in tha
reporting currency prevailing at the date af the
transaction. Realized gains/ losses on foreign exchange
transactions during the year are recagnized in the
Statemenl of Protit and Loss,

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in toreign
currency are transiated at the year end rates and
resultant gains/losses from foreign exchange transiations
are recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss.

Forward Exchange Contracts not intended for trading or
speculdtion purposes,

Tha premum ar discount arising at the incephon o
forward exchange contragts is amortized as expense or
incame cver the life of the contract, Exchange différences
on such contracts are recogrezed in Lhe statement ol
profit and loss in the year in which the exchange rates
change. Any profit or loss arising an cancellatian or
renewal of forward exchange contract is recognised as
income ar expense for the year,

Equity Share Capital

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual
intergst in the assets of the Group after deducting all of
its liabilities, Parvalue of the equity shares s recorded
as share capital and the amount received in gxcess of
par wvalue s classified as Securities Premium.

Caosts directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares
are recognised as a deduction from equity, net of any tas
effecis.

Inventories

Inventories are valued al lower of cost oc net realisable
value, Cost of invenbones s ascertaned on FIFD basis,
Materials and other supplies held lor use in the
praduction of inventaries are nal written down belaw
cost if the related finished products are expected to be
sold at or above cost.
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Raw Materials, Stores and spares

These are valued at the lower of cost and estimated nat
realizable value, after providing for cost af obsolescence
and other anticipated losses, wherever, considered
necessary,

iil Woark-in-progress and Finished Goods

These inciude cost of conversion and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Cost is determined on First in Fiest out [FIFO]
basis.

Leases

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantally
all the risks and benefits ot ownership of the leased itern,
are classified as operating leases. Operating lease rentals
are recognized gs an expense in the Statement of Profit
and Lass

Taxation

income tax expense representing the sum of current tax
expenses and the net charge of the deferred taxes is
racagnized in the income statement except to the axtent
that it relates to items recagmized directly in equily ar
other comprenensive income

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax,

Current incoma tax is measured at the amount expected
to be paid tothe tax authoritias n accardance with tha
tndian Income Tax Acl.

Deterred income tax reflects the impact of current year's
timing ditferénces between taxable income and
accounting wncome for the year and reversal af timing
diffarences of earlier years, Deferred tax is measurad
based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacled or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred
tax assetsare recognized only fo the extent that there 1s
reasonable certainty that safficient foture taxable incomae
will be available against which such deferred tax assels
can be realized. Deferred tax asset arising on accounl of
unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses are
recognized anly it thare isvirtual certainty supported by
conyincing evidence that they can be realized against
fiture taxahle profils.

The carmying amount of deferred (ax assets are reviewsd
at each balance sheet date, The company writes down
the carrying amount of a defarred tax asset to the extent
that it is no longer ressonably orwrtually certain, as the
case may be, that sufflicient income will be-available
agamst which deferred tax asset can be realized.

nl Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits
Short term employes banefits, such as salaries, wages;
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incentives glc. are recognized as expenses at actual
armiounts, in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year
im which the related services are rendered, Leave naol
availed ina yearcan be carried forward up 10 30 days.

Defined Contribution Plans

Oehned contribution ptans are Provident Fund Scheme,
Employee State Insurance Scheme and Governmenl
administered Pension Fund Scheme for the employees.
The company miakes monthly contributions towards thess
tunds ¢ schemes, which are recognized in the Statement
of Profit & Loss in the financial yaar to which they relate,
Thereis no obligation athar than the manthly contribu-
s,

Defined Benefit Plans

The company has a defined banefit plan for Post-
employment banafit in the form of Gratuity for all
employees:Contribution on account of gratuity payment
15 miade Lo the Gratuily Trust, Lialnlity for above defined
benefit plan s provided on the basis of actuarial
valuation; as al the Balance Sheet date. The actuarial
method used for measuring the bability is the Projected
Urit Credit method. Actuarial gain and losses arising
from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognized in other comprehensive
incoma.

Leave Encashment

The Company treals accumulated leads sxpected to be
carry forward beyond 12 menths, as long term employes
benefit for measurament purpose. Such long term
accoumtilated leavs are provided for based on the acturial
valuation using projected unit credit method at the end
of each financial year,

Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings per Share s calcutated by dividing the
net profit or loss alter tax for the year attributable to
Equity Shareholders |after deducting attributable taxes)
by the weighted average number al equity shares
autstanding during the vear. The weighted average
nurnbers of equity shares outstanding during the year
are adjustad for events of bonus issus, bonus elements
naright issue to existing shareholders and share splits.

Far the purpose al calculating Diluted Earnings par
share, the net profit or loss for the year attnibutable to
equily shareholders and the weighted avarage number
of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for
the affects of all dilutive potential eguily shares,

Segment Reporting

Sagment is dentified and reported taking inta account
the nature of products-and services, the difterent risks
and returns and the integral business reparting systeme.

gl
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The Group's primary business segment is Industrial
Safety Products. The Indastrial Safety Products business
incarparatas product groups’ viz, Leathar hand Glovas,
Industriat Work Garments; Seamless Knitted Gloves,
Leather Shos Upper. Salely Shoes and Mitrile Dipped
Gloves, which mainly have similar risks and returns,
Thus the Groep's business activity falls within a single
primary business segment,

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost comprises of interest and other costs
incurfed in connection with the borrowing of the funds.
All borrowing costs gre recagnised in Lhe Statement of
Profit and Less using the effective:interest methad.
Investments

Investmaents that are readily realizable and intended 1o
be held for ol more than a year are classified as current
investrrant. Al sther investments are classified as long
term invasiments, Currenl Investments are carried at
lower af cost and fair value determined on individual
investment basis. Long-terms investments are carried
at cost. & provision of diminution is made o recognize
a-dacline, other than temperary, in the value of long-
term investments

Critical accounting judgments, assumptions and key
sources of estimation and uncertainty

Thi preparation of the consalldated financial statements
in conformity with the meéasurement principle of Ind A%
regueras managemeant tormake estimates, judgmants and
assumplians, These estimatas, judgmenis and
assumnptions atfect the application of accounting pelicies
and the reparted amounts al assets and lLiabilitles, the
disclosures of contingent assets and Liabilities at the
dale of the cansolidated financial statements and
reported amounts ol revenues and expenses during the
period. Accounting estimates could change fram period
to period. Actial results could differ from those
estimates. Appropriate changes inestimates are made
as management becomes aware al changes in
circumstances surraunding the estimates. Differences
between the actual results and estimates are recognised
in the year in which the results are known {materialised
and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes
to the conscolidated financial statements.

Application of sccounting palicies that require significant
areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgmients
and the use of assumptionsn the conselidated financial
statements have been disclosed below. The key
assumnphions-concerning the future and ather key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheat date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amount of assels and lisbilities within
the next financial year are discussed betow:
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Depreciation / amaortisation and impairment on proparty,
plant and equipment [ intangible assets,

Froperty, Plant and Equipment and Intangible ascets ara
depreciated/amartised on straight-line/written down
yalue basis aver the estimaled useful lives |er lease term
il shorter] n accordance with Group accounting palicy,
taking into account the estimated residual value,
wheraver applicabla,

The Group reviews its carrying value of its Tangible and
Imtangible Assels whenever there is objective evidence
that the asseisare impaired. Insuch situation Asset's
racoverable amaunt is eslimated which is higher ol
asset’s or cash generating units [CGU| tair value less
eost of dispesal and its value in use, |0 assessing value
in use the estimated future cash flows are discounted
using pre-tax discount rates which reflect the current
assessment of time value of money, In determining fair
value less cost of dizposal, recent market realisations
are considered or ‘otherwise in absénce of such
transactions appropriate valuations are adopfed. The
Group reviews the estimated useful lives of the assets
regularly ip order to determine the amount of
depreciation / amortisation and amount af impairment
expense to be recorded during any reporting pericd. This
reassessmeant may resull in change estimated in luture
periods.

Arrangements containing leases and classification of
leases

The Greup enters inla serviee f hiring arrangements for
various assets / services. The detarmination of lease
and classification of the seryice/hiring arrangement as
a linance |lease or operating lease is based on an
assessment of several factars, including, but not fimited
to, transfer ol pwnaership ol leased assel at end of lease
term, lessee s option tepurchase and estimated certainty
of exercize of such option, proportion of lease term to
the asset's econamic lite, preportion of present value of
rmunimum lease payments e fair value of leased asse!
and extent of specialised nature of the leased asset,

Claims and Compensation

Claims including insurance claims are accounted for an
determination of certainty of realisation thereof.

Impairment allowances on trade recejvables

The Group evaluates whather there is any objective
gvidence that trade receivables are /mpaired and
determings the amaunt of impairment allowance as a
result af the inability of the custamers to make reguired

.
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paymants. The Group bazses the estimatés on the ageing
of the trade receivables balance, credit-worthiness of
the trade receivables and historical write-off axperience,
It the fingncial conditions of the trade receivable were
to deteriorate, actual write-ofts would be higher than
estimated,

Income taxes

Significant judgment is required in datermination of
taxability of certain incame and deductibility of certain
expenses during the estimation. al the provisian for
income taxes.

Deferred Tax for all taxabie temporary differences have
been given effect to In the consolidated financial
statements, In case of Assooiates and Joint Verturs, the
Graup being in & position o contral the Liming of reversal
of temparary differences and considering the past trend
thare baing no possibility of such reversal in near future,
adjustmant for deferred taxation against share of profit
attributatle to the Group has not been given effect in the
consolidated financial statements.

Defined benefit obligation [DBO]

Cribeal estimate of the BEQ myvalves a number al critical
urderlying assurmnptions such as standard rates of
inflation, mortality, discount Fale, anticipation of fuldre
calary incroases ete, as estimated by Independent Actuary
appointed tor this purpose by the Management. Variation
in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBD
amount and the annual defined benefit expenses,

Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions and Liabilitigs are recogmised in the period
when it becomes probabla that thare will be a future
altflew of funds resulting from past operations or avents
and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably estimated.
The timing of recegnition and guantitication of the liability
requires the application aof judgement to existing facts
and circumstances, which can be subject to change.

Management judgment is required for estimating the
passible oulllow ol resources, if any, in respecl of
contingencies/claim/litigations/against the Graup as it
is not possible to predict the cutcome of pending matters
with gccuracy,

The carrying amouwnts of provisions and liabilities and
estimation for contingencies are reviewed regularly and
revised to take accounl of changing lacts and
circumslances.

PIPPP V)

115



malicom$ > >>> >

NOTE & : PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

i} | Tangible Assels
1 | Lease Hold Property L4 - - L4 1712 - . {5 bl 2779
2 | Land 45952 | 34617 - | Bo5 49 - - = - Bo5.49
3 | Building 153629 | 50.03 6.62 | 1579.70( 22258 | 10585 oy | 32752 125208
4 | Piant and Equipments |2777.68 | 38621 7.96 | 3.155.93] 83575 | 35492 135 | 9BG42 | 26850
§ | Electrical Installations | 204:67 220 475 0282 Q47T | 2827 152 7283 12%2.29
‘& |'Moutd & Dies 5358 B:79 = &2.37 15.24 J.08 = 23.37 3900
7 | Furniture & Fixtures BL.06 647 - M43 3023 14.00 - £4.23 47.20
B |Vehiclas G450 045 13463 s2p2| 3043 | 1m:E3 17 30.3% 2EA3
o | Office Equipments 3943 588 - 45.09| 1234 425 - 16.59 26850
10 | Computer Software 26.95 an = 30.66| 1989 643 - | pbad &3&
SUB Total (Al i5,292.4% | 81019 | 32,74 |4,069.921,028.59 | 532.44 13.44 |1,547.7% | 4,524.12

NOTE 7 : INTANGIBLE ASSETS

17 in Lakhs)

Intangible Assets

Computer License By 84 - - Bi.Bs|  7B4 | 3024 3 a8z £5.74
Patent Right 10,06 - - 1006 W3z 225 = b.57 249
Goodwill 4324 0,60 S 43.86 - - s * 43,84
SUB Total [B] 138.18 0.60 - | 138.78| 1218 | 32.51 - L6 69 §3.08

NOTE 8 : CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

BeLd B -

Flant & Equipmen 1020 | 2944 10,20 29,44 - - - - 2944
Building - 1370 - 1370 - - - - 1370
Electrical Installations - 110 - 1 - - - - 110
Computer Software = 140 - 1.40 * - - * 1.40
SUB Total [C] 10.20 | 4£5.64 10.20 4L5.64 - - - - £5.64

[al The Gross Block as on the transition date (e, April 01, 2016 given herein above previous GAAR written down value and the

intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value on the date of transition to Ind As.
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NOTE 9: NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(Fully paid up except otherwise stated)
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0.06

1 Investrment in Government or Trust Sacurities
INSC Placed with VAT Autharities]
Total - 0.0& - 0.0&

NOTE 10 : FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS

[Unsecured and Considered Good|
1 |Security Deposit & Earnest Money Deposit 122.60 12351 - -
2 |Loan & Advances to Statl and Workers - - 20 48 A5G4
Total 122.60 123.51 29.48 ‘23.56
NOTE 11: INVENTORIES [Valued at Lower of Cost or Net Realizable Value|

(¥ in Lakhs]

1 |Raw Matarial lincludes Goods in Transits¥ 217.48 [as at 31 .03.2018% 2576511 382420 4,208 50
2 |Wark-in-Progress 132092 §52.20
3 |Finished Goods Bb2y Bab
4 |Stores & Spares fioor L7346
Total 6,775.88 6,490.75
NOTE 12 : INVESTMENTS

|Fully paid up except olherwise stated)

1 | Investments at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
In Units of Mutual Funds

[7 in Lakhs]

Edelweiss Capital Limited, NCO 100,000.00 500.00 na4. 85 =
Reliance Mutual Fund 75,387,037 units - - | 78.387.04 25.00
Total 544.85 25.00
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12.1 AGGREGATE CARRYING AMOUNT OF UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS

Edelweiss Capital Lirmited, NCO
Reliarce Mutual Fund 75,387,037 unils . 25.00
Total 544.85 25.00
MOTE 13 : TRADE RECEIVABLES
i h‘l h‘.hﬂ

1 |Unsecured ;
Considered Good 355145 42528
Total 3,591.45 3,425.28

13.1: AGEING OF TRADE RECEIVABLE

_ If. H‘lll

Within the credit period 3571 45 3.425.28

1-180 days past due - -
Mare than 1 B0 days past due - .
Total 3,591.45 3,425.28

NOTE 14 : CASH AND CASH EQIVALENTS

[% in Lakhs]
Cash in Hand Q17 1075
2 | Balgnce with banks 28498 18053
Total 294.10 191.48
NOTE 15 : OTHER BANK BALANCES

Hlnuthl]

Margin Money [Pledged with Bank|* )
Total 9.08
* The shove amount is provided against issuance of Bank Buarantes by the bank,
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MOTE 14 : OTHER ASSETS

[Z in Lakhs]

[Unsecured and Considered Good|
1 |Advance Recoverable in cash or in king® 45,52 23.4
2 |Advance 1o Suppliers 157414 R00.53
3 |Batance With Revenus Authorities [ Indirect Taxes| 2,043.07 1,508.21
4 |Prapaid Expenses 12.47 2266
Tatal 3.675.20 2,L55.81

* |ncludes amount receivable from Related Parties

NOTE 17 : SHARE CAPITAL

[Z in Lakhs]

1 AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

1,00,00,000 |4 at 31.03.2008 1.00,00,000} ,
Equity Shares of Rs. 1 /- each. 1,000.00 1.000.00

1,000.00 1,000.00

2 |ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
62,40.000 |As at 37.03.201842.40,000|

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up 624.00 624.00
Total &24.00 £24.00

-

17.1 DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES OF THE COMPANY

AJAY KUMAR MAaLL 10,225,320 1025320

1.

5, |KADAMBINI SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED. 21,859,408 w09 | 21,89406 45,09
3, |JAY KUMAR DAGA 1505213 20.88 13,03,213 20,88
Kl _MALL.I:DM HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED &,13.600 983 £,13,600 9.83
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172 The company has only one class ol equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares
is antitled to ore vate per share,

174 In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of equity share will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
cornpany, after distribution of all preferential amounts.The distribution will be in proportion ta the nurber of equity
shares held by the sharehalders,

174 Asng Fresh issue or reduction Incapital was made during the current year as well as during the previous period, hence
there is no change in the opening and closing capital, Accordingly, recenciliation of share capital bas not been given.

175 Agreegate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and bought back shares
during the period of five years immediately preceeding the reporting date:

As al As at
‘31.03.201% 31.03.2018
il Nil

176 The Equity Shares af the company are listed at B5E Limited and the annual listing fees has been paid-for the year.

MNOTE 18 : OTHER EQUITY
Mature of Reserves
Capital Reserve

A-capital réeserve represents the ameunt, being the purchase price lower than the fair market value ol the capital assets
acquired by the company and used for the purpose of its business

Securities Premium Reserve

Securilies Premium Reserve reprasents the amaunt received inexcess of par value of equily shares of the Company. The
same; inter-alia may be utilized by the Company to issue fully paid up bonus shares Lo its members and buying back the
shares in accordance with the pravisians of the Companias Act, 2013

General Reserve

Genaral Resene rapresents the reserve created by apportianment of profits generated during the year or transfar from other
reserves either valuntarily or pursuant te statulery requirements. The sarme |s a free reserve dand available for distribution.

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings represents the undistributed prafits of the company,

NOTE 1% : BORROWINGS

[Tin Lakhs]

1 | Unsecured Borrowings
From Others
From Others {Related Parties| 35517 5517
Total 355.17 355.17

191 Thereis no default in repayment of principal and interest therean
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MOTE 20 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES [NET)

1 |Deferred Tax Assets:

Arising on accoun! of;
Expenses allowed for tax purpose when paid
2 |Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Arising on account of;
Bepreciation and Amaortization

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

{2 in Lakhs]

[5.27] B.76

54,54 3.0

Net Deferred Tax Assets/ILiabilities]

164.31) 134.24)

Compaonents of Deferred tax Assets/[Liabilities] as at March 31, 2019 are given below:

Deferred Tax Assels:

Fair Valuzation of financial assets and financial Liabilities 1 .68 (30.28) = (31.94]

Provision for past retirernent and other employee benelits 1437 2.39 - 16.76

Remgasurement of defined benalit obligations [3.23] - 2.6 5.23

Total Deferred Tax Assets B.76 27.89) 716 19.97)

Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Fair Valuation |gain|/loss an Investments - - - -

Timing ditference with respéct to Property, Plant & Equipment

and other intangiable assets 43.00) 11.34] - |54.34]

Taotal Deferred Tax Assels [£3.00] 11.34] = 54.34)
| NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/ILIABILITIES] [34.24) 139.23) .16 64.31)

Deferred Tax Assets:

Fair Valuation of financial assats-and financial Liabilities
Provision for post retirement and other employes banefits
Remeasurement of defined benafit obligations

Total Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Fair Valuation [gain]/loss on Investrments

Timing difference with respect to Property, Plant'& Equipment
and other intangiable assots

Total Deferred Tax Assets

NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/ILIABILITIES]

Components of Deferred tax Assets/|Liabilities) as at March 31, 2018 are given below:

(2 in Lakhs]

|1 48] . - [1.4H]
11.72 2.55 - 1457
|2.29} = [1.64] 13.931
7.75 2.5 11.64] B.76
[37.37 5.43] . 143.00] |
[37.37] 5.43) - 143.00]
[29.62) I2.98] 11.541 134.24)

DI
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NOTE 21 : CURRENT BORROWINGS

1 | SECURED
Loan Repayable on Demand
Export Packing Credit [Rafer Mote 211 4.529.39 £.409.79
Packing Credit Foreign Currency Loan [Reler Nate 211 = B3.99
Foreign Currency Term Loan |Refer Note 21.2| - A15.07
Total 4,529.39 4,708.85

21.1.Demand Loans from Banks are Secured by hypothecation of all present/future stock and receivables, all present/future
fixed assets |excluding Land & Building) and Corporate Guarantee by Kadambini Securities Pet. Ltd. and Malicom

Hoeldings Pyl Lid. and further Personal guarantes of Managing Director,

21.2.Foresgn Curreny Term Loan {Secured by current and future fixed assets | entire current assels of the Mallcom YSFT
Gloves Pvt Lid, Corporate Guarantes of Malicom [india) Limited and further secured by Personal Guarantee of Mr, Ajay

Kutniar Mall, Managing Dierctor

21.3 There is no default in repayment of principal and interest theraon.

NOTE 22: TRADE PAYABLES

[Z in Lakhs]

¥.750.41

Fur Supplying of Goods 3.325.3
2 |For Supplying of Services H1517 &16,95
Total 3,840.48 2,347.36

221 There were no dues oulslanding to the suppliers a2 on 31,03 200 9 registered under the Micro, Small and Medijum Enterprises
|Development] Act, 2006, to the extent such parties have been identified from the available documents/ information; Mo
interest in terms of such Act has either been paid or provided.during the year,

NOTE 23: FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- OTHERS

[T in Lakhs]

Security Deposit from Customears,Vendors & Others
Tatal

NOTE 24: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

1 |Advance From Custormers/Suppliers 101157 Hao.84

Sundry Creditor for Services and Expenses BI.87 &7 47
3 |Statutory Liabilities 18226 17600
Total 1,277.70 1,708.31




NOTE 25 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
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Provision Fer Employee Benefits

Gratuity B85 -

Other Statt Benetit Schemies [Leave Encashment] 463 41.53
Total £3.48 41.53

MNOTE 246: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

o= 0N Paoilad

Sale of Manufactured Goods
Leather Gloves iB2000 P RTA
Textile Garments BB7.45 T.216.54
Mitrile Dipped Gloves 3291 3,024.25
Safety Shoes G064.14 580939
Shoe Upper 782,00 420,56
Knitted Gloves f68. 04 183.07
Halmet | Facemask Bl 5 4211
Others 111.10 382
Excise Duty on Sales - 7084
Z7.520092| 21,9232
Sale of Traded Goods
Cotlon Knitted Gloves A 8.09
Satety Shoes 28570 561,74
Mitrile Dippad Gloves 28.50 77.03
Leather Gloves 173.50 78R
Textiie Garments f80.00 -
Eye Protection/ Helmet Accecsories - 930
Dthers V.50 B.35
1,055:20 143318
Seryice Exports F316 -
Job Wark Charges 26,49 20,70
Foregn Exchange Gain 20554 27022
Expert Incantives 1,087.45 1,146.00
150204 1.437.00
Total 30,078.76  24.794.01
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NOTE 27: OTHER INCOME

1 |interest f.og ‘
2 |Profit on sale of Investment = 4BA2
3 |Unspent Liabilities & Unclaimed balances Wrillen Back 5.98 Tz
4 |Short Term Capital Gain 044 -
5 |Dther Kon Dperating |neome 7.27 ‘914
Total 18.73 B2.52
NOTE 28A : COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

AOB64|

al |Opening Stock 3,456.83
PURCHASES OF RAW MATERIALS AND STORES '
1 |Raw Material lincluding Carriage Inward] 1476429 1404092
2 |Stores & Corsurnables 1,?3@?2 1.5&4#1
3 |Packing Materials 663,79 524.89
Sub-total 1716730 146,152.72
Closing Stock 469,07 468 A4
Cost of Materials Consumed 1722987 | 149001
Total 17,229.87 [  14,927.91
Closing Stock of Raw Materials

Fabinie
Laathar
Qthars

Total

4,619.09
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MNOTE 288 : PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS

[T in Lakhs]

Safety Shoes T 124619 483.86

1
2 |Nitrile Dipped Gloves 27.95 11231
3 |Lesther Gloves 152.75 765.68
£ |Textile Garments 567.55 .
5 |Cottan Knitted Gloves - 7.30
& |Eye Protection/Helmeét Accessories - 34.82
7 |MitrilelChemicats] - 137.61
B |Custom Duty on Purchase 248 15,91
¢ |Others il 4 33
Total 2,003.73|  1,571.40

NOTE 29. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN PROGRESS AND TRADED GOODS

2 in Lakhs]

Closing Stock

Work in Progress 1, 240,50 B52:20 388.30

Finished Gaods B0B.74 B47.78 [39.04)

Traded Goods 7.58 w13 [1.58]
2,156,779 1,B09.12 347.68

Dpening Stock

Waork in Progress gh2.20 B8g.05 8315

Finished Goods By7.78 46391 £073.87

Traded Goods 913 507.27 [498.1 4]
1,809.02 1,B40.23 [31.32]

TOTAL [347.48] 31.12
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1 |Finished Goods

Leather Gloves 2059 AR.a
Textile Garments 5004 17457
Mitrile Dipped Gleves 248.22 0745
Salely Shoes 53472 i Ayl
Shoe Upper = 3693
Kritted Gloves 14,46 1.09
Helmets &0.00 -
Persanal Protective Equipments [Others] 7257 22776
B08.74 856.90
2  |Work-in-progress

Leather Gloves 4390 17848
Mitrile Dippad Gloves 240.75 42,95
Textile Garmenis 396,70 161.00
Kritted Gloves 1590 a2
Safety Shoes 24.09 2065
Shoa Uppars 50137 455,06
Leathear 380 -
Face Mask - 1E
1,340.51 952.20

NOTE 30: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

1 |Salaries, Wages and Bonus 112889
2 [Contribution lo Provident and Other Funds 68,84 49,07
3 |Leave Encashment 14.8q B2o
4 | 5tafl Welfare Expenses 86,43 14584
Tatal 1,247.27 1,155.01
NOTE 31: FINANCE COSTS

1| Interest Expenses 33620 33‘?.&
2 |Bank Charges and ancillary barrawing cost HH.51 83,73
Total 394.71 422.99
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MNOTE 32 : MANUFACTURING AND OTHER OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

[Z in Lakhs]

T 2.4

1 |Fabrication & Processing Charges 4.090.98
2 |Factery Maintanance &1.85 B2.73
3 |Freight- Export 201.28 220.37
4 |Terminal Handling Charges - Export G264 7656
5 |Clearing & Forwarding expenses 111.06. B.i41
& |Insurance 21.44 19.33
7 [Carrizge Oulward 2110 N
8 |Salec Promotion Expences 387.08 A6317
9 |Trade Fair Expenses 2008 3f.22
10 |Sales Commision 32.84 10.54
11 [Dther Selling Expenses 17934 154.58
12 |Power and Fuel d15:52 375.75
13 |Repairs to Building 2077 8093
14 |Repairs to Plant and Machinery Q0.1 4 S4.T4
15 |Security Charges 49 58 4212
TOTAL 5,836.02 | 3,982.46
'MOTE 30(al : OTHER EXPENSES

[2 in Lakhs]

4688

1 |Reni 3863
% |Labour Charges _ 398.88 308.6
3 |Postage, Telephone & Teles 1431 a7.52
4 |Travelling & Canvayance 105 102.0%
§ |Printing & Stationery 2023 17.6
&  |Filling Fees 1.688 !
7 |Rates & Taxes 10.67
8 |Legal & Professional Feas q6.85
4 |Membarship & Subscription 1726
10 |Directors” Sitting Fees 1.50 0,94
11 |Payrient to auditors [refer details balow) 487 490
12 [Miscellaneous Expenses 14040 1 0974
13. |Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation |Net) 088 133.9
14 |Loss onsaleof Fixed Assets - 2.
15 |WAT for earlier Years a.60 -
14 fAMC Charges 225 +
17 |ESI Paid lor earlier Years 1.55 -
18 |[Consullancy Fees VR 5
19 |General Expenses 0.32 -
20 |lrrecoverable Roceivablos Writtan OFF AB.A0° -
Total B899.42 822.93
ment to Auditor
:ﬁrﬁudlhn
Audit Fes 275 75
Tax Audil Fee 0.5 0.5
Certification Charges 0.8 0.B
Dther Services 0.33 2;%
Total £.38
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NOTE 31 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES [CLAIMS/DEMANDS NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT)]

Contingent Liabilities
Export bills duty discounted/negotiated under LC and for which scceptance already
received andfer moved to bank line [previous years ligures relales ta Bill drawn

I..Ikhi]

uridar LC anly| N 6A9.532 T06.90
Dutstanding Bank guarantee issued by SB| and CIT| Bank, 5.00 5.00
Bond undar customs issued in the favor of Assistant Commissioner of Customs

covering the purchase of imparted / indigenous capital goods/ raw materials withaul

payment of Custom duty with respect to 100% E.O&L for Manufacture of Safety Waork

Garments 250,00 250,00
Bond cum Legal undertaking issued in favour of Development Commissianer

Indigentus capital goods) raw materials withaul payment of

Custom duty with respect to 100% FSEZ unit 395.00 500.00
Sales Tax damand in respact of aartier years, Which has been disputed

by the company 2,80 15.50
Incame Tax Demand in respect of 2arler years, which has been disputed

by the eampany 1246.79 134.79
Service Tax Demand in respect of earlier years which has bean disputed

by the company J1.88 31.688
ESIC dermand in respect of earlier years. which-has bean disputed by the Company - 6,768
Carporate Guarantae Given In Favor of Citibank N.A for the termloan extended

by them to the Subsidiary Company * Mallcom VSFT Gloves Pyt, Ltd” & t00.00

bl  The company has the tollawing outstanding export farward contracts against the-confirmed erders in hand hence no
contingent Liability has been estimated

EURD

33.1 0,31 5.3 26,20,520.00
29,55,800.10 | 32,55,622.00

MOTE 34: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS IREFER NOTE 30)

-I] Contribution to defined Contribution Plans recognized as expenses are as under:-

[T in Lakhs]

2749

1 :-PTuvMEhdFund .70

% |ESIE 10,02 1 &7
Total 51.62 £6.36

|bl Defined Benefit Plan

128

Gratuity- The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employes who has completed five years or more
ol service is entitled to Gratuity as per provisions of The Payment af Gratuity Act, 1 972, The schermie is funded through

approved gratwty trust and 15 managed by HDFC Standard Life Insurance Co Ltd,




Disclosure for defined benefit plans based on actuarial reports:
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[¥ in Lakhs]
_ . . _ 31.03.201% | 31.03.2018

Changes in Defined Benefit Obligations:
Fresant value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 80,70 TR0
Currenl Service Cast a2 H.04
Interest Cosl 8.24 .87
Remeasurements [gainsl/losses 15.47 |6.471
Benefits paid |4.00f [3.18]
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 107.55 B0.70
Change in Plan Assets:
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year B5.40 82.33
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6,42 6.98
Remeasurements [gainsl/iosses 051 [o.r5l
Contributions - 3
Benefils paid 4.0 {3180
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year BA.44 B5.40
Fair Yalue of Planned Assets:
Fair value af plan assets at the baginning of the year B5.40 Bz.33
Actual Return an plan asseis 713 6.23
Contributions . =
Benefits paid [4.09) |3.16]
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year B8.44 B5.40
Actuarial [Gain)/Loss on Planned Assets:
Actual Return on plan assets 7943 5.24
Expected Return on Plan Assats H.42 6.8
Actuarial [Gainl/Loss 0.51 [0.1£]
Other Comprehensive lincomel/expenses [Remeasuremeant]:
Actuarial lgainl/loss- obligation [15.471 |1 4.50)
Actuarial lgainl/loss- plan assels 0,51 0.4
Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss [14.95) [14.38)
Met Interest Cost
Interest cost on detined benehi obligation 825 5.87
Interest income on plan assets 7.3 624
Met Interest Cost (Income] (0.88) 10.37)
Experience adjustment:
Experience Adjustment [Gainl/Loss for Plan Liabilities [15.47) [5.32]
Experience Adjustmeant [Gainl/Loss for Plan Assets |@.51) fo.t 4]
Summary of membership data at the date of valuation and statistics based thereon:
Mumber of ermployess 3156 353
Tetal manthly salary 2,422,969.00 | 2,1 97)604.00
Average Past Service|Years| 8,20 G40
Average Future Servicel|Years| 21.40 21:40
Average AgelYears] 38.40 38.40
Weighted average duration [based on discounted cash Howsl inyears 13.400 1400
Average Monthiy Salary &,804.00 &226.00
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service Cost §.22 H.94
Interesl Casl 8.25 n.87
Pazl Service Cost 784
Expected Return on Plan Assels |6.62) [6.38]

)
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lflnLa

Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss 8.85 16.29

Expenses Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income [OCI)

Actuarial [gainsiflosses arising from changes |n financial assumptions 1940 6711

Total recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 19.10 (%.71]

Total recognized in Total Comprehensive Income 27.95 11.58

Amuount recognized in the Balance Sheet consists of )

Prezant Yalue of Defined Benefit Qbligation 107.54 Bo.70

Fair Value of Plan Assets BA.44 f5.41

Met Liability 1910 &7l

The Major Categaries of Plan Assets as a % of Total Plan

Qualifying Insurance Policy 100% 100%
The Princi

ctuarial assumption used:

Discount Rate 5% 7.50%
perannum | perannum

Salary Growth Rate F.00% 5.00%
pEFANnUMm | per annum

Mortality Hate IALM 2006-08 | IALM 2004-08
Litimate Ultimate

Withdrawal Rate [Per Annum| 6.95% p.a fos% pa

“The estimates of futiire salary increases have been considered in actuarial aller taking into consideration the impact of mflation,
Seniority, pramotion and ether relevant factors such as supply and demand situation i the employment market. Same assumptions
ware considered for comparative period ie 201 7-1 B as considered in previous GAAP on transition to [nd AS,

The Graluity Scheme s invested in group Gratuity-Cum-Lile Insuarance cash accumulation policy offered by HOFC Siandard Life
Insuarance Co Ltd. The gratuity plan is not exposed to any significant risk inview of absoliste track record, Investment is as-per IRDA
guidalines and mechanism s there te manitor the performance af the fund

Benefits Valued:

Salay Last drawn Last drawn
Oualifying Salary | Qualifying Salary

Vesling Periad § Years af 5 Years of
Sarvics Service

Benefils ol Mormal Ratiremant 15/2&*Calary 15/26*Salary
Fast Past

Service [¥r] Service vr)

Benefit on early ekit due to death and disahbility As above As ahove
excepl that axcept that

novesting nevesting

condstions conditions

apply apuly

Lirnit 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
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Current Liakility |Shert Term|* - .
Mon Current Liabibity [Long Term| 7a.468 i
Total Liability 107 .54 =

* Current Liability is nil, because of Overfunding,
* Currant Liability: 11 i5 probable cullay in next 12 months as required by the Companies act,

Sensitivity Ana

lmp on Defired
Benefil Dbligation
(¥ in Lakhs) 75.78 B4.28 8637 75.62 81 .53 1975
The company expects to cantribute ¥ 8,83 Lakhs [Previous Year T11,12 lakhsl to gratuity fund.

The weighled average duralion of the dafined benelil obligation as al 31.03.201 ¢ s 14 years | as at 31.03.201 8: 14 years|,
Estimate of expected benefit payments {In absolute terms e, undiscounted]. '

01 5t April 2018 1o 315t March 2020 '

o1st April 2mM 2 to 315t March 202 7
D1 stApril 2020 to 31st March 2022 879
01 st April 2021 1o 315t March 2023 B4
o1 st April 2022 1o 315t March 2024 g18
o1 st April 2024 Onwards A8.73

el Providend fund managed by a trust set up by the company

In terms af the guidance note issued by the Inskitute ol Actuaries for measurement of pravidend fund Liabilities, the actuary
has provided a valuation of providend fund liability and based on the assumption provided below. The details of the plan
assels and obligations pasition are as fallows:

(2 in Lakhs]

Plan assets at the yearand, at far value

Prezent value of defired abligation at vear end
Net Liability/[asset| recognized in the Balance Sheat

NOTE 35 : SEGMENT REPORTING

|&] The Company's.prnimary business segment 1s Industrial Safety Products. The Industrial Safety Products business
incarporates praduct groups’ viz. Leather hand Gloves, Indusirial Work Garments, Seamless Knitted Glaves, Leather
Shae Upper, Safely Shoes and Nitrile Dipped Gloves, which mainly have similar risks and returns. Thus the Company's
business activity falis within a single primary business segment.
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Bl For the purpose of geographical segments, total sales are divided into India and ather countries, The following table
shows the distribution of the company’s sales by geographical market regardless of where the goods are produced:

Segrent Revenue from Dperatians:
Outside India
Within India

[T in Lakhs]

20704941 175920
5.373.82 &, 841.30

Total

30,078.76 26,794.01

Trade Recelvables:
Outside India
Within India

[2 in Lakhs]

3.044.98 2,866 84
RALL4T 56944

Total

3.591.45 3,425.28

The company has common fixed-assets for producing goods for domestic and export markets. Hence, Separate figuresdor
fixed assels/additions to fixed assets are mol furnished,

NOTE 36: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE |AS PER IND AS 24- RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES)

lal Associates/Group Companies.

[i] Chaturbujh Impex Pet, Ltd. [CIPL]

liil Mallcam Lexotic Exports Pwt, Lid, [MLEPL]
[l Kadambini Securities Pyt. Ltd. [KSPL]

[l Matleam Holdings Pyt Ltd. [MHPLI

[l Movers Construction Pyt Ltd, [MCPL]

[wil Anmol Components Pvi. Ltd. [ACPL)

[wil] BMB Exim Pot. Ltd, [DMB)

[viiil Twe Star Tannery Pet, Ltd. [TSTPL]

lix] Best Salety Pvi. Lid, [BSPLI

[#] SSR Entrerprises Pvl. Lid_[SSR [Fermerly Vikram Traders Py, Lid,
[xi] Trencher Online Services Pvl. Ltd. [TOSPL]

Ikl Key Managerial Personnel:

lil Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall [Managing Drector|

[z| Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel:

il Mr. Sanjay Kumar Mall

[11] Mrs. Sunita Mall
[l Mr. Gerra) Mall

liv] Mr Rohit Mall

¥l Mre. Kiran Deyi Mall
[vil Mrs. Presti Mall
[¥ill Ms, Surabhi Mall

132



ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

dl Transaction with related parties during the year and balance outstanding at the year end:

Purchase of goods 1,065 53 247897 - - z >
Cale ol Goods 124.65 422 8o . . . .
Advance Given 285.59 149,30 - - - -
Refund:of Advances Given - 30480 e % 7 =
Advance payable . 7.78 . . a :
Security Deposit Receivable - 7313 - - g =
Unsecured Lean & Advance taken 2.07 - = " . .
Unsecured Loan & Advance Receivable 7.1 12.27 = + - -
Ursecured Loan & Advance repaid - - E = R .
Jub Work Charges Paid . 40647 . - - g
Consultancy Charges - - - - : =
Reimbursemant of Expenses - 20.36 - = E L
Remuneration - - b = 348 10.20 7.00
Dividend Paid is.07 G424 20,5 20,51 6.75 a7
Sale af Share . - = i A -
Rent Paid 5400 240 - - - -

As the future Liability of gratuity is provided on actuarial basis lar the company 3= a whaole, the amount pertaining ta the
related party 15 not included above.

e] Details of compensation paid to KMP during the year are as follows:

(7 in Lakhs]

" Shart-tarm employee benafits 31,62 29.83
Post-emplayment benefits® - -
Othar lgng-term benetits®

* Post-employment benefits and other long-term berefits have been disclosed based on actual payment made on retirement/resignation
of Eer'.'lj:a_s, but dogs not incl udes_pruvliiun made on acluarial basis as the same is availabia for all the employees together.

NOTE 37: INCOME TAX EXPENSE

[Tin L-lt

1 LCurrent Tax 77854 507.35

2 Deferred Tax
- Relating to erigination and reversal of temporary difterences Bas 297
Tax Expense attributable to Current Year's/Period's Profit 787.51 510.32

3 Adjustments in respect of Income Tax of Earlier Years |5.14]) 0.0
Income Tax Expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 782.37 511.22
Current Tax related to items recognized in Other Comprehensive Income
during the year/period

4 Net[gainl/Loss on remeasuremant of defined benefit plan 26.73 [1.63
Income Tax Charged to Other Comprehensive Income 26.73 1.63]
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NOTE 38: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The accaunting classification of each category ol financial instrument, their carrying amount and fair value are gs follows:-

Financial Assets [Current and Mon-Current]
Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cast
Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivaleniz

Other Bank Balarces.

Loans

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through
Profit and Loss Account

Investment in Equity Instruments and Bonds
Financial Liabilities [Current and Non-Current)
Financial Liabilities measured at Amaortised Cost
Borrowings

Trade Payables

Dther Financial Liabilities

®in

3.591.45 359145 342528 3425328
29510 2940 191 68 191 68
7.43 .43 .08 G
i52.08 152 0 147.0% 14707
544-H5 kB 25.06 25.04
i B8 54 4,885 56 5, 064.02 5, 06402
184068 3.840.48 2,367 34 296738
43863 L3867 146223 16223

Fair Valuaton Technigues

The fair values af the financial aszets and liabllities are
included at Lhe amount that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transter in an orderly transaction between
marketl participants al the measurement dale,

The following methods and assumptions were used to
estimate the fair values:

The fair value af cash and cash eguivalents, current trade
receivables and payables, current financial liabilities and
assetsand borrowings approvimate their carrying amount
largely due to the short-term nalure of these instruments,
The management considers that the carrying amaunts of
financial assets and financial labilities recognised at norinal
cast/amaortised cost in the financil sliatements appraximats
their fair values.

A substantial partion of the company's lang-term debt has
been contracted at Hloating rates of interest, which are reset
at short intervals. Fair value of variable intarest rate
borrowings approximates their carrying value subject to
adjustments made tor transaction cost, In respect of fixed
interest rate barrowings, fair value is detarmined by using
discount rates that reflects the present borrowing rate of the
COMpany.

urward
Forward

E: port Rece nral:llEE
Export Receivables

19.00
17.00

Investments [Dther than Investments in Associates, Joing
YWenture and-Subsidiaries| traded in active market are
determined by reference ta the guotes from the sleck exchanges
a5 at the reporting date. Irvestments in liguid and short-term
mutual funds are measured using guoted market prices at
the reparting date multiplied by the guantity held, Quoted
Imvestrments for which guotations are not avallable have been
included in the market value at the face value/paid up value,
whichever is lower excep! in case of debentures, bonds and
government securities where the net present value at current
yietd te maturity have been considered, Unquoted invest ments
in shares have been valued based on the historical net assel
value as per the latest audited financial statements.

Derivative financial assets and liabilities:

The Company tallows established risk management palicies,
including the use of derivatives to hedge its exposure to foreign
Muctuations an lareign curtency assels/liabilities. The counter
party inthese derivative instruments is-a bank and the company
considers the risks of non-performance by the counter party
as non-matarial,

The tollowing tables present the agreegate contracted principal
amounts of the company's derivative contracts cutstanding:

26.20,520.34 | USD/INR
32.59.621 .56 | ELURO/INR

32.00
27.00

I3 315.35
29,95 80010
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FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS

The Company’s activities and exposed to variely of Hnancial
risks. The key hnancial risks includes market risk, credit fisk
and liquidity risk. The Company™s locus s to foresae the
unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize
potential adverse ettects on'ils financal performance. The board
of Directors reviews and approves policies for managing these
risks, The risks are gaverened by appropriate policies and
procedures and accordingly financial risks are identified,
measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s
policies 2nd risk objectives.

MARKET RISK

Markat risk 15 the risk or uncertainty arising from possible
market fluctuations resulting in variation in the fair value of
future cash lows of 2 financial instruments. The major
components of Market risks are currency risk, interest rate risk
and other price risk. Financial instruments affected by market
risk includes trade recewables, borrowings, investmants and
frade and other payables,

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign Curremcy risk that the fair value or future cash flows
of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Compary's exposure to.the rick of ehanges
in foreign exchange rales relates primarily to the Company’s
lareign currency denominated borrowings, trade réceivables
and trade or olher payables.

The Cormipany has adopled a comprehensive risk managemenl
revigw system wherain |t actively hedges its foreign exchange
exposures within delined paramelers through use of hedging
instruments such as farward contracts, The Company parodically
reviews its risk management initiatives and also takes experts
advice on regular bhasis on hedging strategey.

Interest Rate Risk

The company's Exposire in markel risk relating to change in
interest rate primarily arises from floating rate borrowing with
banks and financial institutions. Borrowings at fixed interest
rate exposes the company te the fair value interast rate risk.

NOTE 37: EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)
A. Basic and Diluted EPS:

Profit or Loss altrituiable to ordinary Equity Shareholders

Equily Share Capital

Weighited average nurmber of equity shares dutstanding

|Face value Rs 10/~ per sharel
Earmings Per-Share- Basic and Diluted

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

Other price risk

The Company’s equily expdsure in Subsidiaries are carried at
cost or deermed cost and these are subject 1o, m‘mmrmenl 12sting
as per the policy followed in this respect, The company’s current
inveastmernls which are fair valued thraogh prafil and loss are
nal material, Accordingly, othar price risk of the financisl
imstrurment to which the company is exposed s not expected to
be malerial

CREDIT RISK

The credit risk s the risk that counterparty will not meet its
obligations under a financiat instrument ar cuslomer contract,
leal:ﬁng to a financial loss. The company 15 exposed (o credit
risk from its operating activities lprimarily trade receivables|.
The management has a credit policy in place and the exposure
to credit misk is monitored on an ongomg basis. The company
periodically assesses the financlal reliability of customers,

taking Into account the financial condition, current ecanomic
trends and ageing of accounts receivable. Individual risk limits
are set accordingly and the company obtains riecessary security
including letter of credits and/or bank guarantae to mitigate,

The carrying amount of respective financial assets recognised
Im the financial staternants, [net of impairment losses| represents
the company's maximum exposure to credit risk, The
corcentration of credit risk is limited due to the customer hase
being large and wunrelated. Of the trade receivable balance at
the and of the year lother than subsidiaries), thare are no singla
customer accaunted for more than 1 0% of the Scoounts receivable
and 10% of revenue a5 at March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018

LiguipITyY RISK

Liquidity rizk i defined as the risk that the company will nat
be able lo setile or meet ils obligations on time or al a reasonable
price. The Enmpany d-objective is to maintain optimum level of
liguidity to mesat it's cash and collateral requiremnents at all
times, The company's assels represented by financial
Instruments mmprrismg of receivablas are largely funded against
berrowesd funds. The company relies of borfowings and intarmal
accruals te meet its fund requirerments. The current committed
line of eredit are suflicient ta meel its short o medium term
fund requirement,

Bi4 54

Tin Lakhs

1.499.11
T in Lakhe &24.00 #24.00
Mos, 62,460,000 G2.40,000

% 4 2402 1353

B. Cash EPS: [Protit far the year+Depreciation and Amortisation Expen5e+DﬂFErfEd taxl/Waighted average

riumber of equity shares autstanding-
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NOTE 40: OFERATING LEASES

The company has taken certain premises on lease far 3 years to 96 years, There are no subleases.

Lease paymenl for the yaar
Mirmmum Lease payment nat later than 1 year

Later than ane year but not later than Five years

Later than Five years

MOTE £1: There were no dues outstanding ta the suppligrs as an 51.00.2009 registered under the Micre, Small and Medium
Enterprises (Development] Act, 2004, ta the extent such parties have been idenhfied fram the avarlable documents/! information,
Mo interest in terms of such Act has either been paid or provided during the year,

NOTE 42: In the opimion of the management and to the best of their knowledge and belied, the value of reatization of lpans
and advances and ather current assets in the erdinary course of business will nol be less than the amount at which they are
stated in the Balance Sheat.

NOTE 43: Provisions of Section 135 af the Companiesdet, 201 3 relating to Corporate Social Respansibility [C5R] is applicable
In case of the company, The Company was required to incur a minimum amount of Rs, 21.40 lakhs [Rs 23,1 5 lakhs] being two
percent of average net profits af the company made during the three immadiately preceding financial years as calculated as
persection t 98 of the Companias Act, 2013, The company has incurred & sum of Rs 35.94 lakhs in the year and thie excess
amaunt was duly approved by the LS8 Committee, Audit Committes and the Board, All the expenses have been ncurred in
cash.

HOTE &4: Figures less than Rs. 50,000 have been shown actual, wherever statutorily required to be disclosed, as the tigures
have been rounded ofT Lo the nearest Lakhs.

NOTE 45: The Board of Directors has recammended dividend of Rs 2/- per equity {previous year Re2/-| af Rs 10/ each for
the year ended 31 st March, 2014

The accompanying noles are an integrat opart of the Financial Statements
A= per aur Hﬁpurl. of even date.

For 5. K. Singhania & Co. Far and on behall of the Baard
Chartered Accouniants
Firm Registration Mo, 302208E

Rajesh Singhania ALK Mall G.K.Mall
Partrer Managing Directar [hrector
Membership Mo, 52722

Place: Kolkaia 5.5.Agrawal

Date: 26" May, 2019 Chial Financial &ficer
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